From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 36 Delano - revised plans for project & PC hearing continuance
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:33:37 AM
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Commissioners,
| am pleased to report that Delano is close to an agreement. Therefore, they are requesting a
continuance to finalize.

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: "Winslow, David (CPC)" <david.winslow@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 11:20 AM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)"
<josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>, Chanbory Son <chanbory.son@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: 36 Delano - revised plans for project & PC hearing continuance

36 Delano request for continuance. close to agreement for withdrawal but need more time.
see below.

David Winslow ch

Principal Architect

Design Review | Citywide and Current Planning

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, Suite 1400 | San Francisco, California, 94103
T: (628) 652-7335

The Planning Department is open for business during the Shelter in Place Order. Most of our staff
are working from home and we're available by e-mail. Our Public Portal, where you can file new
applications, and our Property Information Map are available 24/7. The Planning Commission is
convening remotely and the public is encouraged to participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of
Supervisors are accepting appeals via e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at
1650 and 1660 Mission Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.

From: Ryan Patterson <ryan@zfplaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Tara N. Sullivan <tsullivan@reubenlaw.com>
Subject: RE: 36 Delano - revised plans for project & PC hearing continuance

Yes, thank you.
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Ryan J. Patterson

Zacks, Freedman & Patterson, PC
235 Montgomery Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94104
Telephone: (415) 956-8100
Facsimile: (415) 288-9755

Email: ryan@zfplaw.com
www.zfplaw.com

This communication and its contents may contain confidential and/or privileged material for the sole use
of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Unless expressly stated, nothing in
this communication should be regarded as tax advice.

From: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:09 AM

To: Tara N. Sullivan <tsullivan@reubenlaw.com>

Cc: Ryan Patterson <ryan@zfplaw.com>

Subject: RE: 36 Delano - revised plans for project & PC hearing continuance

Is the continuance acceptable with the Dr requestor?

David Winslow

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
convening remotely and the lic is encouraged to participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of
Supervisors are accepting appeals via e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at
1650 and 1660 Mission Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.

From: Tara N. Sullivan <tsullivan@reubenlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:02 AM

To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>

Cc: Ryan Patterson <ryan@zfplaw.com>

Subject: 36 Delano - revised plans for project & PC hearing continuance

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi David,

3rd

Attached, please find an updated plan of the 3™ floor showing the agreed-upon setbacks and
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modifications, as well as renderings of the revised design and of the proposed privacy screen along
the first floor deck. Please review and let us know if you have any questions.

We are finalizing the agreement — trying to get the logistics sorted out —and it seems unlikely that
we will have this signed before today’s PC hearing. We are committed to completing this within the
next day, but given that we probably will not do so before 1pm, we would like to request a one-week
continuance of this item.

Please let us know of any questions. Really appreciate your assistance with this as we worked
towards a settlement.

Thanks and talk soon,
-tara

REUBEN, JUNIUS & ROSE, ..~

Tara N. Sullivan
T. (415) 567-9000
tsullivan@reubenlaw.com

www.reubenlaw.com

SF Office: Oakland Office:
One Bush Street, Suite 600 492 gth Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94104 Oakland, CA 94607
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF THE CITY ADDRESS
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 11:15:32 AM

Attachments: 01.28.21 State of the City.pdf

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

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 11:00 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF
THE CITY ADDRESS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 28, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

#%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED DELIVERS STATE OF THE CITY
ADDRESS

Mayor Breed lays out her vision for San Francisco’s recovery from COVID-19, with continued focus
on public health, supporting small businesses, creating more housing, and addressing challenges
around mental health and homelessness

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today delivered the State of the City, in
which she laid out her vision for San Francisco’s recovery from COVID-19 and her policy
priorities for 2021, including helping small businesses, building housing, advancing her
Homelessness Recovery Plan, getting kids back in school, investing in infrastructure projects
that create jobs, and supporting arts and cultural institutions.

Drawing on San Francisco’s history of resilience, Mayor Breed spoke of her optimism for the
future of San Francisco and her goals to ensure the city continues its strong COVID-19
response and get on the road to recovery: “The fact is the state of our city is resilient, and it is
resilient because of what all of us, every one of us, have accomplished this past year,” said
Mayor Breed.

Due to COVID-19, the speech was live streamed from the Moscone, and the public was
invited to watch virtually. The Moscone Center, which is San Francisco’s main convention
center, has served as the City’s COVID-19 Command Center since March 2020. San
Francisco’s second high-volume vaccination site will soon open at the Moscone Center,
following the first high-volume vaccination site which opened last week at City College.
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 28, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today delivered the State of the City, in which
she laid out her vision for San Francisco’s recovery from COVID-19 and her policy priorities for
2021, including helping small businesses, building housing, advancing her Homelessness
Recovery Plan, getting kids back in school, investing in infrastructure projects that create jobs,
and supporting arts and cultural institutions.

Drawing on San Francisco’s history of resilience, Mayor Breed spoke of her optimism for the
future of San Francisco and her goals to ensure the city continues its strong COVID-19 response
and get on the road to recovery: “The fact is the state of our city is resilient, and it is resilient
because of what all of us, every one of us, have accomplished this past year,” said Mayor Breed.

Due to COVID-19, the speech was live streamed from the Moscone, and the public was invited
to watch virtually. The Moscone Center, which is San Francisco’s main convention center, has
served as the City’s COVID-19 Command Center since March 2020. San Francisco’s second
high-volume vaccination site will soon open at the Moscone Center, following the first high-
volume vaccination site which opened last week at City College.

Mayor Breed spoke of the COVID-19 pandemic and the challenges of the past year. She
recognized the strength and sacrifice of San Franciscans, and their efforts to protect one another
over the past year: “Years from now, people will look back on what we’ve done, and | hope they
will remember not the frustration and pain we feel now, but the love we showed, the lives we
saved. Take pride in that, San Francisco. Find hope in that.”

Mayor Breed outlined her plans for San Francisco’s recovery and expressed her confidence in
the future of San Francisco: “San Francisco has always been and will continue to be a magnet, a
destination, a place that draws people. We are the City of Pride. Today, with hard lessons
learned, and so much yet to do, | believe we are at the start of an incredible recovery. We aren’t
just going to repair. We are going to reinvigorate. To come back even stronger.”

To support San Francisco’s recovery, Mayor Breed presented her policy priorities for this year to
create jobs, support businesses, and ensure San Franciscans have opportunities to succeed and
thrive. These efforts include cutting red tape that makes it difficult to open and operate small
businesses, directing more than $3.5 billion in public infrastructure investments, and continuing

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

the Mayor’s commitment to building 5,000 units of housing per year and streamlining the
housing approval process.

She commended the work of San Francisco’s health care workers and other frontline workers
throughout the pandemic. In particular, Mayor Breed spoke of the health care workers at Laguna
Honda Hospital, and their efforts to keep residents and employees safe throughout the pandemic,
and most recently, to administer COVID-19 vaccines to residents and workers. As of
Wednesday, January 27, Laguna Honda residents have received two doses of the vaccine and are
fully vaccinated.

“The men and women at Laguna Honda, the nurses, doctors, paramedics, and staff there, along
with all those taking care of people in need across the City, they are the heroes. They are the best
of us. [...] Thanks to our frontline workers, the Department of Public Health, and everyone who
did their part, COVID was contained at Laguna Honda.”

Additionally, Mayor Breed expressed optimism with the recently announced reopening of some
businesses and activities, and the ongoing administration of COVID-19 vaccines. She referenced
San Francisco’s plan to facilitate 10,000 vaccine doses per day, as soon as supply is available,
and recognized the private healthcare partners who are working with the City to make that
possible.

“Today, San Francisco can begin to recover. Today, we can begin to re-open our doors, re-open
our businesses, begin to resume our lives. With some restrictions, and many, many precautions,
of course...but we are reopening. We are vaccinating more and more people each day, and very
soon we will open another large vaccination site right here at Moscone Center. And with support
from the state and the new Biden-Harris administration in the White House, we have a plan to
administer 10,000 vaccinations a day.”

Additionally, Mayor Breed spoke of the importance of advancing her Homelessness Recovery
Plan, which includes the creation of 1,500 units of Permanent Supportive Housing, supporting
San Francisco families by working with the School District to get kids back in school, and
helping arts and cultural institutions—such as music venues, clubs, and bars—survive the
pandemic and reopen. She committed to continuing reforms to the criminal justice system
through programs like the Street Crisis Response Teams, which divert non-criminal 911 calls
away from police and allow officers to focus on violent crimes and burglaries.

For the complete text of Mayor Breed’s State of the City speech, go to:
https://sfmayor.org/mayor-london-n-breeds-2021-state-city-address

For the video of the State of the City, go to: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LTVOCTIgETs

HiH
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Mayor Breed spoke of the COVID-19 pandemic and the challenges of the past year. She
recognized the strength and sacrifice of San Franciscans, and their efforts to protect one
another over the past year: “Years from now, people will look back on what we’ve done, and I
hope they will remember not the frustration and pain we feel now, but the love we showed, the
lives we saved. Take pride in that, San Francisco. Find hope in that.”

Mayor Breed outlined her plans for San Francisco’s recovery and expressed her confidence in
the future of San Francisco: “San Francisco has always been and will continue to be a magnet,
a destination, a place that draws people. We are the City of Pride. Today, with hard lessons
learned, and so much yet to do, I believe we are at the start of an incredible recovery. We
aren’t just going to repair. We are going to reinvigorate. To come back even stronger.”

To support San Francisco’s recovery, Mayor Breed presented her policy priorities for this year
to create jobs, support businesses, and ensure San Franciscans have opportunities to succeed
and thrive. These efforts include cutting red tape that makes it difficult to open and operate
small businesses, directing more than $3.5 billion in public infrastructure investments, and
continuing the Mayor’s commitment to building 5,000 units of housing per year and
streamlining the housing approval process.

She commended the work of San Francisco’s health care workers and other frontline workers
throughout the pandemic. In particular, Mayor Breed spoke of the health care workers at
Laguna Honda Hospital, and their efforts to keep residents and employees safe throughout the
pandemic, and most recently, to administer COVID-19 vaccines to residents and workers. As
of Wednesday, January 27, Laguna Honda residents have received two doses of the vaccine
and are fully vaccinated.

“The men and women at Laguna Honda, the nurses, doctors, paramedics, and staff there, along
with all those taking care of people in need across the City, they are the heroes. They are the
best of us. [...] Thanks to our frontline workers, the Department of Public Health, and
everyone who did their part, COVID was contained at Laguna Honda.”

Additionally, Mayor Breed expressed optimism with the recently announced reopening of
some businesses and activities, and the ongoing administration of COVID-19 vaccines. She
referenced San Francisco’s plan to facilitate 10,000 vaccine doses per day, as soon as supply is
available, and recognized the private healthcare partners who are working with the City to
make that possible.

“Today, San Francisco can begin to recover. Today, we can begin to re-open our doors, re-
open our businesses, begin to resume our lives. With some restrictions, and many, many
precautions, of course...but we are reopening. We are vaccinating more and more people each
day, and very soon we will open another large vaccination site right here at Moscone Center.
And with support from the state and the new Biden-Harris administration in the White House,
we have a plan to administer 10,000 vaccinations a day.”

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
https://sfmayor.org/mayor-london-n-breeds-202 1-state-city-address

For the video of the State of the City, go to: https://www.voutube.com/watch?
v=LTVOCTigETs
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Planning Pictorial

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:31:08 AM
Attachments: SFPlanning Winter2021 Pictorial Final.pdf

Commissioners,
Attached is the Department Pictorial, in case you would like to put a face with the name.

Cheers,

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

Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC); Sider, Dan (CPC); Simi, Gina (CPC); SooHoo, Candace (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION
SECRETARY

Subject: SF Planning Annual Report

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:08:48 AM

Commissioners,
| am pleased to provide you with the Planning Department Annual Report.

Hot off our virtual press:
https://sfplanning.org/sites/default/files/documents/publications/sfplanning annual_report FY2019

-2020.pdf

Given the current circumstances we do not expect to publish printed copies. If we do, we will
certainly offer you a first edition.

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
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From: Tanner, Rachael (CPC)

To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: Re: Commission Packets - Hardcopies
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:52:40 PM

As needed. Thanks Jonas!

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:42 PM

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC) <josephine.feliciano@sfgov.org>
Subject: Commission Packets - Hardcopies

Commissioners,
After last week’s comments regarding hard copy packets delivered to your preferred mailing
addresses.

Please indicate to me if you would like to resume receiving hardcopy packets via mail delivery.

1. The Whole packet;
2. Just the plans; or
3. As needed.

We are trying to determine what it will take to provide them to you.

Thank you,

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
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 2:43:13 PM

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit
Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: Paul Sedan <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 2:25 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Re: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Dear Planning Commissioners,

I am writing this letter in support of Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development
Partners ’450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project in San Francisco.

The project team has worked hard to redesign this already approved and permitted project to
better meet the needs of the Tenderloin neighborhood. The improved project offers the
following:

- 302 essential housing apartments, which provide well-designed housing for small families, in
place of 176 luxury apartments

- Increasing the number of below market rate (BMR) apartments from 28 to 45 and lowering
their qualifying income from 55% AMI to 40% AMI

- Adding roughly 7,000 square feet of community serving retail space

- Providing a new Church facility and Reading Room for Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist to
better serve the community
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- Directly addressing the middle-income housing demand in the City

We urgently need more developments like this that allow San Francisco’s essential workers to
live in San Francisco — an income sector that has to date been largely ignored by the market,
and also to provide BMR housing for our most economically vulnerable populations.

Thank you in advance for your approval of this project and your commitment to providing
much needed housing in San Francisco’s neighborhoods.

Sincerely,
Paul Sedan

psedan@gmail.com
415 5281033 695 Wawona Street San Francisco, CA 94116 Constituent
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NiNiODg1OGZKkNDZiMzRhNDESMmUSOWNKkMmFhOnYx OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue,
organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact

info@oneclickpolitics.com


mailto:psedan@gmail.com
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=Y2JmMjE1ZjUxOWYwMDUyYw==&h=YjMwOTRjOGUxNWEyYzY4YjY4NTkyNTc0NmI1OTcxOTExNzgxNjAyYjI5NDVlMThjOTI0YmEwOGVkYTA3YjEzZQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjEwMzA1NjNiODg1OGZkNDZjMzRhNDE5MmU5OWNkMmFhOnYx
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=Y2JmMjE1ZjUxOWYwMDUyYw==&h=YjMwOTRjOGUxNWEyYzY4YjY4NTkyNTc0NmI1OTcxOTExNzgxNjAyYjI5NDVlMThjOTI0YmEwOGVkYTA3YjEzZQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjEwMzA1NjNiODg1OGZkNDZjMzRhNDE5MmU5OWNkMmFhOnYx
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=Y2JmMjE1ZjUxOWYwMDUyYw==&h=YjMwOTRjOGUxNWEyYzY4YjY4NTkyNTc0NmI1OTcxOTExNzgxNjAyYjI5NDVlMThjOTI0YmEwOGVkYTA3YjEzZQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjEwMzA1NjNiODg1OGZkNDZjMzRhNDE5MmU5OWNkMmFhOnYx
https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=Y2JmMjE1ZjUxOWYwMDUyYw==&h=YjMwOTRjOGUxNWEyYzY4YjY4NTkyNTc0NmI1OTcxOTExNzgxNjAyYjI5NDVlMThjOTI0YmEwOGVkYTA3YjEzZQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjEwMzA1NjNiODg1OGZkNDZjMzRhNDE5MmU5OWNkMmFhOnYx
mailto:info@oneclickpolitics.com

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW DIRECTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
SERVICES AND MENTAL HEALTH SF

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 1:12:22 PM

Attachments: 01.27.21 Director of Behavioral Health Services and Mental Health SF.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 1:03 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW
DIRECTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES AND MENTAL HEALTH SF

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW
DIRECTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES AND

MENTAL HEALTH SF

Dr. Hillary Kunins joins the Department of Public Health to lead the City’s Mental Health SF
initiative and other behavioral health programs that serve 30,000 San Franciscans each year

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax
today announced the hiring of a new Director of Behavioral Health Services and Mental
Health SF, Dr. Hillary Kunins, to lead the transformation of mental health and substance use
care for San Francisco.

Dr. Kunins, an internist and addiction medicine physician, currently serves as Executive
Deputy Commissioner of Mental Hygiene at the New York City Department of Health and
Mental Hygiene. She leads strategic and equity-driven initiatives to improve the behavioral
health of all New Yorkers—including children, youth and families, and people who are
justice-involved, who are experiencing homelessness, who live with developmental
challenges, and who use drugs.

“This is a critical time for behavioral health care in San Francisco,” said Mayor London
Breed. “As we emerge from this pandemic and move towards recovery, we have an
opportunity to transform how we deliver services and care to better serve those in need in our
City. With a leader of national caliber like Dr. Kunins, we can build on our work to reform
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

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax today
announced the hiring of a new Director of Behavioral Health Services and Mental Health SF, Dr.
Hillary Kunins, to lead the transformation of mental health and substance use care for

San Francisco.

Dr. Kunins, an internist and addiction medicine physician, currently serves as Executive Deputy
Commissioner of Mental Hygiene at the New York City Department of Health and Mental
Hygiene. She leads strategic and equity-driven initiatives to improve the behavioral health of all
New Yorkers—including children, youth and families, and people who are justice-involved, who
are experiencing homelessness, who live with developmental challenges, and who use drugs.

“This is a critical time for behavioral health care in San Francisco,” said Mayor London Breed.
“As we emerge from this pandemic and move towards recovery, we have an opportunity to
transform how we deliver services and care to better serve those in need in our City. With a
leader of national caliber like Dr. Kunins, we can build on our work to reform mental health
services, continue our work to implement Mental Health SF, and find innovative ways to address
the overdose crisis in our city.”

Dr. Kunins helped quickly implement and scale up Mayor Bill de Blasio’s $60 million
HealingNYC initiative, reimagining New York City’s public health approaches to substance use
and overdose. Her experience in naloxone distribution, peer support, and expanding access to
buprenorphine treatment will inform ongoing overdose prevention efforts in the San Francisco
Department of Public Health (DPH).

One of Dr. Kunins’ primary responsibilities, when she joins DPH in March 2021, will be to
direct the implementation of Mental Health SF legislation unanimously supported by Mayor
Breed and the Board of Supervisors in December 2019.

Informed by the Mental Health Reform team directed by Mayor Breed’s appointee Dr. Anton
Nigusse Bland, Mental Health SF is already under way with programs such as the Street Crisis
Response Team. Mental Health SF includes new mental health and substance use treatment beds,
a Mental Health Service Center, an Office of Coordinated Care, and other programs designed to

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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serve the 4,000 San Franciscans Dr. Nigusse Bland identified as simultaneously experiencing
homelessness, serious mental illness, and substance use disorder.

Mental Health SF is a key initiative of DPH Behavioral Health Services (BHS), which delivers
mental health and substance use care, from early intervention programs in schools to outpatient
counseling, residential treatment, and crisis services to some 30,000 San Franciscans each year.

“After a nationwide search, 1 am thrilled to welcome Dr. Hillary Kunins to the San Francisco
Department of Public Health,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “Dr. Kunins is a highly
regarded leader of New York City’s health department, and her dedication to health equity for
people with behavioral health concerns will serve our City well.”

“Just as San Francisco faces an historic crisis in overlapping mental health, substance use and
homelessness concerns, the City also leads the country with its Mental Health SF blueprint and
commitment to innovation in behavioral health care,” said Dr. Kunins. “I am honored to join this
team and bring my experience to envision and implement an equitable, comprehensive and
respectful public health approach to serving San Franciscans with mental health and substance
use needs.”

Dr. Kunins holds MD and MPH degrees from Columbia University and an MS in Clinical
Research from Einstein College of Medicine. When Dr. Kunins assumes her new role in

San Francisco, acting Director of Behavioral Health Services Marlo Simmons, who has overseen
the integration of Mental Health SF into the ongoing quality improvement of BHS since
February 2020, will return to her duties as Deputy Director.

HiH
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mental health services, continue our work to implement Mental Health SF, and find innovative
ways to address the overdose crisis in our city.”

Dr. Kunins helped quickly implement and scale up Mayor Bill de Blasio’s $60 million
HealingNYC initiative, reimagining New York City’s public health approaches to substance
use and overdose. Her experience in naloxone distribution, peer support, and expanding access
to buprenorphine treatment will inform ongoing overdose prevention efforts in the San
Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH).

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
Response Team. Mental Health SF includes new mental health and substance use treatment
beds, a Mental Health Service Center, an Office of Coordinated Care, and other programs
designed to serve the 4,000 San Franciscans Dr. Nigusse Bland identified as simultaneously
experiencing homelessness, serious mental illness, and substance use disorder.

Mental Health SF is a key initiative of DPH Behavioral Health Services (BHS), which delivers
mental health and substance use care, from early intervention programs in schools to
outpatient counseling, residential treatment, and crisis services to some 30,000 San
Franciscans each year.

“After a nationwide search, I am thrilled to welcome Dr. Hillary Kunins to the San Francisco
Department of Public Health,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health. “Dr. Kunins is a
highly regarded leader of New York City’s health department, and her dedication to health
equity for people with behavioral health concerns will serve our City well.”

“Just as San Francisco faces an historic crisis in overlapping mental health, substance use and
homelessness concerns, the City also leads the country with its Mental Health SF blueprint
and commitment to innovation in behavioral health care,” said Dr. Kunins. “I am honored to
join this team and bring my experience to envision and implement an equitable,
comprehensive and respectful public health approach to serving San Franciscans with mental
health and substance use needs.”

Dr. Kunins holds MD and MPH degrees from Columbia University and an MS in Clinical
Research from Einstein College of Medicine. When Dr. Kunins assumes her new role in
San Francisco, acting Director of Behavioral Health Services Marlo Simmons, who has
overseen the integration of Mental Health SF into the ongoing quality improvement of BHS
since February 2020, will return to her duties as Deputy Director.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TO APPOINT JOAQUfN TORRES AS ASSESSOR-
RECORDER

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:34:40 AM

Attachments: 01.27.21 Assessor-Recorder.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 11:31 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TO APPOINT JOAQUIN
TORRES AS ASSESSOR-RECORDER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED TO APPOINT JOAQUIN TORRES
AS ASSESSOR-RECORDER

Torres, who currently leads San Francisco’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development, will
replace Carmen Chu, who was confirmed as City Administrator on Tuesday

San Francisco, CA — Today Mayor London N. Breed announced she will appoint Joaquin
Torres as the next Assessor-Recorder of the City and County of San Francisco. Torres
currently serves as the Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. He
will fill the vacancy left by Carmen Chu, who will begin serving as San Francisco City
Administrator at the beginning of February.

The Office of the Assessor-Recorder is responsible for locating all taxable property in the
City, identifying ownership, establishing a taxable value, and applying all legal exemptions.
The position of Assessor-Recorder is a citywide elected position, and the newly appointed
Assessor-Recorder will have to run in the next election, which is currently scheduled for June
2022, to complete the current term.

“Joaquin Torres is a dedicated public servant who has been working tirelessly over the last
year to help our City navigate this pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “He has a well of experience
working with businesses both large and small, as well as communities throughout our entire
City that are too often ignored, and he understands how important this office is to our
economic recovery. I know Joaquin will build on the incredible work that Carmen Chu has
started to strengthen the Assessor-Recorder’s Office. He has been a strong leader for the
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE *** i
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
Torres as the next Assessor-Recorder of the City and County of San Francisco. Torres currently
serves as the Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. He will fill the
vacancy left by Carmen Chu, who will begin serving as San Francisco City Administrator at the
beginning of February.

The Office of the Assessor-Recorder is responsible for locating all taxable property in the City,
identifying ownership, establishing a taxable value, and applying all legal exemptions. The
position of Assessor-Recorder is a citywide elected position, and the newly appointed Assessor-
Recorder will have to run in the next election, which is currently scheduled for June 2022, to
complete the current term.

“Joaquin Torres is a dedicated public servant who has been working tirelessly over the last year
to help our City navigate this pandemic,” said Mayor Breed. “He has a well of experience
working with businesses both large and small, as well as communities throughout our entire City
that are too often ignored, and he understands how important this office is to our economic
recovery. | know Joaquin will build on the incredible work that Carmen Chu has started to
strengthen the Assessor-Recorder’s Office. He has been a strong leader for the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development, and he will bring that same strength and sense of
purpose to this new role.”

Torres has served as Director of the City’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) since 2018. Under his leadership, the department’s budget has grown approximately
35% from $67 million to almost $92 million, constituting a substantial expansion of services for
businesses and workers. During his tenure, he has significantly increased support for small
businesses, pioneered a community-driven departmental budget process, and firmly centered
racial equity in the department’s mission and operations. Together with the Human Rights
Commission, he has also helped to successfully implement Mayor Breed’s Opportunities for All
initiative.

“I want to thank Mayor Breed for entrusting me with this responsibility. For the past eleven
years, I’ve been proud to work hard for the people of San Francisco, to earn their trust and to
make a positive difference alongside our diverse communities, businesses and residents that 1’ve
been fortunate to work closely with and to learn from,” said Director Torres. “Local government

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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IS at its best when it understands and meets community need. This requires integrity and a
commitment to ongoing improvements that ensure good government services are secure, fair,
and accessible to all San Franciscans. I’m honored to assume these responsibilities essential to
our economic stability and recovery and to build on the improvements of Assessor Chu to
continue serving the City and County in this new role.”

Mayor Breed nominated Assessor Chu to fill the vacancy at the City Administrator’s Office, and
on Tuesday, the Board of Supervisors unanimously confirmed her for the position. She will be
sworn in next week.

“I’ve had the opportunity to work with Joaquin for many years now and most recently as Co-
Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force,” said Assessor Carmen Chu. “During this
pandemic, | saw him work tirelessly to get help out the door as quickly as possible to serve small
businesses and workers. He is a compassionate leader who understands the significance of the
Assessor’s work in supporting critical City services. He will be working with a great group of
people at the Assessor-Recorder’s Office and together | know they’ll continue to elevate the
work we started. | thank my team at the Assessor’s Office and will miss working with them more
than they know.”

Since the onset of COVID-19, OEWD has helped lead the City’s response by serving as a central
information hub and support for businesses and workers as they grapple with the incredible
uncertainty and challenges created by the pandemic, coordinating with public health officials and
the business community to maximize safety and limit economic damage, leading development
and implementation of relief programs and policies for businesses and workers, and building a
foundation for an equitable recovery. Torres has been able to strategically marshal the
department’s staff and resources, as well as its extensive network of civic and business leaders,
philanthropy and community-based organizations to drive these critical, overlapping COVID-19
relief initiatives.

“I want to thank Mayor London Breed for selecting Joaquin Torres for the role of City Assessor-
Recorder. There is no question that Joaquin’s long track record of public service prepares him
well for this position,” said Malcolm Yeung, Director of the Chinatown Community
Development Center. “Like his predecessor, Carmen Chu, | know Joaquin will lead the Office
with integrity and an eye towards maximizing accessibility for our diverse communities. Joaquin
has always operated from a framework of social and racial equity, and I’m excited to see how he
imbues these deeply held personal values into this new work.”

“Our community applauds Mayor Breed for her selection and appointment of Joaquin Torres as
San Francisco’s next Assessor-Recorder,” said Sam Ruiz, retired Chief Executive Officer of
Mission Neighborhood Centers. “Mr. Torres is respected because of his proven professionalism,
integrity and excellent public stewardship here in San Francisco over the past decade. We are
proud and delighted that he will continue serving the City and County of San Francisco in this
new capacity.”
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Torres also serves as the President of the San Francisco Housing Authority Commission, where
he leads the oversight body as it works to complete the process of rehabilitating over 3,400 units
of public housing with $750 million in improvements, ultimately transferring ownership to
affordable housing providers to better serve low-income communities. He serves as Chair of the
Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee for the American Conservatory Theatre (A.C.T.) and
has also served on the Executive Board of SPUR since 2019, helping to develop regional
solutions to major urban challenges ranging from housing, land use and transportation to food
access, climate and governance.

“Joaquin is an excellent choice to serve as San Francisco’s Assessor-Recorder. He is an
experienced, committed public servant who has demonstrated his ability to lead with resilience
and compassion - and provide stability - in the midst of one of the most challenging periods in
San Francisco’s history,” said Alicia John-Baptiste, President & CEO, SPUR. “The office of the
Assessor-Recorder is critical to the City’s financial well-being and Joaquin’s commitment to
racial equity will be central to his leadership of this important function, to the benefit of all

San Franciscans.”

Previously, Joaquin served as Director of the San Francisco Invest in Neighborhoods initiative,
Director of the Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Services for Mayor Edwin M. Lee, and Liaison
to the San Francisco Latino and American Indian communities and to Supervisorial Districts
Nine and Eleven for Mayor Gavin Newsom. He is a graduate of Stanford University and New
York University’s Tisch School of the Arts. He lives in the Outer Mission with his wife, Ruibo

Qian.

The Office of the Assessor Recorder carries out the property tax-related functions governed by
the State Constitution and local laws. The Office’s core responsibility is to identify and assess
the value of all taxable property in the City and county of San Francisco and apply all legal
exemptions. Property tax funds public education and is the single largest revenue source
supporting the City’s general operations. The office also records and maintains official records of
the City, and collects transfer tax from changes in property ownership.
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Office of Economic and Workforce Development, and he will bring that same strength and
sense of purpose to this new role.”

Torres has served as Director of the City’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) since 2018. Under his leadership, the department’s budget has grown approximately
35% from $67 million to almost $92 million, constituting a substantial expansion of services
for businesses and workers. During his tenure, he has significantly increased support for small
businesses, pioneered a community-driven departmental budget process, and firmly centered
racial equity in the department’s mission and operations. Together with the Human Rights
Commission, he has also helped to successfully implement Mayor Breed’s Opportunities for
All initiative.

“I want to thank Mayor Breed for entrusting me with this responsibility. For the past eleven
years, I’ve been proud to work hard for the people of San Francisco, to earn their trust and to
make a positive difference alongside our diverse communities, businesses and residents that
I’ve been fortunate to work closely with and to learn from,” said Director Torres. “Local
government is at its best when it understands and meets community need. This requires
integrity and a commitment to ongoing improvements that ensure good government services
are secure, fair, and accessible to all San Franciscans. I’m honored to assume these
responsibilities essential to our economic stability and recovery and to build on the
improvements of Assessor Chu to continue serving the City and County in this new role.”

Mayor Breed nominated Assessor Chu to fill the vacancy at the City Administrator’s Office,
and on Tuesday, the Board of Supervisors unanimously confirmed her for the position. She
will be sworn in next week.

“I’ve had the opportunity to work with Joaquin for many years now and most recently as Co-
Chair of the Economic Recovery Task Force,” said Assessor Carmen Chu. “During this
pandemic, I saw him work tirelessly to get help out the door as quickly as possible to serve
small businesses and workers. He is a compassionate leader who understands the significance
of the Assessor’s work in supporting critical City services. He will be working with a great
group of people at the Assessor-Recorder’s Office and together I know they’ll continue to
elevate the work we started. I thank my team at the Assessor’s Office and will miss working
with them more than they know.”

Since the onset of COVID-19, OEWD has helped lead the City’s response by serving as a
central information hub and support for businesses and workers as they grapple with the
incredible uncertainty and challenges created by the pandemic, coordinating with public health
officials and the business community to maximize safety and limit economic damage, leading
development and implementation of relief programs and policies for businesses and workers,
and building a foundation for an equitable recovery. Torres has been able to strategically
marshal the department’s staff and resources, as well as its extensive network of civic and
business leaders, philanthropy and community-based organizations to drive these critical,
overlapping COVID-19 relief initiatives.

“I want to thank Mayor London Breed for selecting Joaquin Torres for the role of City
Assessor-Recorder. There is no question that Joaquin’s long track record of public service
prepares him well for this position,” said Malcolm Yeung, Director of the Chinatown
Community Development Center. “Like his predecessor, Carmen Chu, I know Joaquin will
lead the Office with integrity and an eye towards maximizing accessibility for our diverse



communities. Joaquin has always operated from a framework of social and racial equity, and
I’m excited to see how he imbues these deeply held personal values into this new work.”

“Our community applauds Mayor Breed for her selection and appointment of Joaquin Torres
as San Francisco’s next Assessor-Recorder,” said Sam Ruiz, retired Chief Executive Officer of
Mission Neighborhood Centers. “Mr. Torres is respected because of his proven
professionalism, integrity and excellent public stewardship here in San Francisco over the past
decade. We are proud and delighted that he will continue serving the City and County of San
Francisco in this new capacity.”

Torres also serves as the President of the San Francisco Housing Authority Commission,
where he leads the oversight body as it works to complete the process of rehabilitating over
3,400 units of public housing with $750 million in improvements, ultimately transferring
ownership to affordable housing providers to better serve low-income communities. He serves
as Chair of the Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee for the American Conservatory
Theatre (A.C.T.) and has also served on the Executive Board of SPUR since 2019, helping to
develop regional solutions to major urban challenges ranging from housing, land use and
transportation to food access, climate and governance.

“Joaquin is an excellent choice to serve as San Francisco’s Assessor-Recorder. He is an
experienced, committed public servant who has demonstrated his ability to lead with resilience
and compassion - and provide stability - in the midst of one of the most challenging periods in
San Francisco’s history,” said Alicia John-Baptiste, President & CEO, SPUR. “The office of
the Assessor-Recorder is critical to the City’s financial well-being and Joaquin’s commitment
to racial equity will be central to his leadership of this important function, to the benefit of all
San Franciscans.”

Previously, Joaquin served as Director of the San Francisco Invest in Neighborhoods
initiative, Director of the Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Services for Mayor Edwin M. Lee,
and Liaison to the San Francisco Latino and American Indian communities and to
Supervisorial Districts Nine and Eleven for Mayor Gavin Newsom. He is a graduate of
Stanford University and New York University’s Tisch School of the Arts. He lives in the
Outer Mission with his wife, Ruibo Qian.

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
supporting the City’s general operations. The office also records and maintains official records
of the City, and collects transfer tax from changes in property ownership.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: I support 9 floors @ 321 Florida (ref 2018-016808ENX)
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:32:38 AM

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

From: Roddy Lindsay <theride@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:02 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: | support 9 floors @ 321 Florida (ref 2018-016808ENX)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

We need more housing!

"Buy the ticket, take the ride."
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC)
Subject: FW: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:30:06 AM
Attachments: Support for the 450 OFarrell Essential Housing project.msg

Support for the 450 OFarrell Essential Housing proiect.msq
Support for the 450 OFarrell Essential Housing project.msg

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

From: Eric Rodenbeck <myvoice@oneclickpolitics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:54 AM

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
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Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

		From

		Pam A Spitler

		To

		CPC-Commissions Secretary

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



 	 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



 



Re: Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project



Dear Planning Commissioners,



I am writing this letter in support of Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist and Forge Development Partners ’450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project in San Francisco.



The project team has worked hard to redesign this already approved and permitted project to better meet the needs of the Tenderloin neighborhood. The improved project offers the following:



· 302 essential housing apartments, which provide well-designed housing for small families, in place of 176 luxury apartments



· Increasing the number of below market rate (BMR) apartments from 28 to 45 and lowering their qualifying income from 55% AMI to 40% AMI



· Adding roughly 7,000 square feet of community serving retail space



· Providing a new Church facility and Reading Room for Fifth Church of Christ, Scientist to better serve the community



· Directly addressing the middle-income housing demand in the City



We urgently need more developments like this that allow San Francisco’s essential workers to live in San Francisco – an income sector that has to date been largely ignored by the market, and also to provide BMR housing for our most economically vulnerable populations.



Thank you in advance for your approval of this project and your commitment to providing much needed housing in San Francisco’s neighborhoods.



Sincerely, 
Pam A Spitler
pamspitler@gmail.com
4158810540 445 Wawona St San Francisco, CA 94116 Constituent 



Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=MDJjYjgyZWQwYzc2ZTRlMQ==&h=YzE2ZWNmMGU5NzVjYWUyY2FlNmU0MDNhY2FiNzc0ZTJkOGRiMTRhNTQwZTM2NGJkYWQ2MmMyNGQ5NGQwYWZlMA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmNjMGI3M2VlYjUwNzk0OThlNDdjZjNlM2FkYTQyMDQ2OnYx OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com 






Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

		From

		Pastor Elizabeth Ekdale

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
ekdale@stmarks-sf.org
415 9287770 1031 Franklin St. San Francisco, CA 94127 Constituent 



Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=MjJkMzNmYmU1NzdmM2VhNw==&h=NzVkMGVlNDA2MzI3MTc5NDlhZDUxYjkzNmVhYjg1OTA5YjQyZTUwNWQwZWYwMTBhN2FjMTUzODJlZDU2MThjNg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmM4YThjYzAwNWVhOGNjYTZhODRhM2VjODNhOWE0MTQwOnYx OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com 






Support for the 450 O’Farrell Essential Housing project

		From

		Prudence Carr

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
prudencesusan@gmail.com
7602585245 445, Wawona St, Apt., 326 San Francisco, CA 94116 Constituent 



Prepared by OneClickPolitics (tm) at https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=NTY3NzQxOGFkODFkOGQ1NA==&h=YmQ2NGZhZWZmNzJmMmJlNWRlNmQ2ZjA4ZTM5NWU0MGM4MWQwOWMxY2VlYWI2ZjhjZTMwYjY5N2Y5MzNjMTRiNw==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmY2Njg0MjlmYzcyYWQ4YjA2YTVhMjcxNDQ1NTVkOTI3OnYx OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause, issue, organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact info@oneclickpolitics.com 






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
Eric Rodenbeck

erode(@stamen.com
4155187795 631 ofarrell street, #1605 San Francisco, CA 94109 Constituent
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o=www.oneclickpolitics.com.&g=NTFkOTIwNjRjMzQyZDIxMg==&h=ZGY INGRNWUXNjNhOGY4NzkwNzE IMTY INzUzZDhiZj[2MTgyZWI

xOTBhMGE1OTcINjJhZDZiMWEXOGEQOZTkyNA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YWS5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVIZW 1 haWxzX2VtY WIsOjlk Y TM3
MzgyZWZmY zkwYTQyNDUzOWUSZDdINJA20DNmOnYx OneClickPolitics provides online communications tools for supporters of a cause,
issue, organization or association to contact their elected officials. For more information regarding our policies and services, please contact

info@oneclickpolitics.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SCHOOL RENAMING
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:34:06 AM

Attachments: 01.27.21 School Renaming.pdf

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

Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 10:32 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SCHOOL RENAMING

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, January 27, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice(@sfgov.or

##% STATEMENT *%**
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SCHOOL RENAMING

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement
regarding the San Francisco Board of Education’s vote on school renaming:

“I understand the significance of the name of a school, and a school’s name should instill a
feeling of pride in every student that walks through its doors, regardless of their race, religion,
or sexual orientation. In fact, the public elementary school I attended as a child was renamed
for Civil Rights icon Rosa Parks, and I believe it is a name that instills pride for the
community. This is an important conversation to have, and one that we should involve our
communities, our families, and our students.

What I cannot understand is why the School Board is advancing a plan to have all these
schools renamed by April, when there isn’t a plan to have our kids back in the classroom by
then. Our students are suffering, and we should be talking about getting them in classrooms,
getting them mental health support, and getting them the resources they need in this
challenging time. Our families are frustrated about a lack of a plan, and they are especially
frustrated with the fact that the discussion of these plans weren’t even on the agenda for last
night’s School Board meeting.

I believe our children should be a part of the conversation around the renaming of their
schools, and I believe the education and discussions need to happen within our school walls.
Let’s bring the same urgency and focus on getting our kids back in the classroom, and then we
can have that longer conversation about the future of school names.
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

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON SCHOOL RENAMING

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today issued the following statement regarding
the San Francisco Board of Education’s vote on school renaming:

“I understand the significance of the name of a school, and a school’s name should instill a
feeling of pride in every student that walks through its doors, regardless of their race, religion, or
sexual orientation. In fact, the public elementary school | attended as a child was renamed for
Civil Rights icon Rosa Parks, and | believe it is a name that instills pride for the community. This
is an important conversation to have, and one that we should involve our communities, our
families, and our students.

What I cannot understand is why the School Board is advancing a plan to have all these schools
renamed by April, when there isn’t a plan to have our kids back in the classroom by then. Our
students are suffering, and we should be talking about getting them in classrooms, getting them
mental health support, and getting them the resources they need in this challenging time. Our
families are frustrated about a lack of a plan, and they are especially frustrated with the fact that
the discussion of these plans weren’t even on the agenda for last night’s School Board meeting.

I believe our children should be a part of the conversation around the renaming of their schools,
and | believe the education and discussions need to happen within our school walls. Let’s bring
the same urgency and focus on getting our kids back in the classroom, and then we can have that
longer conversation about the future of school names.

I know there is a lot going on, and none of this is easy. The City stands ready to continue to

support in any way we can.”

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

HiHt



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Plan Submittal Guidelines
Date: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:37:30 AM

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

From: "Hillis, Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 5:09 PM

To: Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>, "joel.koppel@sfgov.org"
<joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland (CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>, Theresa Imperial
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, "Diamond, Susan
(CPC)" <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael (CPC)" <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>

Cc: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Plan Submittal Guidelines

Commissioners:

Per our discussion last week at Commission, please see link below to access the Commission's

plan submittal guidelines.

www sfplanning.org PLAN SUBMITTAL GUIDELINES

PAGE 5 | PLANNING HANDOUT - PLAN SUBMITTAL GUIDELINES V. 0.17.2020 SAN
FANCISCO PLANNING DEPATMENT Landscaping Plan For large projects, as defined in
Planning Code Section 138.1(c)(2), and for other projects as requested by

Happy to discuss further if you have questions. Thanks, Rich
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https://sfplanning.org/sites/default/files/documents/publications/Guidelines_Plan_Submittal.pdf

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: 321 Florida (2018-016808ENX/SHD) Request for Continuance
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 3:15:18 PM

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit Center is open on a limited
basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening
remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: Alison Heath <alisonlheath@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:22 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC)
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC)
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>;
Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: 321 Florida (2018-016808ENX/SHD) Request for Continuance

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing on behalf of the Potrero Boosters Neighborhood Association to request a continuance on this project.
Although the proposed development is technically outside of our boundaries, Franklin Square is a beloved and
valuable resource to our neighborhoods. The Mission and Potrero Hill are both underserved in terms of parks and
recreational facilities, and the demands of additional housing will further strain existing resources. Given concerns
that additional shadow would in fact be adverse to the use of this park, requests for an objective shadow study are
quite reasonable.

Sincerely,
Alison Heath
Chair of Potrero Boosters Development Committee

Alison Heath
alisonheath.com
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 321 Florida PC

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:24:32 PM
Commissioners,

Please be advised that Florida is requesting a Continuance from this Thursday's hearing.

Jonas P Tonin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org <http://www.sfplanning.org/>
San Francisco Property Information Map <https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/>

On 1/26/21, 10:30 AM, "Christensen, Michael (CPC)" <michael.christensen@sfgov.org> wrote:
Hi all!

My project sponsor for 321 Florida Street would like to request a continuance for their hearing to Feb 25 to allow
more time to work with neighborhood groups. Can this be accommodated? Thanks!

Michael Christensen, Senior Planner

Southeast Quadrant Team / Current Planning

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7567 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City’s Permit Center is open on a
limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our services here.

From: Cara Houser <cara.houser@dm-dev.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Christensen, Michael (CPC) <michael.christensen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 321 Florida PC

Yes, we are ok with 2/25.

> On Jan 26, 2021, at 10:21 AM, Christensen, Michael (CPC) <michael.christensen@sfgov.org> wrote:

>

> Okay I will request that and let you know. Just for confirmation, you are requesting 2/25, not trying for 2/18?
>

> Michael Christensen, Senior Planner

> Southeast Quadrant Team / Current Planning San Francisco Planning

> 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

> Direct: 628.652.7567 |

> https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sfplanning.org&g=YTQ10G

> YwOGImNjAwY Tc3Yw==&h=NzQyMzYyNDg30DU4M2ZhN2Q4MmUS5YjgxNTljNDQ5Z;E1MzYyO
> TUS0TJiYzJhiMzdmNWUyYzM INDFKkMWZjMDIINQ==&p=Y X AzOnNmZHQyOmF2Y W 5hbjpvZmZp
> Y2UzNjVIZW 1haWxzX2VtY WIsOmU5Mzk3ZTY INmQ1ZjUOMjdkNGY4NzY 1 ZmY IMWMS5MGI50n
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> Yx San Francisco Property Information Map

>

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

> Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:20 AM

> To: Christensen, Michael (CPC) <michael.christensen@sfgov.org>

> Subject: 321 Florida PC

>

>

> This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
>

>

>

> Hi Michael,

> [ talked with the team and we’re ok to continue the project to the 2/25 hearing date.
> Thank you,

> Cara

>



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Hicks, Bridget (CPC)

Subject: FW: Mail for you and Planning Commissioners - letter re: 2016-008743CUA - 446-448 Ralston St
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:23:28 PM

Attachments: letter - 2016-008743CUA - 446-448 Ralston St.pdf

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

From: "DCP, Reception (CPC)" <reception.dcp@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 2:21 PM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: Mail for you and Planning Commissioners - letter re: 2016-008743CUA - 446-448
Ralston St


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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January 22, 2021

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness

14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Commissioners

Joel Koppel - President

Kathrin Moore - Vice President

Deland Chan Sue Diamond Frank Fung Theresa Imperial Rachel Tanner
Commission Secretary

Jonas P. lonin

On Friday, January 22, 2021, | was part of a group of five home owners who are
concerned about property changes occurring on Ralston St in the Merced Heights
neighborhood at 446/448 Ralston. The projects are 14A 2016 -008743CUA-Demolition
and 14B2016008743VAR-Play Structure Legalization. We had serious concerns about
these projects and to our disappointment our concerns were not considered. It
appeared to us that the property owner at 446/448 Ralston St who is making the
changes was given the most consideration and that you felt that we were making
frivolous complaints. The most disturbing remark during the hearing was when a
commissioner said to our group that he did not like the tone taken as we were
discussing our concerns. | don't recall the name of the Commissioner who made that
remark, which is why | am sending this letter to all of you. | would like to remind you
that we five people are homeowners and all pay property taxes. While you may not
agree with our concerns you do not have the right to rebuke us. We have lived with the
person who owns the property at 446/448 Ralston St for several years and there have
been many issues and concerns since the person purchased the property. Our block is
diverse and people are polite and friendly and we all get along quite well. To imply
anything else was rude and to rebuke us was quite disturbing. Not one time did any of
you seriously address our concerns. It would be appreciated if you would remember
that you work for all of us, not just those who put up dwellings that will produce
increased revenue. It appeared from your remarks and behavior that you had already
made your decision and that the public hearing was merely an exercise that you had to
perform.

Barbara Hornsby
478 Ralston Street
San Francisco, CA 94132
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Copies of plans, staff reports and other documents - to PUBLIC as well
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 2:17:11 PM

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

From: Sue Hestor <hestor@earthlink.net>

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 12:15 PM

To: Kathrin Moore <Mooreurban@aol.com>, "Diamond, Susan (CPC)"
<sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, Theresa Imperial <theresa@bishopsf.org>, Deland Chan
<delandsf@gmail.com>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)" <frank.fung@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael (CPC)"
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>, "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>

Cc: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Hillis, Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>,
"Chion, Miriam (CPC)" <miriam.chion@sfgov.org>

Subject: Copies of plans, staff reports and other documents - to PUBLIC as well

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

THANK YOU COMMISSIONERS MOORE, DIAMOND and IMPERIAL for bringing
up and talking about (1/21) the difficulty you have as commissioners in reading plans
and other complex documents in the electronic staff packets you receive. | assume
you have received them 7 days ahead of Thursday meeting for the past 35 remote
meetings.

You pointed out the difficulty of reading project plans that are in a non-uniform
format. That are tiny when reviewed on a laptop or other computer available to you.
That often lack 3D perspectives. Things that would make it possible for
Commissioners to review a project, make informed comments and develop
amendments where needed.

Since members of the public can no longer review plans at the Department, we
have been at a substantial disadvantage to project sponsor and to staff who have full-
size plans. The individual planner MAY have tools and time to review complex plans
and documents. The public does NOT. Project sponsor has developed the plans
over MANY months and has discussed details with department.

Director Hillis stated that the Department would send out to you Guidelines - staff
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direction to project sponsors on how to present information for Commission review.
When it is done | suggest that it be posted on an agenda - or other highly visible
location - so that interested members of the public can see it.

There are at least 4 additional issues that | see.

1. Timing of release of staff reports/plans to the public has been increasingly tied to
release of next week's agenda - late Friday afternoon. (this week 4:17pm) The
posting of packets for the following week, has been increasingly difficult. At the same
time the packets for the following week are provided to Commission, a paper copy of
all staff reports was available IN THE DEPARTMENT. No later than when they are
provided to Commissioners, they must be available to the public.

There is a huge difference between Noon Thursday and 5pm Friday. Including the
availability to copy material at "the 4th floor."

Plan Dept website currently organized so that it is difficult/impossible to retrieve
packet/plans on project before Friday agenda issuance. Theoretically staff packets
are available to public once they are given to Commission (Thursday 1pm) - and
presumably others at City Hall. In reality they are not available to the public until
Friday afternoon when agenda is posted.

2. Commission Rules have been revised to virtually eliminate all "2-week in
advance packets." Formerly large complicated projects, office allocations, and plans
would be released 2 weeks in advance. Now it is a decision made by Planning
Director or Commission officers. In the past year, during shutdown, very few 2 week
reports. When there is a 2-week report, the public is able to read the staff
recommendation and submit written comments to the commission. If submitted to
staff by Wed 5pm, 9 days before hearing, they can be included in packet for hearing.
Sometimes THE PUBLIC has information/perspective missing from developer and
staff submission.

Staff packets/final proposed plans/Department recommendations are not
releasable to public (as public record) until they leave the Planning
Department.

3 AT 1/21 hearing the Secretary commented at there may be a possibility to
reinstate hard copies of staff reports/plans issued directly from Reprographics.

Before 2020 many staff reports were copied outside the Department, generally sent to
them Tuesday. They immediately became public records, available to members of
the public who requested them.

The public was then able to review and comment on the project so that their
comments could arrive to commissioners before the weekend when many
Commissioners prepare for next Thursday's hearing



4. Use of color to explain/distinguish areas/uses on a floor, has gotten out of hand.
Even if Commissioners have hard copy of full-size plans - and the public can see
them, VERY FEW PEOPLE HAVE COPIERS TO PRINT THEM OUT. ESPECIALLY
IN COLOR. Plans that use color to specify uses cannot be easily read.

Colored printer ink is very expensive. It is not even an option for lower income
residents, particularly those who use public computers. Very few have printers that
do more than 8 1/2 x 11 - possibly 8 1/2 x 14. So can't even PRINT legible full-sized
plans which use COLOR.

Please open up your discussion to persons who have also been struggling with the
readability and availability of reports on the projects and issues that come to the
Planning Commission.

Thank you

Sue Hestor
415 846 1021 - cell

hestor@earthlink.net
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Subject: FW: GenerslPubic Comment Janary 28, 2021
Date: Toesday,Jonuary 26, 2021 10:42:00 AM
Attachments: G 62735

MG @0 pIG

Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | ww.sfplanning.org

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely, and the City's Permit Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our

services here.

From: SchuT <schuttishtr@sbeglobal net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:46 AM

To: Koppel, Ioel (CPC) <joel Kathrin Moore
<rachael tanner@sfgov.org>; Hill, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth watty@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david winslow@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC) <aaron.
<tina tam@sfgov.org>; Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>

 lonin, Jonas (CPC) \@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions @sf

Subject: General Public Comment January 28, 2021

m>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue. diamond@sfgov.orgs; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial @sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC)
Teague, Corey [CPC) < org>; Sanchez, Scott (CPC) <scott. sanchez@sfgov.org>; Tam, Tina (CPC)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open finks or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners:
Good morning.

Below are photos of two projects in two different Residential Neighborhoods of San Francisco,

Both had Enforcement acti ff and new Demo Calcs t0 your Staff for revi
The revised Calcs are also attached below.

Neither project crossed the threshold of the current Demo Calcs either before or after the Enforcement.
photos or in their revised Calcs.

These two projects, ike so many others, illustrate the need to adjust the Demo Calcs as the Commission is empowered to do under Section 317 (b) (2) (D).

50 they did not need to come to the Commission for a CUA....but they sure are close.... whether you look at the actual work done under their Alteration Permits up until the time of the Enforcement as can be seen in the attached
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X
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Sent from my iPad

AN
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: PROTEST 1/28 Indef Cont of 2020-0099054PCA Hotel/Motel Temporary Use - BIDEN FUNDING?
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:44:56 AM

Importance: High

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

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:54 PM

To: Flores, Veronica (CPC) <Veronica.Flores@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Cc: Fernando Marti <fernando@sfic-409.org>; Peter Cohen <peter@sfic-409.org>

Subject: PROTEST 1/28 Indef Cont of 2020-0099054PCA Hotel/Motel Temporary Use - BIDEN
FUNDING?

Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Over the weekend PRES BIDEN put forward funding temporary housing during
pandemic thru some point in summer.

Yet Planning proposes on 1/28 to continue indefinitely (Breed's) legislation to Allow
Temporary use of Hotels and Motels for Permanent Supportive Housing. Apparently
at request of Mayor's office.

DOES PLANNING STILL WANT TO CONTINUE THIS LEGISLATION?

| would urge Commission to acknowledge that PRESIDENT
BIDEN has taken steps to fund housing for people who have
no housing because of the Covid pandemic and set a date in
several weeks when you can have more information on the
funding.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
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https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19

Sue Hestor

415 846 1021



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Case No. 2018-016808ENX - Friends of Franklin Square Letter re: 321 Florida
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:44:16 AM

Attachments: FoFS Letter to Planning Commision - Package.pdf

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

From: FoFS Franklin Square <friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Christensen, Michael (CPC) <michael.christensen@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan
(CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa
(CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC) <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>

Cc: Jolene Yee <joleneyeesf@gmail.com>; Jeff Smith <jeffcsmith@gmail.com>; Julie Pham
<julietpham@gmail.com>; Mary Haywood <mshaywoo@gmail.com>; Daniel Sheeter
<sheeter@gmail.com>

Subject: Case No. 2018-016808ENX - Friends of Franklin Square Letter re: 321 Florida

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Commissioners,

Please see attached for a letter from the Friends of Franklin Square board regarding the
proposed 321 Florida project. Comments from our members are also included.

Thank you.

Check us out at SF Parks Alliance!


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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San Francisco Planning Commission

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Email: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

Dear San Francisco Planning Commission,

The Friends of Franklin Square board is writing to express our support for the proposed 321
Florida Street project proposed by DM Development. It is our opinion that the proposed
project will benefit Franklin Square Park and the majority of its park users despite casting
some shadows on the park. Our primary reasons are as follows:

1)

The proposed residential development will become home to many residents
who we believe will become new park users. Living in such close proximity to
the park, we believe they will be invested in Franklin Square’s well-being and
will work towards improving it. Residents of a similarly-sized condo building at
338 Potrero Avenue have volunteered at park clean up days, advocated for park
improvements and joined the Friends of Franklin Square board since the
project was completed four years ago. We hope that future residents at 321
Florida are equally invested in Franklin Square.

Although 321 Florida Street as proposed does create a shadow on the soccer
field, children’s playground and adult workout area, it does appear to be very
limited in duration. Our opinion is based upon our understanding that the
project will increase the net new annual shadow on the park by 0.34% and that
the majority of this new shadow area is currently shaded by existing mature
trees. Our opinion recognizes that the new project will obstruct the view of
Twin Peaks and that shade created by a building is not equivalent to that
created by trees. Nevertheless, the severity of these issues does not, in our
opinion, sufficiently negate the benefits the project will bring to Franklin
Square.

Furthermore, DM Development pledges its support for Franklin Square Park,
voluntarily offering to host bi-annual park clean up days for the next three
years and to donate $25,000 on behalf of Friends of Franklin Square (FoFS) to
San Francisco Parks Alliance for future improvements at the Park and related
Street Parks Program (see Appendix B: Memorandum of Understanding).

Friends of Franklin Square is an all-volunteer operated organization that seeks to enhance and
improve everyone’s experience at our local park. FOFS was created in 2006 to rejuvenate
Franklin Square Park. Our group secured $1.2 million in city funding to upgrade our
playground, which was completed in 2007. We also installed the Brotherhood of Man mosaic
at the park in 2013 and in 2020 constructed a new adult outdoor workout area, park lighting
and upgrades to the park’s walking path. Prior to COVID, our group hosted bi-annual park





DocuSign Envelope ID: 7AE311C5-2748-467F-8463-BCB4801003B1

clean up days as well as an annual free Easter Egg Hunt. In 2017, Friends of Franklin Square
was recognized by the Neighborhood Empowerment Network as an outstanding park volunteer
group. As leaders for FoFS, we are actively involved with the residents and businesses around
the park as well as the Park and Recreation staff. We have 291 members on our email list.

Our support for the proposed project is not without controversy. Some neighbors, who are

also park volunteers, oppose the proposed development project and are unhappy with the

position that the FoFS board has taken. We recognize that the proposed project will have a
disproportionate impact on these individuals, many of whom have properties that abut 321
Florida Street. We also acknowledge that the 9-story building would be the second 9-story

building (the first being the building at 338 Potrero Avenue) in the neighborhood and much
taller than other buildings in its block.

However, as board members for Friends of Franklin Square, we must focus on answering the
narrow question of how the project impacts Franklin Square and the majority of its park users
only. Looking at this narrow question, it is in our opinion that the project will have a greater
positive than negative impact on the park. Our evaluation does not consider other possible
effects the project may or may not have on the surrounding neighborhood related to higher
density buildings.

The Friends of Franklin Square board met with the DM Development in early 2019 to learn
about the proposed project and to request that similar briefings be scheduled with
neighboring property owners including adjacent neighbors on Bryant Street and Sweet Peas
Preschool. The DM Development team attended a park clean up on 9/7/2019 and discussed
their project with volunteer attendees. The shadow study was shared with FoFS in November
2020 and we informed our members of the findings on 12/29/2020 and again on 1/15/2021.
We also informed members and answered questions at DM Development’s virtual community
meeting on 1/6/2021 regarding their pledge to support Franklin Square Park. Announcements
were also posted physically at our park’s community sign board as well as virtually on our
Facebook group, mailing list, Nextdoor, the homeowners association at Rowan (338 Potrero
Avenue), and with the SFMTA Potrero Yard Modernization Project Community Working Group.
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We collected 22 comments from our membership and from park users which are available in
full text on Attachment C: Community Feedback. 16 of the 23 commentators expressed
support for the project adding park users, housing and art space to the neighborhood. 5
commentators opposed the project and expressed concerns over its proposed height
compared to other buildings in the neighborhood and increased shadow on the park and the
1700 block of Bryant Street. The two remaining comments were neutral.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us via email at
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. Our website can be found via our fiscal sponsor SF Parks
Alliance or by clicking this link.

Thank you for your consideration,

Sincerely,

Jolene Yee
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Appendix B: Memorandum of Understanding

Appendix C: Public Feedback on 321 Florida Street Project solicited and collected by
Friends of Franklin Square
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Past Issues

Request for Comment: Proposed 321 Florida Street Project Effects View this email in your browser
Franklin Square

Translate ¥

Friends of Franklin Square

Request for Comment on Proposed
321 Florida Street Project

Some of you may be aware that a new residential project is
proposed for development at 321 Florida Street (Click for link to
Fact Sheet). The project is planned as a new 9 story

building consisting of 169 studio, one- and two-bedroom rental
units, a non-profit community arts space, and a public art mural
on the south facade. This project will add new housing and
community space and replace an underutilized surface parking
lot.

This building, as proposed, will increase the annual shadow cast
on Franklin Square Park by less than 1% above current levels
(click to see shadow study summary). Most of the affected park
land is currently shaded by existing trees. As a result, the total
net new annual shadow from the development project is less
than 0.2%.
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In order for the building to cast shadows on a park, Proposition
K, the “sunshine ordinance” from 1984, says that SF Rec and

Park Commission must agree that the benefit of the building is
greater than the harm of the shadow.

The developer, DM Development, is hosting a virtual community
event to answer questions.

Virtual Community Meeting with 321 Florida Street Developer (Click
here for link to zoom meeting): Wednesday, January 6, 2021 from 8

pm to 9 pm. To join by phone, dial +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose,
CA) Meeting ID: 846 1370 0022.
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Highlights from the shadow analysis (click here for full report) are as
follows:

In all seasons, the project does not shade the park until very late
in the day, just before the park falls into full shade under existing
conditions. The duration of the shadow cast on the park varies
between between 46 minutes and 71 minutes per day.

Playground & Adult Workout Area Shadow Effects: During the
summer season only, the project casts a shadow on the adult
workout area beginning just before 7 pm. The shadow gradually
extends over the children's playground over the next half

hour until the park falls into full shade at sunset.

Summer Solstice - June 21 (Images below do not take existing
tree shadows into account)

5 PM - No shadow 7 PM - Minimal shadow on perimeter 7:36 PM - Limited shadow on pathway,
and pathway ﬁy area (max. before the park is in full shade)
- ~— e

Importantly, most of this area is currently shaded by existing
mature trees as illustrated in the graphics below. As a resulit, the
effective amount of new shadow cast by 321 Florida Street is
fairly modest as illustrated in the blue shaded area below. Click
here to access the report which includes existing shadows from trees.

Summer Solstice - June 21 (Images below take existing tree
shadows into account).
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trees on field and play area on field and play area.

Shadow Effects on Southern Park Border and Soccer Field:
During the fall and spring seasons, a limited shadow is cast
upon the park's southern border. The shadow reaches

the soccer field's southern goal just after 6 p.m., lasting for less
than 10 minutes before the park falls into full shade at sunset.

Fall & Spring Equinoxes - September 20 + March 23 (Images do
not reflect existing shadow cast by trees)

5 PM - No shadow 6 PM - Limited shadow on 6:09 PM - Limited shadow on soccer field
perimeter and pathway (Max. before park is in full shade)

Fall & Spring Equinoxes - September 20 + March 23 (Images
below do take existing tree shadows into account)

5 PM - No shadow (from project) 6 PM - Minimal shadow on perimeter 6:09 PM - Minimal shadow on pathways,
+ shade from trees on field and pathway (from project) + shade play area (from project) + shade from trees
from trees on field. on field.

During the winter season, there is no shadow on the park before
3 pm. After 3:30 pm the shadow slowly extends to its maximum
at 3:54 p.m. covering a small corner of the landscape and soccer
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The developer for 321 Florida Street agrees to support and care
for Franklin Square Park by organizing 2 park clean up days per
year from 2021 to 2024 inviting colleagues and neighbors to join
in community service for the park. Furthermore, the developer
pledges a $25,000 contribution towards Friends of Franklin Square
Park to help provide recreational facility improvements.

The developer, DM Development, is hosting a virtual community
event to answer any questions.

Virtual Community Meeting with 321 Florida Street
Developer: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 from 8 pm to 9 pm Zoom
Meeting ID: 846 1370 0022.

RSVP for Community Meeting

The development plan for the 321 Florida Street project will be
presented to the SF Park and Recreation Commission on January
21st at 10:00 am. We will post details on how to participate when
they become available. At that time, the public can speak out on
the effects of the shadow on the park. Comments may also be
sent directly via email at recpark.commission@sfgov.org.

The development plan will also be presented to the SF Planning
Department on Thursday, January 28th at 1 p.m. Stream at
https://sfgovtv.org/planning — Public Comment: (415) 655-0001 /
Access Code: TBD.

We would like to gather our members’ opinions and submit a
letter to the Commissions before the January 21st meeting. If
you have an opinion that you would like to share, click our
comment button below by January 15, 2021.

Thanks in advance for your thoughts!

Jolene

Comment on 321 Florida Street Project
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Appendix B

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Friends of Franklin Square Park
and
The Mela Residences Mission, I.I.C
Jor the
Support and Care of Franklin Square Park and Support of the
Design Services for the Adjacent Parking Lot

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into as of ___, 2020 (the “Effective
Date”), by and between the Friends of Franklin Square Park, a neighborhood park advocacy group
organized as a California neighborhood association qualified to conduct business in California
(“Friends”), and The Mela Residences Mission, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“Developer”), which are collectively referred to herein as the (“Parties”). The purpose of this MOU
is to set forth Developer’s commitment and obligation to the support and care of Franklin Square Park
and to support the design services for the Adjacent Parking Lot and the responsibility of each of the
Parties under this MOU.

A. “Franklin Square Park” is the real property located at Block 3963, Lot 001, bounded by 16th
Street to the north, 17th Street to the south, Bryant Street to the west and by Block 3962,
Lots 012 and 014 to the east as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto. Franklin Square Park
is owned by the City and County of San Francisco. In addition, the San Francisco
Department of Public Works owns a parking lot adjacent to Franklin Square Park, at the end
of Hampshire Street (the “Adjacent Parking L.ot”) also shown on Exhibit A. The Adjacent
Parking Lot 1s planned to be improved as an extension of the Franklin Square Park with
additional recreational space. The Parties intend that this MOU will establish the terms
under which the Developer will suppott the care and maintenance of Franklin Square Park
and provide funds for the design of new recreational space for the Adjacent Parking Lot.

B. Developer is the sponsor of a proposed mixed-use development located at 321 Florida
Street on Block 3965/Lot 022 in San Francisco, California (the “Project”).
The Project consists of a nine (9) story mixed-use building, with approximately 169
apartments over a lobby, parking and community retail space as shown in the plans attached
as Exhibit B.

C. For the purposes of this Agreement, any and all references to Developer shall be references
The Mela Residences Mission LLC, the single purpose limited liability company established
for the purpose of developing the Project. Any and all rights, obligations, or liabilities of
Developer established as part of this Agreement shall be the rights, obligations, and liabilities
of The Mela Residences Mission, LLC.

D. The Project 1s located west of Franklin Square Park. Franklin Square Park 1s an asset to the
community, neighborhood and future occupants of and visitors to 321 Florida Street, and

SMRH:4832-1829-9841.2 -1-





Developer sees a benefit in providing certain support under the terms of this Agreement.

Friends 1s focused solely on the maintenance and improvement of Franklin Square Park.
Friends has established a relationship with San Francisco Parks Alliance (SFPA) whereby
SFPA acts as Friend’s fiscal sponsor for donations toward maintenance and improvement of
the park. Friends has established a restricted account to help cover the costs of maintenance
and improvements to Franklin Square Park (“Account”). The Account is fiscally managed
and held by SFPA for Franklin Square Park, including the expansion of Franklin Square Park
into the Adjacent Parking Lot.

Developer in connection with its Project, voluntarily seeks as a community benefit to
volunteer in-kind service hours to Franklin Square Park and provide certain financial
contributions as provided for in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

Term. This MOU shall be in effect for three (3) yeats from the Effective Date (“the Term”) or as
otherwise provided herein. The obligations of this MOU shall be binding upon the Parties and
their successors and assigns for the Term of the MOU.

Proposal. Developer proposes the following in-kind and financial contributions toward the
maintenance and clean-up of Franklin Square Park and the plans for the mmprovement of the
Adjacent Parking Lot.

2.1.

2.2.

In-Kind Contributions. Developer and Friends are committed to help organize volunteers to
provide community service toward the clean-up and maintenance of Franklin Square Park.
During the Term of the MOU, Developer and Friends will sponsor a minimum of two (2)
park clean-up days per year, mviting friends, family, neighbors, colleagues and others to
Franklin Square Park to help with activities identified by Friends. The costs associated with
the clean-up days, including the payment of necessary supplies and City staff time, shall be
paid by Developer up to, and not exceeding, $1,000 per year for each year of the Term of this
Agreement. Prior to each of the clean-up days, the Parties will agree on the costs to be paid by
Developer and Developer shall pay such costs within thirty (30) days after receiving an
mnvoice from Friends for the agreed upon costs.

Park Funds. Developer will contribute $25,000 to the Friends to be placed into the Friends’

Account with SFPA and to be used for the purposes of design services rendered in
connection with designing the proposed recreational improvements for the Adjacent Parking
Lot and/ot for the cate and maintenance of Franklin Square Patk. Developer shall not be
obligated to provide such funds unless and until the Project has received all required
governmental approvals, including but not limited to land use entitlements, environmental
review, and the site permit, and the applicable statute of limitations for challenging those
governmental approvals have expired without any legal challenge being filed. Developer shall
contribute the funds within thirty (30) days of confirming that it has recetved all required
governmental approvals for the Project and all the applicable statutes of limitations for
challenging those governmental approvals have expired without any legal challenge being filed.
In the event that a judicial action 1s filed challenging a Project approval, the Developer may
terminate this Agreement and shall have no further obligations under the Agreement.

SMRH:4832-1829-9841.2 -2-





3. Roles and Responsibilities

3.1. Friends. Friends shall be responsible for identifying the design work for the Adjacent Parking
Lot and/or the care and maintenance work for Franklin Square Park to be funded by the
Account. Friends shall be responsible for ensuring that the funds provided by Developer are
used for the purpose provided for in this MOU. Friends agrees to support the Project by
writing a letter for the Project and attending project hearings.

3.2. Project Sponsor. Developer shall provide in-kind and financial contributions in support of
Franklin Squate Park and/or the design of the Adjacent Parking Lot as set forth in Section 2
above. In addition, information regarding Friends of Franklin Square Park and ways to be
mvolved to support the park financially, through in-kind contributions, and through volunteer
hours will be included in welcome packets to new occupants of the Project.

3.3. Other Entities Not Parties. SFPA and the City and County of San Francisco, including its
departments and commissions, are not parties to this MOU. Nothing contained herein shall
impose any obligation on SFPA, the San Francisco Recreation and Park Commission, or the
City and County of San Francisco to accept any in-kind gift of goods or services, or any funds

or transfers from the Account, or agree to any identified improvements or maintenance of
Franklin Square Park or the Adjacent Parking Lot.

4. Amendments. This MOU may be amended only by mutual written consent of each of the Parties,
executed in the same manner as the original agreement.

5. Indemnification. Subject to any provision in this MOU or in any subsequent agreement entered
mto hercunder to the contrary, each party agrees to waive claims against and indemnify the other
party as follows:

Friends agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Developer, its officers, directors,
employees, members, managers and agents from any and all acts, claims, omissions, liabilities and
losses asserted by any third party arising out of acts or omissions of Friends, its officers, directors,
employees, members, managers or agents in connection with this MOU, except to the extent
arising from the negligence of Developer, its officers, directors, employees, members, managers
and agents.

Developer agrees to defend, mndemnify and hold harmless Friends, its officers, directors,
employees and agents from any and all acts, claims, omissions, liabilities and losses asserted by any
third party arising out of acts or omissions of Developer, its officers, employees and agents in
connection with this MOU, except to the extent arising from the negligence of Friends, its
officers, directors, employees, members, managers or agents.

6. Early Termination and Notices. Friends may terminate this MOU due to the Developer’s failure
to comply with any term of this MOU (including all exhibits hereto) thirty (30) days after having
given the Developer notice of such failure, unless the Developer cures such failure to the Friends’
reasonable satisfaction within such thirty (30) day period, or a different reasonable timeframe
mutually agreed upon by the Parties in writing.

The Developer may terminate this MOU due to the Friends’ failure to comply with any term of

this MOU (including all exhibits hereto) thirty (30) days after having given the Friends notice of
such failure, unless Friends cures such failure to the Developer’s reasonable satisfaction within
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such thirty (30) day period, or a different reasonable timeframe mutually agreed upon by the
Parties in writing

Notice of termination, and any other notices under this MOU, shall be provided to each Party at
the addresses below. The Parties addresses for purposes of such notices are:

FRIENDS OF FRANKLIN DEVELOPER

SQUARE PARK

Jolene Yee The Mela Residences Mission, LLLL.C
Friends of the Franklin Square Co-Leader ¢/o DM 321 Florida Manager I..C

San Francisco Park Alliance 448 Linden Street

C/O Friends of Franklin Square San Francisco, CA 94102

16 S eTSTrErT—_mrryee= 1074 Folsom Str¢et\ ttention: Mark MacDonald

San Francisco, CA 94103 Email: Mark.MacDonald@dm-dev.com
Email:

joleneyeesf(@gmail.com

7. Agreement Made in California; Venue. The formation, interpretation and performance of
this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. Venue for all litigation
relative to the formation, mterpretation and performance of this Agreement shall be in San
Francisco.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have indicated their approval effective as of the
Effective Date.

FRIENDS:
A
(-

]olene(l%

Friends of the Franklin Square Co-Leader

San Francisco Park Alliance

C/O Friends of Franklin Squate
1WO 1074 Folsom Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
friendsoffranklinsquare(@gmail.com

DEVELOPER:

The Mela Residences Mission, LLL.C,
a Delaware Limited Liability Company

By: ULC DM Florida, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company, its sole member

By: DM 321Florida, LLI.C, a Delaware
limited liability company, its
managing member

By: DM 321 Florida Manager, LI.C,
a Delaware limited liability
company, its manager

By: Mark Mac
Name: Mark MacDonald
Its: Authorized Representative

Attachments:
Exhibit A — Map Showing Franklin Square Park and the Adjacent Parking Lot
Exhibit B — Conceptual Project Plans
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Signature: MW K MQJ‘D&”@/M Signature:

MarK MacDonald (Dec 28, 2020 19:46 PST)

Email: cara.houser@dm-dev.com Email: lcuadra@bergdavis.com

Signature:

Email: sheeter@gmail.com





Appendix C: Public Feedback on 321 Florida Street Project solicited and
collected by Friends of Franklin Square

“Our names are Anjuli and Seijan Piya and we live in the neighborhood. We use Franklin
Square park with our kids. | do think that we need more affordable housing. A little bit of
shade on the park should not matter as much as helping someone get housing. So I’m for the
development especially because they are making some affordable housing units and we do
need that in San Francisco. The other thing is that we don’t really have shaded parks in the
Mission. And so in the summer months it might actually be helpful. (personal communication,
1/10/2021)

“My name is Francesco Mozzatti and | live on 21st Street in the Mission and I’m a neighbor. |
think housing is very needed in San Francisco especially for the lower income population. So |
don’t think that the shadow on the park is a big issue. So I’m in favor of the development.”
(personal communication, 1/10/2021)

Alejandro Abogado

“We are happy the 321 Florida project will offer the opportunity for more people to call this
neighborhood their home. The increase of residents will strengthen our community, and
provide more folks to be natural proprietors of Franklin Square and the surrounding streets.”
(personal communication, 1/10/2021)

Laura Stonehill, “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/11/2021. Email.

“Here are my comments:

My family and | live 2 blocks from Franklin Square and visit the park and playground weekly.
Please approve the proposed project at 321 Florida. It would be great to have more housing
in this neighborhood and more people nearby to enjoy Franklin Square. I'm not concerned
about any increase in shade over the park as a result of this project- in fact, on sunny days
more shade is a good thing!

Laura Stonehill

-Alabama St, San Francisco, CA 94110”

Rich Brown [ R <: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.”
Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/16/2021. Email.

Opinions or Thoughts: Info on you and how you use Franklin Square (totally optional but we'd
love to know your zip code and how you use Franklin Square!):

“I live on Bryant St. right behind the proposed building. My back yard backs onto the
proposed new structure. An 8 story building will completely block the sun on our building.
The view west, completely obliterated. I'm so disappointed by this proposal, I'm considering
relocating after 14 years on the street.”

Rich Brown
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Jennifer Lee

“I live in the condominium building across the park from the proposed 321 Florida project. |
am in favor of DM Development's plans, which will infuse our neighborhood with ongoing
volunteer support for Friends of Franklin, a donation of $25k toward additional recreational
space development and rent-free ground-floor community arts space for use by local artists.
The proposal also includes designating 25% of the overall project (42 units) to be BMR, above
and beyond the required 31 units. The new affordable units will offer much-needed housing
options for singles, couples, and families that wish to live and work in San Francisco, but who
can't afford to pay market-rate rent. Additionally, the project will provide over $6 MM in
community impact fees - including $2.3 MM for inclusionary housing. Please approve the
project, it would be a great benefit to our neighborhood and to the city of San Francisco.”
(personal communication, 1/14/2021)

Sam Haskins “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/16/2021. Email.

Info on you and how you use Franklin Square (totally optional but we'd love to know your zip
code and how you use Franklin Square!):

“We love the park but feel the height proposed is far too high for the neighborhood. Please
consider residents on Bryant Street. This monster structure will put them in the shadow all
afternoon and obliterate their views to the west. How would you like it if you lived there?
Our zip code is 94110.

Sam Haskins and Mary Lou Ramsey”

Magda Freitas

“I live in front of the Potrero Muni Yard, one block from Franklin Square. | only have positive
comments - | understand that a new housing development will provide safety and
improvement to the neighborhood including Franklin Square.

I particularly liked how the developer team selected the materials and designed the facade
to contextualize the building into the neighborhood. | also find donating the first floor for an
art organization is beneficial to the local arts community.

Regarding shadows on the park, although | prefer having none, | think the developer's
financial and volunteer support would make the park more inviting. That could bring
additional benefits to the community like safety and social interaction.” (personal
communication, 1/12/2021)

Christopher Stark and Steve King

“As a board member at 338 Potrero (Rowan), my partner and | are in full support of the 321
Florida project. It’s a beautiful building that will add architectural significance and
aesthetics to the neighborhood. More housing in San Francisco is always a good thing,
especially in a mixed-use area like this one. Having more residents in our neighborhood
creates a stronger sense of community and vibrancy. The shade cast by this building on
Franklin Square is so minimal it should hardly be a consideration. In fact, shade is not always
a bad thing especially if it is only for a very limited part of the day. I’m looking forward to





adding both more residents and an architecturally interesting building to the neighborhood
which will hopefully will result in an increase in usage, ownership, continued improvements
and safety at Franklin Square and the neighborhood in general.” (personal communication,
1/15/21)

Ryan MacPhee [ R<: Fecdback on Proposed 321 Florida Street

Project.” Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/15/2021. Email.

“Hello FOFS!

My husband and | live at ||} 18th St and we fully support this project. In addition, much of
my family lives in the Mission (my sister and my father live on Bryant Street) and we all
support this project. Please let us know what we can do to support it!

Best, Ryan MacPhee & Juan Pablo Luna Medellin”

Matt Woebcke Compass | NN R<: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida
Street Project.” Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/15/2021. Email.

“I am very much for this project. | think it will help the area with foot traffic and allow the
park to be improved. My zip code is 94110.”

Martin Lion ||l R<: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.”
Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/7/2021. Email.

“I live at 1800 Bryant St., a half block from the proposed development. My first comment
on hearing details on this development was that this is entirely too large for the
neighborhood. A NINE story building when everything else around it is somewhere between
three and six - this will tower over everything. Yes, we need more housing, but this over the
top (taking advantage of the density bonus law) and should be scaled down.

Specifically related to the park, there are two thoughts. First, the shadow (which you seem
to downplay in your NextDoor post) is only part of the issue. Even at times when the
building does not cast a hard shadow on the park it will block views, and reduce the beauty
and quality of the park. Are you saying that distant views of Mt Sutro and Twin Peaks (or
even just plain blue skies) don't matter, and that a tall building half a block away is just as
pleasant? And it's disingenuous (almost insulting) to assert that because there are trees in
the park casting shadows that the building shadow is not important. Being beneath a tree
with dappled sunlight is completely different than being in the deep shadow of a huge
building.

The second point related to the park is that this building should not be taken in isolation.
There is also a huge development being discussed for the Muni yard beside the park at 16th
and Bryant. They seem earlier in the process but will also seek to want to "add” shadow and
block views from the park (they have said as much in their plans.) Both developments need
to be scaled back to preserve quality of life in the neighborhood AND protect the value of
the park. Adding a percent or two shadow from two or three buildings reminds me of the old
adage, "a billion here, a billion there, and pretty soon you're talking real money."





Thanks for collecting comments and passing them on to the Park and Rec Commission.

Best regards,
Martin Lion”

Kimberly Thai “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/15/2021. Email.

Opinions or Thoughts:

“Hi, | want to comment that | appreciate the efforts of Friends of Franklin Square to have
the developers of local buildings contribute to park clean ups and donate for park
improvements. The park is currently well used and clean in the areas of greatest use, the
soccer fields, workout area and playground. Hopefully as more develops it becomes and even
better place for local community members. Specifically about the shadow effect, | think the
mitigation by the developer to contribute to the park is enough to outweigh the small
disturbance in sunshine.”

Info on you and how you use Franklin Square (totally optional but we'd love to know your zip
code and how you use Franklin Square!):

“Playing at the playground and walking the dog, zip 94110”

Michael Priddy “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/15/2021. Email.

“Promoting this project is a slap in the face to the people and businesses of the 1700 block of
Bryant which shares the east side of the property line 321 Florida st. You care more for
corporate interests than your neighbors because you got some goodies from them. Our
neighborhood will post many comments about this on Next Door about your behavior. You
should resign and let people loyal to the neighborhood take over. Call a zoom meeting and
let the neighborhood decide who should speak for FOFSP

Michael Priddy”

Kieran Farr || NN R<: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.”
Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/11/2021. Email.

“Our family lives a block away from the proposed project at 321 Florida and 2 blocks from
Franklin Square park. We would love to see the project approved and welcome new people to
our community. | like the proposed design of the building and the focus on smaller,
affordable units for individuals and families. The impact of shade from the building is
negligible and, in fact, welcome during increasingly hot summers. We visit the playground
weekly or more and would love to see continued investment in keeping the park clean.
Kieran Farr
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Anna Celli I R<: Fecdback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.”
Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/11/2021. Email.






Opinions or Thoughts: Info on you and how you use Franklin Square (totally optional but we'd
love to know your zip code and how you use Franklin Square!):

“Thank you for the opportunity to express our thoughts about this proposed development.
We are a family of four living in the east mission neighborhood and have been using the
playground at Franklin Park for a long time, especially after the amazing improvements of
the last couple of years. Both our children love spending time there and enjoy the play
structures and landscape. After reading up and inquiring about the proposed florida street
project, we think that the effect the projected shadow would have on the playground and
park overall is minimal, and if anything, beneficial, especially during the summer months
when lack of shade makes many children playgrounds less appealing. On a more broader
note, we welcome the building of more residential units in the hope they alleviate the
housing issues of the city. Of course more BMR and affordable units would be even better,
but it looks like the project meets at least the city requirements.

Sincerely,

Anna Celli and John Eid”

Kirsten Menger-Anderson | R<: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida
Street Project.” Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/11/2021. Email.

“Hi Friends of Franklin Square,

We are residents of area code 94110 and live a few blocks from Franklin Square. We love the
public park and often go there with our children. We believe that providing more affordable
housing would have a positive impact on the neighborhood, as would the building's proposed
art space and mural wall. Although the building would cast some additional shadows on the
park, we understand that DM Development is also organizing park clean-up days as well as
funding for improvements to the community space, and we think those are valuable
contributions.

Thanks,

Kirsten M and Dave T”

Karla Cristina dos Santos Allen “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.”
Message to friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/6/2021. Email.

Opinions or Thoughts:

“The bicycle parking should be at a minimum one per unit, or in this case 169 parking spots
for bike parking. Ideally one bike parking space per resident which most likely will be
greater than 169. | would guess more like 250 residents.

Fact sheet is pretty fuzzy on sustainability.

No mention of affordability or low income options or senior options. Any variance to planning
code should be in exchange for affordable housing options. “

Info on you and how you use Franklin Square (totally optional but we'd love to know your zip
code and how you use Franklin Square!):

“We live at the Rowan building. Our kids use the playground regularly. We walk in the park
and | bike through the park to cool down from bike rides.

We would like to have bathrooms in the park like all the other parks in SF! Everyone from
the homeless to soccer players use the park as an open bathroom. This discourages us from






using the park. This lack of restrooms would never be allowed in more "white" neighborhoods
like the Marina or Pac Heights! It's a shame how we treat the poor, no dignity! Bathrooms are
a basic human right!

Thank you for your time.”

Rahul Awasthy “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 12/29/20. Email.

Opinions or Thoughts:

“Is there going to be a shadow study for the homes on Bryant St that the building will
completely shadow ? If the park gets 1% more shadow, the buildings get 70% more. Who is
helping conduct that study?”

Alex Harker

“As someone who lives adjacent and is a frequent user of Franklin Park, | think that the
development will be a good addition to the neighborhood. I think it will be great to have
more active users around and in the park. It would be great if the developers could think
about biodiversity as they make plant selections for their project.” (personal
communication, 1/15/2021)

Ania Klepacz “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/18/2021. Email.

“A revitalization of the Florida St. block would be a great addition to the neighborhood. The
block needs improvements, new life, vitality and care.

My only concern is about the building height and the cast shadow on the west of Franklin
Square Park. The west side of the park isn't very inviting to walk through as it is and with
more shadow it will feel even less friendly. It may be just dark and uninviting and possibly
plant life may suffer.

Perhaps the project sponsor can help fund or provide more lighting for the park and
additional sports equipment (climbing wall? big slide? zip line? water features?). Also the
parking area on the East side could be revitalized, it is a source of construction and debris
dust.

Thank you,
Ania”

Deborah Gutof “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/18/2021. Email.
“19th street @ York

Home owners since fall 2004.





I’m curious about the art space- i.e. who will run it and what the function will be. There are
several arts organizations and artists living in the immediate area and it would be a shame
to not have them represent, coordinated or involved. Art elements should reflect the
authenticity and inclusivity of the Mission (NE), history + culture and represent and honor
the those who came before us. The history of the ball park which should be encapsulated.

The shadows seem ok since the fall and spring shade the most, which is when people will
most likely appreciate the shade.”

Michele MacDougall “Re: Feedback on Proposed 321 Florida Street Project.” Message to
friendsoffranklinsquare@gmail.com. 1/19/2021. Email.

“Hello,

My name is Michele MacDougall and I live with my family on Bryant at 19th St. I've lived here
since 2002. Our boys are in elementary school, and we've visited Franklin Square many, many
times since they were born. Franklin Square playground has been like a second backyard to
us and the site of regular play dates with friends. The improvements over the years have
been fantastic, including the beautiful mosaic in the playground and exercise stations, and
have increased usage of the park. Franklin Square has something for everyone!

So, of course, I'm interested in maintaining the park in excellent condition and a place for
the entire community to enjoy. That said, I've seen the FOFS presentation regarding the 321
Florida St. project and don't see any reason not to support it. It is indeed tall, but that
won't have a significant impact on the park and I'm a proponent of having this kind of density
near public transit. | welcome more neighbors in our community and the resources and
vibrancy they'll bring.

Thanks,

Michele MacDougall”
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC)
Subject: FW: 450 O"Farrell 2013.1535CUA-02

Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 8:43:44 AM
Attachments: 450 O"Farrell, 2013.1535CUA-02.pdf

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

From: Ben Libbey <ben@yesinmybackyard.org>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:39 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 450 O'Farrell 2013.1535CUA-02

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

1/25/2021

San Francisco Planning Commission
1 Dr Carlton Goodlett P1
San Francisco, CA 94102

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org;
Via Email

Re: 450 O'Farrell
2013.1535CUA-02

Dear San Francisco Planning Commission,

YIMBY Law submits this letter to inform you that the Planning Commission has an obligation to abide by all
relevant state housing laws when evaluating the above captioned proposal, including the Housing Accountability
Act (HAA).

California Government Code § 65589.5, the Housing Accountability Act, prohibits localities from denying housing
development projects that are compliant with the locality’s zoning ordinance or general plan at the time the
application was deemed complete, unless the locality can make findings that the proposed housing development
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YIMBY Law

1260 Mission St
San Francisco, CA 94103

YIMBY LAW
hello@vimbylaw.org

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

YIMBY Law submits this letter to inform you that the Planning Commission has an obligation
to abide by all relevant state housing laws when evaluating the above captioned proposal,
including the Housing Accountability Act (HAA).

California Government Code § 65589.5, the Housing Accountability Act, prohibits localities
from denying housing development projects that are compliant with the locality’s zoning
ordinance or general plan at the time the application was deemed complete, unless the locality
can make findings that the proposed housing development would be a threat to public health
and safety. The most relevant section is copied below:

(j) When a proposed housing development project complies with applicable, objective general plan
and zoning standards and criteria, including design review standards, in effect at the time that the
housing development project's application is determined to be complete, but the local agency
proposes to disapprove the project or to approve it upon the condition that the project be developed
at a lower density, the local agency shall base its decision regarding the proposed housing
development project upon written findings supported by substantial evidence on the record that
both of the following conditions exist:

(1) The housing development project would have a specific, adverse impact upon the public
health or safety unless the project is disapproved or approved upon the condition that the
project be developed at a lower density. As used in this paragraph, a "specific, adverse
impact" means a significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact, based on
objective, identified written public health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as they
existed on the date the application was deemed complete.

(2) There is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the adverse impact
identified pursuant to paragraph (1), other than the disapproval of the housing development
project or the approval of the project upon the condition that it be developed at a lower
density.

(4) For purposes of this section, a proposed housing development project is not inconsistent
with the applicable zoning standards and criteria, and shall not require a rezoning, if the
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housing development project is consistent with the objective general plan standards and
criteria but the zoning for the project site is inconsistent with the general plan. If the local
agency has complied with paragraph (2), the local agency may require the proposed housing
development project to comply with the objective standards and criteria of the zoning which
is consistent with the general plan, however, the standards and criteria shall be applied to
facilitate and accommodate development at the density allowed on the site by the general
plan and proposed by the proposed housing development project.

The applicant proposes to demolish three existing buildings and construct a mixed use
building up to 13-stories on O'Farrell and Shannon Streets and up to 4-stories on Jones Street.
The project is now proposed to include 302 group housing rooms with a total of 316 beds.

The above captioned proposal is zoning compliant and general plan compliant, therefore, your
local agency must approve the application, or else make findings to the effect that the
proposed project would have an adverse impact on public health and safety, as described
above.

Yimby Law is a 501(c)3 non-profit corporation, whose mission is to increase the accessibility
and affordability of housing in California.

I am signing this letter both in my capacity as the Executive Director of YIMBY Law, and as a
resident of California who is affected by the shortage of housing in our state.

Sincerely,

Sonja Trauss

Executive Director
YIMBY Law

YIMBY Law, 1260 Mission St, San Francisco, CA 94103
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO REOPEN SOME ACTIVITIES IN RESPONSE TO STATE LIFTING
REGIONAL STAY AT HOME ORDER

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:44:56 PM

Attachments: 01.25.21 COVID-19 Update.pdf

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

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 at 1:19 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO TO REOPEN SOME ACTIVITIES
IN RESPONSE TO STATE LIFTING REGIONAL STAY AT HOME ORDER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, January 25, 2021
Contact: San Francisco Joint Information Center, dempress@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO TO REOPEN SOME ACTIVITIES IN
RESPONSE TO STATE LIFTING REGIONAL STAY AT HOME

ORDER

With the State lifting the Bay Area Regional Stay at Home Order, San Francisco on January 28 will
reopen key sectors allowed by the State’s purple tier, with some additional safety precautions given
the City’s high case rate

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax
today announced that San Francisco will resume some businesses and activities, beginning the
morning of Thursday, January 28, after the state announced it would lift mandatory regional
restrictions.

As of today, the state is lifting its Regional Stay at Home Order, in place for the Bay Area
since December 17. The state is expected to assign San Francisco to a tier on its Blueprint for
a Safer Economy on Tuesday, January 26. This action gives San Francisco the ability to lessen
requirements under the local Stay at Home Order issued on December 4 when San Francisco
and other Bay Area counties pre-emptively put safety steps in place to manage a surge of
COVID-19 cases.

Based on local analysis of the public health indicators, San Francisco expects it will be
assigned to the state’s purple tier — the most limited — and is proceeding with reopening
accordingly. San Francisco will reopen certain businesses and activities allowed in the purple
tier starting Thursday at 8:00 a.m., with specific additional safeguards to limit the spread of
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
announced that San Francisco will resume some businesses and activities, beginning the morning
of Thursday, January 28, after the state announced it would lift mandatory regional restrictions.

As of today, the state is lifting its Regional Stay at Home Order, in place for the Bay Area since
December 17. The state is expected to assign San Francisco to a tier on its Blueprint for a Safer
Economy on Tuesday, January 26. This action gives San Francisco the ability to lessen
requirements under the local Stay at Home Order issued on December 4 when San Francisco and
other Bay Area counties pre-emptively put safety steps in place to manage a surge of COVID-19
cases.

Based on local analysis of the public health indicators, San Francisco expects it will be assigned
to the state’s purple tier — the most limited — and is proceeding with reopening accordingly.

San Francisco will reopen certain businesses and activities allowed in the purple tier starting
Thursday at 8:00 a.m., with specific additional safeguards to limit the spread of the virus.

“Today marks an important turning point that I hope we can continue to build upon.

San Francisco pre-emptively adopted the Stay at Home Order in an attempt to bend the curve so
that we could protect our residents, control the surge, and move forward again as quickly as
possible,” said Mayor Breed. “We see now the sacrifices that our residents and businesses made
are paying off, and I want to thank them on behalf of our City. We are moving the vaccines as
quickly as possible, but there is still more virus in our community than there ever has been, and
we need to proceed cautiously and remain diligent. That’s how we will move forward together.”

The activities that will reopen include outdoor dining with tables of no more than two
households, up to six people, and spaced a minimum of 6 feet apart; indoor or outdoor personal
services, except those that require a mask to be removed; outdoor zoos and museums; small
outdoor gatherings; and expanded capacity on activities that were minimized during the Stay at
Home Order. In addition, San Francisco will allow hotels to resume operations for tourism use,
but San Francisco will maintain its mandatory local travel quarantine. San Francisco will
continue requiring travelers from outside of the Bay Area to quarantine for 10 days, aligning
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with the State requirement necessitating that hotels only accept and honor reservations made by
travelers from outside the Bay Area that are for 10 days or more.

San Francisco will continue the requirement first put in place by the State that limits non-
essential businesses from operating or anyone from gathering with members outside of their
household between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. People can continue to leave their
homes during that time for any other reason. This requirement will remain in effect until
San Francisco is assigned to the State’s red tier.

“Thanks to the hard work of everyone in San Francisco, we have been able to slow down this
surge of COVID-19 cases and with our continued perseverance, we can prevent future surges
and continue to safely reopen more activities,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of the

San Francisco Department of Public Health. “To do that, we must continue all of the preventive
measures that we all know well, even as we roll out the vaccine. Staying vigilant will be critical
to our long term success.”

The Bay Area Regional Stay at Home Order was put into place by the State of California on
December 17 due to surging cases and hospitalizations that threatened ICU capacity. At this
point, the region’s ICU capacity has stabilized and cases and hospitalizations are trending down,
prompting the State to lift the order. San Francisco’s actual ICU capacity holds steady at more
than 25% and its hospitalization and case rates are declining. Though San Francisco’s case rate is
still nearly twice the rate that would be required to advance to the red tier, San Francisco will
proceed in lifting its local Stay at Home Order to resume activities allowed by the State in the
purple tier, with certain additional safety limitations.

San Francisco experienced a significant surge in COVID-19 cases in the fall that escalated
further in December. The average number of COVID cases increased more than tenfold from 32
in mid-October to 372 at the surge’s peak. Currently, San Francisco is currently averaging 261
new COVID-19 cases per day; however, the case rate is declining. Because of the prevalence of
the virus, and particularly considering the emergence of new, extremely contagious variants, it
remains critical that San Franciscans continue with the preventive measures that limit the spread
of the virus, like wearing a face covering whenever you are outside your home, including during
exercise; washing hands regularly; and maintaining physical distance. To continue on the path of
re-opening, San Francisco’s case rate and the hospitalization rate will need to keep declining.

The City is taking measured steps in order to balance the public health harms of COVID-19
transmission and public health harms of economic stress. The activities allowed under the purple
tier are primarily outdoors or, when indoors, are restricted to low-volume activities that minimize
the number of people interacting. San Francisco is updating its health order to come into close
alignment with the State, although there remain a few areas of departure where it is important to
minimize the risk to public health in a dense urban environment.

“The reopening of our San Francisco business community is a tremendous step to our economic
recovery. The sacrifices we’re making to slow and crush the holiday surge are working,”
said Joaquin Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “While
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we are cautiously optimistic, we know this pandemic has evolved with new strains of the virus
that are more contagious. The opening of our economy must not come at the expense of our
public health. We must remain vigilant for our community and for one another including our
essential workers and vulnerable residents who are bearing the brunt of COVID-19 cases and
continue to follow safety measures outlined in our health orders.”

On Wednesday, January 27, the San Francisco Department of Public Health will issue final
health and safety guidelines to reopen activities allowed under the purple tier of the State’s
Blueprint for a Safe Economy, effective 8:00 a.m. on Thursday January 28. The following

activities will be opened or expanded under the new health order.

Activities to Resume Thursday, January 28

The following activities may be reopened/allowed to resume:

e Personal Services. Indoor and outdoor personal services establishments, including hair
and nail salons, barbers, tattoo, piercing, and massage services may reopen, but facial
coverings are required to be worn at all times. Services that would necessitate the
removal of facial coverings are not allowed at this point.

e Outdoor Dining. Outdoor dining may resume. It is limited to up to 6 people total from up
to two households at a table. Per State requirements, barriers between tables can no
longer serve as an alternative to distancing tables 6 feet or more. Live entertainment is
allowed except for singing or brass or wind instruments.

e Outdoor Museums and Zoos. Outdoor operations for museums and zoos may resume,
though zoos are capped at 50% capacity not including personnel. Concessions are
allowed under the guidance of retail or outdoor dining according to the type of
concessions.

e Outdoor Family Entertainment Centers. Family entertainment such as skate parks, batting
cages, miniature golf, kart racing, and laser tag or paintball may resume outdoor
operations. Roller and ice skating rinks may operate at 25% capacity. Concessions are
allowed under the guidance of retail or outdoor dining according to the type of
concessions.

e Open Air Boats and Busses. Open air boats and busses may operate outdoor operations of
up to 12 passengers or physically distanced groups of 12, if social distancing can be
maintained between groups. Concessions are allowed under the guidance of retail or
outdoor dining according to the type of concessions.

e Small Gatherings. Members of up to 3 households with a maximum of 12 people total
may gather outdoors if social distance can be maintained and no food or drink is being
consumed. If food or drink is being consumed, only members from two households of up
to 6 people total is allowed.

e Indoor Fitness. 1:1 personal training is allowed to resume indoors with no more than 3
people, including the customer, the trainer and a support staff.

e Indoor Funerals. Indoor funerals may take place with up to 12 people.
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The following activities may expand their operating capacity:

e Grocery Stores. Standalone grocery stores may operate at 50% customer capacity, not
including personnel, up from 35%.

e Retail. All retail including low-contact retail services such as dog groomers, shoe,
electronics and similar repair services may operate at 25% customer capacity, not
including personnel, up from 20%. For enclosed shopping malls, any common areas and
food courts must remain closed.

e Hotels and Lodging. Hotels and lodging may accept reservations for tourist use from in-
state and out of state guests. Out of Bay Area guests are required to quarantine for 10
days and must make a reservation for 10 days or longer in order to do so. Indoor gyms,
meeting rooms, ballrooms and dining must remain closed, though outdoor dining can
resume and room service can continue.

e Outdoor Fitness. Removes the 12-person cap on outdoor fitness so long as social
distancing can be met, and increases the fitness class cap to 25.

e Youth sports. Youth sports without spectators are allowed if it is part of a childcare or out
of school time (OST) program or part of an organized and supervised youth sports
program. Additionally, low-contact youth sports that are allowed by the state in the
purple tier may resume such as dancing, biking, no-contact martial arts, lawn bowling, or
bocce ball. Distancing and face coverings must be in place at all times.

e Outdoor Recreation. Up to three households may engage in recreational activities that
allow social distancing, including low-contact sports such as hiking, biking, dancing, and
including those that share equipment such as balls and Frisbees.

e Golf and Tennis. Expands to allow foursomes for golf, but limits to one household per
cart and requires staggered tee times. Expands to allow doubles for tennis limited to
members of one household per team. Pickleball remains limited to singles per State
requirements.

e Outdoor Religious and Political Gatherings. Removes the 200-person cap to allow
religious and political activities to take place unrestricted as long as social distancing can
be maintained.

The City will post the revised Health Order with detailed requirements to its webpage on
Wednesday, January 27, effective Thursday, January 28 at 8:00 a.m. The reopening of businesses
and activities will increase travel and interaction throughout the city, which risks increasing
community spread of the virus and an increase in cases and hospitalizations. With new more
contagious variants, it is unclear how the virus will respond to more activity. Conversely, as the
vaccine is distributed and increasing numbers of people are inoculated against the virus,
particularly those who are most vulnerable, San Francisco hopes to gain momentum in reopening
the City and beginning its recovery.

Public health officials will regularly assess the Key Public Health Indicators, particularly new
positive case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San Francisco has the necessary resources
available for those who contract COVID-19. The phasing of additional activities is structured to
maximize the City’s ability to track these local health indicators and ensure that San Francisco
continues to manage its risk and to protect public health. While San Francisco recognizes and is
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attempting to align with the State’s thresholds, the City will continue on a reopening path based
on its local health indicators and the unique challenges and successes of its local reopening.
San Francisco’s reopening updates are available online at SF.gov/reopening.

HiH
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the virus.

“Today marks an important turning point that I hope we can continue to build upon.

San Francisco pre-emptively adopted the Stay at Home Order in an attempt to bend the curve
so that we could protect our residents, control the surge, and move forward again as quickly as
possible,” said Mayor Breed. “We see now the sacrifices that our residents and businesses
made are paying off, and I want to thank them on behalf of our City. We are moving the
vaccines as quickly as possible, but there is still more virus in our community than there ever
has been, and we need to proceed cautiously and remain diligent. That’s how we will move
forward together.”

The activities that will reopen include outdoor dining with tables of no more than two
households, up to six people, and spaced a minimum of 6 feet apart; indoor or outdoor
personal services, except those that require a mask to be removed; outdoor zoos and museums;
small outdoor gatherings; and expanded capacity on activities that were minimized during the
Stay at Home Order. In addition, San Francisco will allow hotels to resume operations for
tourism use, but San Francisco will maintain its mandatory local travel quarantine. San
Francisco will continue requiring travelers from outside of the Bay Area to quarantine for 10
days, aligning with the State requirement necessitating that hotels only accept and honor
reservations made by travelers from outside the Bay Area that are for 10 days or more.

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

San Francisco Department of Public Health. “To do that, we must continue all of the
preventive measures that we all know well, even as we roll out the vaccine. Staying vigilant
will be critical to our long term success.”

The Bay Area Regional Stay at Home Order was put into place by the State of California on
December 17 due to surging cases and hospitalizations that threatened ICU capacity. At this
point, the region’s ICU capacity has stabilized and cases and hospitalizations are trending
down, prompting the State to lift the order. San Francisco’s actual ICU capacity holds steady
at more than 25% and its hospitalization and case rates are declining. Though San Francisco’s
case rate is still nearly twice the rate that would be required to advance to the red tier, San
Francisco will proceed in lifting its local Stay at Home Order to resume activities allowed by
the State in the purple tier, with certain additional safety limitations.

San Francisco experienced a significant surge in COVID-19 cases in the fall that escalated
further in December. The average number of COVID cases increased more than tenfold from
32 in mid-October to 372 at the surge’s peak. Currently, San Francisco is currently averaging
261 new COVID-19 cases per day; however, the case rate is declining. Because of the
prevalence of the virus, and particularly considering the emergence of new, extremely
contagious variants, it remains critical that San Franciscans continue with the preventive
measures that limit the spread of the virus, like wearing a face covering whenever you are



outside your home, including during exercise; washing hands regularly; and maintaining
physical distance. To continue on the path of re-opening, San Francisco’s case rate and the
hospitalization rate will need to keep declining.

The City is taking measured steps in order to balance the public health harms of COVID-19
transmission and public health harms of economic stress. The activities allowed under the
purple tier are primarily outdoors or, when indoors, are restricted to low-volume activities that
minimize the number of people interacting. San Francisco is updating its health order to come
into close alignment with the State, although there remain a few areas of departure where it is
important to minimize the risk to public health in a dense urban environment.

“The reopening of our San Francisco business community is a tremendous step to our
economic recovery. The sacrifices we’re making to slow and crush the holiday surge are
working,” said Joaquin Torres, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development. “While we are cautiously optimistic, we know this pandemic has evolved with
new strains of the virus that are more contagious. The opening of our economy must not come
at the expense of our public health. We must remain vigilant for our community and for one
another including our essential workers and vulnerable residents who are bearing the brunt of
COVID-19 cases and continue to follow safety measures outlined in our health orders.”

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

o Personal Services. Indoor and outdoor personal services establishments, including hair
and nail salons, barbers, tattoo, piercing, and massage services may reopen, but facial
coverings are required to be worn at all times. Services that would necessitate the
removal of facial coverings are not allowed at this point.

e Outdoor Dining. Outdoor dining may resume. It is limited to up to 6 people total from
up to two households at a table. Per State requirements, barriers between tables can no
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

e Outdoor Family Entertainment Centers. Family entertainment such as skate parks,
batting cages, miniature golf, kart racing, and laser tag or paintball may resume outdoor
operations. Roller and ice skating rinks may operate at 25% capacity. Concessions are
allowed under the guidance of retail or outdoor dining according to the type of
concessions.

e Open Air Boats and Busses. Open air boats and busses may operate outdoor operations
of up to 12 passengers or physically distanced groups of 12, if social distancing can be
maintained between groups. Concessions are allowed under the guidance of retail or
outdoor dining according to the type of concessions.

o Small Gatherings. Members of up to 3 households with a maximum of 12 people total



may gather outdoors if social distance can be maintained and no food or drink is being
consumed. If food or drink is being consumed, only members from two households of
up to 6 people total is allowed.

¢ Indoor Fitness. 1:1 personal training is allowed to resume indoors with no more than 3
people, including the customer, the trainer and a support staff.

e Indoor Funerals. Indoor funerals may take place with up to 12 people.

The following activities may expand their operating capacity:

» Grocery Stores. Standalone grocery stores may operate at 50% customer capacity, not
including personnel, up from 35%.

o Retail. All retail including low-contact retail services such as dog groomers, shoe,
electronics and similar repair services may operate at 25% customer capacity, not
including personnel, up from 20%. For enclosed shopping malls, any common areas and
food courts must remain closed.

o Hotels and Lodging. Hotels and lodging may accept reservations for tourist use from in-
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

e Youth sports. Youth sports without spectators are allowed if it is part of a childcare or
out of school time (OST) program or part of an organized and supervised youth sports
program. Additionally, low-contact youth sports that are allowed by the state in the
purple tier may resume such as dancing, biking, no-contact martial arts, lawn bowling,
or bocce ball. Distancing and face coverings must be in place at all times.

¢ Outdoor Recreation. Up to three households may engage in recreational activities that
allow social distancing, including low-contact sports such as hiking, biking, dancing,
and including those that share equipment such as balls and Frisbees.

¢ Golf and Tennis. Expands to allow foursomes for golf, but limits to one household per
cart and requires staggered tee times. Expands to allow doubles for tennis limited to
members of one household per team. Pickleball remains limited to singles per State
requirements.

o Outdoor Religious and Political Gatherings. Removes the 200-person cap to allow
religious and political activities to take place unrestricted as long as social distancing
can be maintained.

The City will post the revised Health Order with detailed requirements to its webpage on
Wednesday, January 27, effective Thursday, January 28 at 8:00 a.m. The reopening of
businesses and activities will increase travel and interaction throughout the city, which risks
increasing community spread of the virus and an increase in cases and hospitalizations. With
new more contagious variants, it is unclear how the virus will respond to more activity.
Conversely, as the vaccine is distributed and increasing numbers of people are inoculated
against the virus, particularly those who are most vulnerable, San Francisco hopes to gain
momentum in reopening the City and beginning its recovery.

Public health officials will regularly assess the Key Public Health Indicators, particularly new
positive case counts and hospitalizations to ensure San Francisco has the necessary resources
available for those who contract COVID-19. The phasing of additional activities is structured
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to maximize the City’s ability to track these local health indicators and ensure that San
Francisco continues to manage its risk and to protect public health. While San Francisco
recognizes and is attempting to align with the State’s thresholds, the City will continue on a
reopening path based on its local health indicators and the unique challenges and successes of
its local reopening. San Francisco’s reopening updates are available online at

SF.gov/reopening.
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From: Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Chan, Deland (CPC);
Imperial, Theresa (CPC); Tanner, Rachael (CPC

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Hillis, Rich (CPC)

Subject: Parcel F (DA Application Letter): A Legible Version

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 1:19:18 PM

Attachments: 2021-01-06 Parcel F - DA Application Letter(13862944.1).pdf

Hello Commissioners:

Commissioner Diamond astutely pointed out that one of the exhibit letters (attached) was rendered
completely illegible. When attempting to reduce the file size of these huge (!) files, Adobe
sometimes encounters unrecognizable text, and the result is what looks like computer code.
Apologies for that.

See you all (virtually) on Thursday.

Best,

Nicholas Foster, AICP, LEED GA, Senior Planner
Current Planning Division, Northeast Team

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7330 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our

services here.
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January 6, 2021

Via E-Mail & U.S. Mail

San Francisco Planning Department
49 South Van Ness Ave., Suite 1400
San Francisco, California 94103-2479
Attn: Rich Hillis, Director

Re:  F4 Transbay Partners, LLC - Application for Development Agreement,
Administrative Code § 56.4
542-550 Howard Street (Transbay Parcel F) Block/Lot: 3721/016, 135, 136, 138

Dear Director Hillis

Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 56.4, F4 Transbay Partners,
LLC (“F4”) submits this letter application for a Development Agreement (“DA”) with respect
to the mixed-use project at 542-550 Howard Street (Transbay Parcel F) (the “Project”).

As you know, on January 9, 2020, the Planning Commission approved Resolutions
20613 and 20614, and Motions 20615, 20616, 20617, 20618; and on June 5, 2020, the Zoning
Administrator issued a variance decision (collectively, the “Approvals”) for the Project. The
Approvals approved (subject to the Board of Supervisor’s adoption of an ordinance modifying
the zoning on the Project site) a new 61-story mixed use building reaching a height of
approximately 750 feet (approximately 800 feet including rooftop screen/mechanical
equipment), and including 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, 275,674 gross square feet of
office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, approximately 20,000
square feet of open space, 178 Class 1 and 34 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces, and four below-
grade levels to accommodate up to 183 vehicle parking spaces for the residential, hotel, and
office uses. The Project also includes a public elevator to a publicly accessible pedestrian
bridge connecting the Project to the future elevated City Park situated on top of the Transbay
Transit Center.

At the time the Approvals were granted, the Project sponsor proposed to satisfy its
affordable housing obligation by constructing off-site inclusionary units. F4 has had extensive
discussions with the City and the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (“OCII”)
about the practical challenges associated with the off-site obligation due to the financing risk
associated with conditioning occupancy of the Project on the timely completion of a separate, oft-
site project. Providing on-site affordable units is also infeasible, due to the extraordinarily high
HOA fees associated with high-rise development. (See the enclosed Variation Request to OCII
dated December 17, 2020).
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F4’s discussions with City stakeholders have led to this proposal for payment of an in lieu
affordable housing fee to OCII in the amount of 150% of the typical affordable housing fee
required of residential projects in the City pursuant to Planning Code Section 415, et seq. This
fee would be used to fund permanently affordable housing within the Transbay Redevelopment
Project Area. Note, the Project sponsor continues to be deeply engaged in negotiations with OCII
regarding the development of Transbay Block 4. It is the intent and expectation of the Project
sponsor that the fee generated by the proposed DA would be used to fund a portion of the
affordable housing planned for the Block 4 project, specifically the development’s 100%
affordable mid-rise component which is slated to include 191 units of permanently affordable
housing at a wide range of AMI levels.

The extraordinary fee contemplated by the proposed DA — estimated to be
approximately $45 Million — exceeds significantly the affordable housing contribution the City
would otherwise be permitted to require under the existing ordinances and regulations governing
the approval of the Project, and will fund development of far more affordable housing units in the
Transbay neighborhood than would result from strict compliance with the existing on-site
requirement.

In exchange for this substantial public benefit, the DA would provide F4 with the
following public benefits: (1) relief from the on-site affordable housing requirement under
Planning Code Section 249.28; (2) the ability to pay the 150% affordable housing fee two
years after the effective date of the DA (provided the first addendum to the site permit for the
Project has been issued); and (3) a “freezing” of impact fees for the Project at the 2021 fee
amounts.

We look forward to working with the Planning Department and the Planning
Commission regarding consideration of the DA proposed by this letter application. Please do
not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding our proposal.

Very truly yours,

Charles J. Higley
CJH:rmg

ENCL.

cc: Sally Oerth (via E-Mail)
Anne Taupier (via E-Mail
Cameron Falconer (via E-Mail)
Dan Esdorn (via E-Mail)
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December 17, 2020
By Email

Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (“OCII”)
Attn: Sally Oerth, Interim Executive Director

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re:  Request for Variation, 542-550 Howard Street, Transbay Redevelopment Area
Parcel F, San Francisco, CA Block 3721/Lots 16, 135, 136, 138

Dear Director Oerth:

This request for a variation from the Transbay Redevelopment Plan (the “Plan”) amends and
restates our previous request, dated June 28, 2018. Parcel F Owner LLC (the “Sponsor”) owns
the property at 542-550 Howard Street (“Parcel F”’), located within Zone 2 of the Transbay
Redevelopment Project Area (together with Zone 1, the “Plan Area’), which is subject to
requirements of the Plan and Planning Code that all housing developments within the Plan Area
provide on-site affordable housing. Redevelopment Plan, § 4.9.3. (the “On-Site Requirement”).
The Sponsor has submitted development applications to the San Francisco Planning Department
for a 62-story mixed use tower on Parcel F, with a 9 floor hotel, 15 office floors, 7 floors of
shared amenities and retail spaces, and 165 residential “for-sale” condominiums (collectively,
the “Project”).

Pursuant to section 3.5.5 of the Plan, the Sponsor hereby requests a variation from the On-Site
Requirement whereby the Sponsor would instead pay to OCII an amount equal to one hundred
fifty percent (150%) of the inclusionary housing fee that Section 415.5 of the Planning Code
would otherwise require if the Project were not subject to the On-Site Requirement. As you
know, the Sponsor has been negotiating diligently with OCII regarding development of Transbay
Block 4, in Zone 1 of the Plan Area. Per our recent discussions, there is a preference for the
Parcel F payment described above to be used to support the development of 192 units of high-
quality affordable housing in the mid-rise (100% affordable) component of the proposed Block 4
project.

As discussed in greater detail, below, the Sponsor seeks the variation described in this letter
because providing on-site, for-sale BMR units on Parcel F would create practical difficulties for
maintaining the long-term affordability of the units, leading to undue hardship for the Project
Sponsor, the Project’s homeowners’ association (“HOA”), and the BMR unit owners themselves.
HOA fees for luxury view condominiums in similar developments are prohibitively high for low-
and moderate-income households. In addition, these high HOA dues will inevitably increase
over time, making it difficult or impossible for low- and moderate-income households in the
Project to afford to remain in their units. The Project Sponsor’s payment would fund new rental
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units that will remain permanently affordable to low- and middle-income households, and will
therefore better fulfill the Plan’s objectives and state law requirements to create affordable
housing in the Plan Area.

Redevelopment Plan Provides for Variation

Pursuant to section 3.5.5 of the Plan, OCII may grant a variation from the Plan, the Development
Controls and Design Guidelines, or the Planning Code if strict enforcement would result in
practical difficulties for the development creating undue hardship for the property owner. OCII
may grant variations only if there are unique physical constraints or other extraordinary
circumstances applicable to the property. Any variation granted must be in harmony with the
Plan and not materially detrimental to the public welfare or neighboring property or
improvements.

Challenges for Long-Term Affordability of On-Site BMR Units

The Project will be the first building in San Francisco to include a mix of hotel, offices, and
residential units in the same high-rise building, with the residential units occupying Floors 34 to
61. When it is completed, the 800-foot tower will be one of the tallest buildings in San Francisco,
taking up a prominent position in the City’s skyline. In addition, the Project will include unique
and desirable public amenities, including a public pedestrian way connecting Howard Street to
the new Transbay Transit Center, a pedestrian bridge providing public access to the Transit
Center’s new rooftop park, and a public elevator connecting Natoma Street to the pedestrian
bridge.

Due to the extraordinary nature of the Project, maintaining the long-term affordability of the on-
site BMR units as envisioned by the Plan would create practical difficulties that would prevent
the administration of a successful affordable housing program. The residential condominium
units within the Project will be assessed extremely high HOA fees, in excess of $2,500 per
month.! The high HOA fees are the product of a variety of factors, including expensive building
maintenance for residential units at the top of a downtown high-rise building, property taxes
(including Transbay Community Facilities District special taxes) for common areas, and
significant costs for providing services and amenities for the building residents.

Although the initial price of the BMR units could potentially be adjusted to reflect the cost of the
HOA fees, after completion of the Project, the HOA may raise fees at any time without regard to
the effect on the BMR units and unit-owners. In addition to the already very high regular,
monthly assessments for ongoing maintenance, taxes, and services, the HOA can also be

! For context, the HOA fees for residences at 181 Fremont, a Transbay project with a comparable
residential program, range from approximately $2600/month for smaller units (studio, one
bedroom), up to $4500 for larger units. For rough comparison, MOHCD currently sets permitted
housing costs for 100% AMI residents at $2382 for a one bedroom. For 60% AMI residents,
MOHCD sets permitted housing costs for a one bedroom at $1,357.
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expected, from time to time, to levy “special assessments” to pay for one-time costs, like major
renovations, replacements and repairs. State law requires, generally, that HOA fees must be
allocated equally among all of the units subject to the assessments. See 10 CCR 2792.16(a).
Note, increases in HOA fees will be beyond the control of the Sponsor, since the HOA will be
made up of the owners of all the units in the Project, a majority of whom will be owners of the
Project’s market-rate luxury view units. Thus, it is simply not feasible for a BMR unit owner to
be protected, over time, from increases in regular and special HOA assessments.

Because of the infeasibility of keeping up with payment of HOA fees, BMR unit owners can be
expected either to sell (or attempt to sell) the units to other qualifying buyers, or worse, default
on their obligations to the HOA and potentially be forced to sell their units to pay for past due
HOA fees. In both scenarios, the cost of the restricted affordable unit with high HOA fees will
be assumed by either the subsequent income-eligible buyer or by the Mayor’s Office of Housing
and Community Development (“MOHCD”), the City agency that administers the BMR program.
The potential increase in turnover of the units would destabilize ownership and occupancy of the
BMR units within the Project and create an undue hardship for the Sponsor, the HOA, MOHCD,
and future owners of the BMR units.

Variation to Allow Payment to OCII to Fund Affordable Housing

The Sponsor proposes that the obligation to provide on-site BMR units for the Project be
fulfilled instead by making payment to OCII in an amount to be approved by OCII and the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors. The Sponsor’s payment would be used by OCII to fund
affordable housing in Zone 1 of the Plan Area. Per the Sponsor’s discussions with OCII staff,
there would be preference for the payment to be used to support the development of 192 units of
high-quality affordable housing in the mid-rise component of the proposed Transbay Block 4
project.

Consistent with Goals and Objectives of the Plan

The variation is consistent with the Plan’s goal of creating a new downtown neighborhood, and
supports the Plan’s objective of creating a mixture of housing types to attract a diverse
residential population, including families and people of all income levels. As a result of the
practical difficulties described above, if the Project were to provide on-site BMR units, the great
likelihood is that those units would remain unoccupied for substantial amounts of time, due to
the inability of low-and middle-income homeowners to purchase or fund the ongoing costs of
ownership, and the resulting high turn-over. The variation, however, would allow OCII to fund
permanently affordable rental projects within the Plan Area that do not present the same
challenges with the HOA. The stability created by this approach will achieve the objective of
attracting (and retaining) low- and moderate-income residents to the new neighborhood in the
nearby surrounding Plan Area. In addition, the variation will have no detrimental impact to the
public welfare or neighboring property or improvements. To the contrary, the variation will
enhance the public welfare by facilitating the development of a stable, vibrant neighborhood with
a range of housing options and opportunities.
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Conclusion

A variation will allow the Sponsor to deliver the Project in a way that satisfies the many goals
and objectives of the Plan, including the goals of fostering a new Transbay neighborhood and
providing affordable housing for the longest feasible time. See Health & Safety Code Section
33334.3(1). Accordingly, the Sponsor is committed to working with OCII to provide affordable
housing that will actually serve the needs of low- and moderate-income residents, rather than set
them (and the Project) up for greater hardship. The need for affordable housing in San Francisco
is too great to waste resources on an on-site approach that is bound to fail. Thank you for your
consideration, and we look forward to working with OCII on this important matter.

Sincerely,

PARCEL F OWNER LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

[—Docusigned by:
By: 66DE7E5269E44C0. .

Name: Cameron Falconer

Its: Authorized Signatory
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Design Review of 476 Lombard Street (2018-017283DRP) urgently needed — please deny or significantly
reduce this project

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:56:51 PM

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

From: "Franck, Linda" <Linda.Franck@ucsf.edu>

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 at 11:26 AM

To: "joel.koppel@sfgov.org" <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>, "Peskin, Aaron (BOS)"
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>, "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>, "Moore, Kathrin
(CPC)" <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>, "Chan, Deland (CPC)" <deland.chan@sfgov.org>,
"Diamond, Susan (CPC)" <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>, "Fung, Frank (CPC)"
<frank.fung@sfgov.org>, Theresa Imperial <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>, "Tanner, Rachael
(CPC)" <rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>, "Winslow, David (CPC)" <david.winslow@sfgov.org>,
"Hillis, Rich (CPC)" <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>

Cc: Shelley Bell <shelley@shelleybradfordbell.com>, "Hepner, Lee (BOS)"
<lee.hepner@sfgov.org>, "Hyland, Aaron (CPC)" <aaron.hyland@sfgov.org>, "Matsuda, Diane
(CPC)" <diane.matsuda@sfgov.org>, "kate.black@sfgov.org" <kate.black@sfgov.org>, Chris
Foley <chris.foley@sfgov.org>, "Johns, Richard (CPC)" <richard.se.johns@sfgov.org>,
"Peariman, Jonathan (CPC)" <jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>, "So, Lydia (CPC)"
<lydia.so@sfgov.org>

Subject: Design Review of 476 Lombard Street (2018-017283DRP) urgently needed — please
deny or significantly reduce this project

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Planning Commissioners and Supervisor Peskin,

| am a long-time resident of San Francisco with a deep love of the City and our North Beach
district. | have kept close watch on the progression of the 476 Lombard St project, hoping that
the normal checks and balances within SF Planning would mitigate the potential blight that
this over-sized “single-family home” would cause on one of the treasured blocks of this iconic
neighborhood. Sadly, this has not happened, and | am now writing to you to urge you to use


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/

your authority to deny or significantly reduce the project and preserve a precious North
Beach historic building. Below | have listed some of the major problems with this project.  am
sure a full Design Review, as requested, will reveal even more.

1. The North Beach Context Statement was submitted to the Historic Preservation
Commission in August 2020, with a revised copy dated October 8, 2020. The report
specifically highlights 476 Lombard St as a historically significant building within the Survey
Area. The CEQA states that this fact would add to the historic significance of the building.
At a joint meeting of the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions, the Retained
Elements Guidelines were adopted. The Guidelines state that they can be used at the
directions of the Historic Preservation Commission or Planning Staff. However, the
Planners did not do this. The Commission should direct the staff to apply these
guidelines to this project.

2. The large third floor addition, roof deck, spiral staircase and protruding rear decks on the
second and third floors significantly harm light and air to the eastern adjacent residences,
468, 470a and 470b Lombard St., and would put main living spaces in those homes in deep
shadow/darkness throughout the day. These long-time North Beach residents deserve due
consideration and the 476 project should not be allowed to encroach upon the only source
of light and air to their kitchen and dining rooms, living rooms and bedrooms. The plans
and renderings provided by the architect do not accurately show the encroachment, either
in proximity or in height. The shadow study provided by the project is completely
inaccurate in its depiction of the 468, 470a and 470b Lombard St residences, showing the
affected sides of the building as blank walls, where in actuality there are the essential
windows, providing light and air to the residences. Even with the shadow study being done
on the most favorable day of the entire year, and the clever angles at which the views
were done, it is easy to see that significant portions of those three residences will be
closed in and dark during daylight hours the rest of the year. The Commission should
direct staff to require removal of the roof deck and 6-foot diameter spiral staircase
leading to the roof deck. The third floor should also be denied.

3. The 4-foot, 4-inch (or 4ft, 5in, as stated in other documents) rear extension the width of
the property are going to require excavation of well over 4 feet in depth to accommodate
the (unstated) ceiling height for the first floor rooms and foundation work across the
property and many feet into the rear yard for the proposed patio. This massive excavation
of a steeply sloping section of Telegraph Hill with adjacent 70-100- year-old buildings and
backyards on all sides should have proper design, engineering and environmental review.
Such a massive excavation could release asbestos and destabilize foundations of nearby
buildings. This is not addressed in any of the analysis prepared by the planning department
and is a serious omission that must be addressed before project approval. The
Commission should direct staff to require the project proposers to provide more detail



on the plans for excavation and environmental impact mitigation and also direct staff
to conduct a thorough review of the environmental impact.

4. Also of great concern, are the many serious irregularities with the planning review of this
project. Throughout the process, there has been a lack of transparency with the neighbors
and other interested parties. For example, the initial neighborhood review meeting was
scheduled on Thanksgiving eve, then after protest from neighbors, a second meeting was
held with short notice. Most concerning, complete and accurate plans have not been
made public. Even for this design hearing, the plans included in the review materials are
dated 2-28-20, whereas other documents such as the Historic Resource Evaluation
Response reference plans dated 7-7-20. Why doesn’t the public have access to those
plans? In the DR Analysis, and listing of project in the previous agenda, there have been
various references to the building having three stories, when in fact it is a two-story
building. To make matters worse, the project was listed in last meeting’s agenda with the
description for another project, and so had to be continued to the upcoming meeting.
What else is inaccurate or not in line with SF guidance and code? These are exceptional
circumstances that mandate a Design Review of this project.

5. Finally, in the DR Analysis provided to the Commission, a letter is included from the 476
Lombard St owner’s attorney describing the planned use of the property as a “multi-
generational residence.” However, the owners have indicated intentions otherwise on
multiple previous occasions. For example, in the initial neighborhood meeting, | personally
heard Mr. Tannenbaum in a discussion with another neighbor talking about the danger of
propane bottles on decks and he clearly stated: “I would never allow my tenants to use gas
bottles for barbeques or heaters.” More recently, a publicly available email from Mr.
Tannenbaum to the Saratoga Springs, NY Planning Department came to light and was
shared with the Commission. In the letter, Mr. Tannenbaum states the family’s intention
to retire to Saratoga Springs and San Francisco. It is clear that 476 Lombard St will not be a
full-time residence and is likely to be used for other purposes such as vacation rental or
split into rental units. It is obvious from even a cursory inspection of the drawings that the
project can be easily converted to separate dwelling/rental units after the project is
completed. The Commission should require the project proposer to resubmit the plans
as a multi-unit property, or significantly scale back the size of the proposed expansion,
in keeping with a single-family home.

In closing, | thank the Commission and Supervisor Peskin for considering these concerns and
for your stewardship of our beloved city. The historically significant 476 Lombard Street
residence should be lovingly restored, not made into a huge modern box with a token historic
front facade. Lombard St. between Stockton and Grant is one of the most well-traveled blocks
in historic North Beach and deserves your oversight and protection.



Sincerely, Linda Franck



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: 321 Florida
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:37:59 AM

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

From: Michael Priddy <michael.priddy@hotmail.com>
Date: Sunday, January 24, 2021 at 2:24 PM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Subject: 321 Florida

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

SF Planning Commissioners:

Please support a continuance for the hearing on 321 Florida Street agenda Items 8a (2018-016808ENX/SHD) and 8b
(2018-016808ENX/SHD) scheduled to be heard at the SF Planning Commission on January 28, 2021.

We request a continuance so that we may gather more data and prepare to support an alternative design that does not
put a shadow on an existing solar panel system.

Michael Priddy
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: 321 Florida
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:35:58 AM

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

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 2:14 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: 321 Florida

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

SF Board of Supervisors:

Please support a continuance for the hearing on 321 Florida Street agenda Items 8a (2018-
016808ENX/SHD) and 8b (2018-016808ENX/SHD) scheduled to be heard at the SF Planning
Commission on January 28, 2021.

We request a continuance so that we may gather more data and prepare to support an alternative design
that does not put a shadow on an existing solar panel system.

Michael Priddy
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)

Subject: FW: Request for continuance on 321 Florida project items 8a and 8b
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:35:31 AM
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

From: zrants <zrants@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2021 11:26 AM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: re: Request for continuance on 321 Florida project items 8a and 8b

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.
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January 24, 2021
Planning Commissioners and staff:

re: Please support a continuance for the hearing on 321 Florida Street agenda Items
8a (2018-016808ENX/SHD) and 8b (2018-016808ENX/SHD) scheduled to be
heard at the SF Planning Commission on January 28, 2021.
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January 24, 2021

Supervisors and Planning Commissioners:

re: Please support a continuance for the hearing on 321 Florida Street agenda Items 8a and 8b scheduled to be heard at the SF Planning Commission on January 28, 2021.

We request a continuance so that we may gather more data and prepare to support an alternative design that does not put a shadow on an existing solar panel system.

I am sorry it took so long for me to get back to you about the 321 Florida project. It took us a while to get in touch with Sandra Ben-Efraim, the owner of the home with the solar panels at 1736-1738 Bryant Street. She is concerned that the shadows from a 9-story building will severely limit the usefulness of her solar panels and diminish their value. I will let Sandra explain her concerns to you, but, this is what I understand.

When she purchased the house with the solar panels she took on the contract and the debt. She has around five years of payments left. The house is rented so the system benefits her tenants by reducing their utility bills. I suggested she find the documents that describe the method the engineer used to determine the optimum design for the solar system.

At least one other building owner in the 1700 block of Bryant Street contacted SolarCity and a couple of other contractors for estimates on installing a solar system. That project is on hold until the building height at 321 Florida is decided. There are a number of other new systems being installed in the area now. How is the city going to explain their priorities to these building owners?

We are hoping that the developer may be satisfied with the original 7-story design that the neighbors prefer. We need some time to review the issues and negotiate an acceptable solution. There are some discrepancies in the count of stories on the section drawings and a few other details that concern us. The cumulative effect of all the buildings under consideration for development within a three-block area has not been taken into account.

At this time there is no rush to build a 9-story market rate housing project. There are thousands of empty units in San Francisco and there are thousands of units under construction in the Mission. The biggest problem will be the evictions that will come as soon as the emergency stay is lifted and people find themselves deeply in debt. Entitling market rate development is not going to solve that problem and housing is not the only problem to be solved.

We are also concerned about cutting fossil fuels and green-house gases. The government has spent large sums of taxpayer dollars encouraging people to invest in solar power. Most of the installed units had government funding or tax write-offs of some kind. The power blackouts we are experiencing make alternative energy production and backup systems more important than ever. It is either backup batteries or gas generators. Is San Francisco prepared to abandon all the rooftop solar systems when a developer demands the right to cut off their sun? 

Please take this time to help us work out a solution by supporting a continuance on the 9-story project at 321 Florida. Give us some time to present a reasonable alternative solution to protect our solar systems once they are installed. Please consider this the moment to act to protect alternative energy systems and the people who have invested in them in order to cut their use of fossil fuels.

Sincerely,



[image: ]

Mari Eliza, concerned citizen

East Mission Improvement Association and Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods are in support of this request.

cc: Sandra Ben-Efrain, Michael Priddy, Rahul, and bcc: others
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We request a continuance so that we may gather more data and prepare to support
an alternative design that does not put a shadow on an existing solar panel system.

| am sorry it took so long for me to get back to you about the 321 Florida project. It
took us a while to get in touch with Sandra Ben-Efraim, the owner of the home with
the solar panels at 1736-1738 Bryant Street. She is concerned that the shadows
from a 9-story building will severely limit the usefulness of her solar panels and
diminish their value. | will let Sandra explain her concerns to you, but, this is what |
understand.

When she purchased the house with the solar panels she took on the contract and
the debt. She has around five years of payments left. The house is rented so the
system benefits her tenants by reducing their utility bills. | suggested she find the
documents that describe the method the engineer used to determine the optimum
design for the solar system.

At least one other building owner in the 1700 block of Bryant Street contacted
SolarCity and a couple of other contractors for estimates on installing a solar
system. That project is on hold until the building height at 321 Florida is decided.
There are a number of other new systems being installed in the area now. How is
the city going to explain their priorities to these building owners?

We are hoping that the developer may be satisfied with the original 7-story design
that the neighbors prefer. We need some time to review the issues and negotiate
an acceptable solution. There are some discrepancies in the count of stories on the
section drawings and a few other details that concern us. The cumulative effect of
all the buildings under consideration for development within a three-block area has
not been taken into account.

At this time there is no rush to build a 9-story market rate housing project. There
are thousands of empty units in San Francisco and there are thousands of units
under construction in the Mission. The biggest problem will be the evictions that
will come as soon as the emergency stay is lifted and people find themselves deeply
in debt. Entitling market rate development is not going to solve that problem and
housing is not the only problem to be solved.



We are also concerned about cutting fossil fuels and green-house gases. The
government has spent large sums of taxpayer dollars encouraging people to invest
in solar power. Most of the installed units had government funding or tax write-offs
of some kind. The power blackouts we are experiencing make alternative energy
production and backup systems more important than ever. It is either backup
batteries or gas generators. Is San Francisco prepared to abandon all the rooftop
solar systems when a developer demands the right to cut off their sun?

Please take this time to help us work out a solution by supporting a continuance on
the 9-story project at 321 Florida. Give us some time to present a reasonable
alternative solution to protect our solar systems once they are installed. Please
consider this the moment to act to protect alternative energy systems and the
people who have invested in them in order to cut their use of fossil fuels.

Sincerely,

Mari Eliza, concerned citizen

East Mission Improvement Association and Coalition for San Francisco
Neighborhoods are in support of this request.

cc: Sandra Ben-Efrain, Michael Priddy, Rahul, and bcc: Commissioners and staff



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: Upcoming meeting re: development of 321 Florida st
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:35:03 AM

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

From: Pic Vancleef <picvancleef@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 3:15 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Upcoming meeting re: development of 321 Florida st

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,

My name is Daniel Musni. [ will not be able to attend the upcoming Zoom meeting regarding the proposed
development of 321 Florida which I understand with be Thursday the 28th of January. I am requesting a physical
mailing address of which I can send a letter with my concerns. I would request that such a letter would be read at the
appropriate time for public commentary.

When I first heard of the proposed development of the vacant lot I was delighted. I had thought that the proposal
seemed to be a good fit. I then read some opposing sentiments. As I prefer to educated upon a topic before I fully
opine I accepted an invitation to visit the site including the adjacent buildings and more importantly the rear yards of
the adjacent buildings. The visit was very helpful as [ saw particular characteristics of the yards of the adjacent
buildings that were of great concern, characteristics that I could see would not be favorable for the developers reveal
should they not be obligated to do so.

I noticed that the existing rear yard setbacks of the adjacent buildings seem smaller than today’s standard. That, in
conjunction of the proposed proximity of the proposed building to the property line would only exasorbate the loss
of direct sunlight to the existing adjacent buildings. Upon visiting the site I could see that an argument could be
made that 5 stories may be more appropriate.

Please also let me know the name of the city planner that is associated with this project.
Respectfully Yours

Daniel Musni
Sent from my iPhone


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Design Review of 476 Lombard Street (2018-017283DRP)
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:33:29 AM

Attachments: PastedGraphic-4.tiff

Lightwell and Frontage photos.pdf

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

From: Bill Sherlock <bill@aircraftserviceuk.com>

Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 at 9:05 AM

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
"Pearlman, Jonathan (CPC)" <jonathan.pearlman@sfgov.org>, "So, Lydia (CPC)"
<lydia.so@sfgov.org>

Subject: Design Review of 476 Lombard Street (2018-017283DRP)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

To Members of the Planning Commission,

| was asked to take photos on behalf of the two next door lower floor tenants in 468. The brief was
to evidence the already restricted light and air afforded to their kitchen, dining and living room
windows. 468 has 4 rooms front to back on both its floors, with a light-well serving the windows into
a kitchen, dining room and living room on the lower floor. The windows in this light well afford the
only natural light to the kitchen and dining room, and most of natural light into the living room. All
these rooms had unrestricted light and air until the project house 476 was built next door. Since 476
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* The following few photos were taken to show that the front view of
476 will change dramatically. The Site line drawing provided is in
profile and the projected line uses the centre projection as its aiming

point, and even then does not accurately depict the street view of the
add on floors and deck.

* The photos clearly show that the front view of the house will change
and significantly detract from the originality of the historical design.
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was constructed, the natural light and air to these rooms is mostly reflected light from the side of
476.

On entering these rooms to take the photographs, around midday on a bright sunny day, | was
shocked at how little light is afforded them at present. No further build can be tolerated in the area
of these windows. | have attached a pdf page of photos to illustrate, if the pdf files do not come
through, they can be viewed at this Dropbox link:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/5yzi40dasloaawf/AAA p97s8-DfS189-SfkCldXa?dl=0

| also took frontal view photos of 476 from the opposite sidewalk at 5 angles starting at the corner
of Stockton and working up the hill to opposite 460. They show that any structure

added to the top floor, even set back, will be seen from all these points, detracting from the historic
beauty of this part of Lombard St.

Please, please don’t approve this project to the detriment of the tenant occupants of 468 Lombard
St and the city as a whole by affecting the historical value of this iconic neighborhood.

Best regards.

William H Sherlock


https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//www.dropbox.com/sh/5yzi40das1oaawf/AAA_p9Zs8-DfS189-SfkCLdXa%3Fdl%3D0&g=NGYwZDg4YTIwODNhNjkxYQ==&h=NTY2MmE1YWQyMTg2NTllYWU5NDNhM2FlMzViNzM3YmQxYmZhMjgwNDhkM2IxYTE4OTc4ZGQxZjJjZjVjOTUxMA==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOmM3YmRjMDc4YzBmZGQ5NWY2YmNmZTljZDBhNTIyNDg1OnYx

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SFO LAUNCHES EMERGENCY RENT RELIEF PROGRAM FOR AIRPORT CONCESSION
TENANTS

Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:09:26 PM

Attachments: 01.22.21 Airport Rent Relief.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 at 12:03 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SFO LAUNCHES EMERGENCY RENT RELIEF
PROGRAM FOR AIRPORT CONCESSION TENANTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 22, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.or

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
SFO LAUNCHES EMERGENCY RENT RELIEF PROGRAM
FOR AIRPORT CONCESSION TENANTS

Airport joins the Port, SFMTA, and the Recreation and Park Department in moving forward relief
for business tenants impacted by COVID-19

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed has signed an ordinance authorizing the

San Francisco International Airport (SFO) to launch a rent relief program for airport
concession tenants, in which lease agreements will be modified to waive certain rent and fees.
The value of the relief available to be granted under the COVID-19 Emergency Rent Relief
Program is estimated at $21.3 million and will be supported through federal CARES Act
funding.

SFO will join the San Francisco Port, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, and
the Recreation and Park Department in providing relief for commercial tenants impacted by
COVID-19.

“We know how hard this pandemic has hit our retailers and businesses, especially at the
airport where traffic has been down significantly for months,” said Mayor Breed. “The City
has worked to provide relief to our tenants where we can, including deferring and waiving fees
and rent to the City. As we work our way towards recovery and travel picks up again, we are
going to need these businesses to serve our visitors and residents.”

“Our entire SFO business community is critical to delivering the travel experience our
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

San Francisco International Airport (SFO) to launch a rent relief program for airport concession
tenants, in which lease agreements will be modified to waive certain rent and fees. The value of
the relief available to be granted under the COVID-19 Emergency Rent Relief Program is
estimated at $21.3 million and will be supported through federal CARES Act funding.

SFO will join the San Francisco Port, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, and the
Recreation and Park Department in providing relief for commercial tenants impacted by
COVID-19.

“We know how hard this pandemic has hit our retailers and businesses, especially at the airport
where traffic has been down significantly for months,” said Mayor Breed. “The City has worked
to provide relief to our tenants where we can, including deferring and waiving fees and rent to
the City. As we work our way towards recovery and travel picks up again, we are going to need
these businesses to serve our visitors and residents.”

“Qur entire SFO business community is critical to delivering the travel experience our
passengers expect and deserve,” said Airport Director Ivar C. Satero. “We appreciate the
perseverance of our concession tenants and hope this Emergency Rent Relief Program will help
them to continue operating and begin the process of recovering and rehiring.”

SFO concession tenants pay the greater of a Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) or a percentage
of Gross Receipts (Concession Fee) along with other cleaning and infrastructure fees. Each
concession lease provides for a suspension of the MAG if passenger traffic declines severely for
three consecutive months. Under this provision, MAGs were suspended effective June 1, 2020
and will resume after enplanements have recovered for a period of two months.

Under the COVID-19 Emergency Rent Relief Program, the MAG will be waived for the months
of March, April and May 2020. In addition, all fees will be waived for April and May 2020, and
all cleaning and infrastructure fees will be waived from June through December 2020. Rental car
tenants, whose lease structure differs slightly, will have space rent waived for March, April and
May 2020, and utilities fee waived for April and May 2020. Concessions must meet eligibility
requirements, which include payroll and rehiring requirements, which prioritize the hiring and/or
re-hiring of laid-off and furloughed employees at SFO.

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

Additional City Tenant Relief Programs

Port of San Francisco

The Port of San Francisco has offered extensive rent-relief to waterfront businesses impacted by
COVID-19 including rent deferral, repayment programs, and rent forgiveness. The Port’s rent-
deferral program offered tenants an opportunity to defer rents from March 2020 through
December 2020. The repayment program is designed to meet tenants where they are and allow
them to pay down their balance due on a schedule that works for their business. Similarly, the
rent-forgiveness program is tailored to meet the needs of specific port tenants including
percentage rent tenants (e.g. restaurants, retail, etc.), maritime, qualifying Local Business
Enterprise and Civic Impact tenants (e.g. non-profits and artists). The Port estimates that it will
forgive up to $13.65 million in rent. More information about the Port’s rent-relief measure is
available here: https://sfport.com/covidrelief

“The Port stands with our tenants who have experienced unprecedented losses because of
COVID-19,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port of San Francisco. “Our tenants’
success is our success. We are proud to offer rent relief programs and will continue to work with
our tenants to the extent feasible to weather this storm and start the journey towards recovery.”

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency

The SFMTA Rent Relief Program is providing rent forgiveness from March 2020 through June
2021 for approximately 25 small businesses who lease retail space at SFMTA garage locations.
In addition, SFMTA is restructuring leases to ease tenant financial losses due the ongoing
economic impacts of the pandemic. The estimated cost of these rent relief efforts to support
SFMTA'’s small business partners and tenants and their recovery equates to $4 million from
March 2020 through June 2021.

Recreation and Park Department

The Recreation and Park Department has provided approximately $1.4 million in rent relief since
March 2020. From food cart venders to operators of park concessions such as bike and boat
rentals, those working in San Francisco’s park system would also find COVID-19 related
financial relief under legislation currently being considered by the Board of Supervisors. If
passed, the ordinance would authorize the Recreation and Park Department to waive rent and
extend or modify leases of its tenants and concessionaires whose daily operations and bottom
lines have suffered due to COVID-19-related shutdowns and health order regulations. The
ordinance would not only help park businesses, but would allow the Recreation and Park
Department to retain tenants and avoid the challenges of filling vacancies during an economic
downturn.

HiH
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passengers expect and deserve,” said Airport Director Ivar C. Satero. “We appreciate the
perseverance of our concession tenants and hope this Emergency Rent Relief Program will
help them to continue operating and begin the process of recovering and rehiring.”

SFO concession tenants pay the greater of a Minimum Annual Guarantee (MAG) or a
percentage of Gross Receipts (Concession Fee) along with other cleaning and infrastructure
fees. Each concession lease provides for a suspension of the MAG if passenger traffic declines
severely for three consecutive months. Under this provision, MAGs were suspended effective
June 1, 2020 and will resume after enplanements have recovered for a period of two months.

Under the COVID-19 Emergency Rent Relief Program, the MAG will be waived for the
months of March, April and May 2020. In addition, all fees will be waived for April and May
2020, and all cleaning and infrastructure fees will be waived from June through December
2020. Rental car tenants, whose lease structure differs slightly, will have space rent waived for
March, April and May 2020, and utilities fee waived for April and May 2020. Concessions
must meet eligibility requirements, which include payroll and rehiring requirements, which
prioritize the hiring and/or re-hiring of laid-off and furloughed employees at SFO.

Additional City Tenant Relief Programs

Port of San Francisco

The Port of San Francisco has offered extensive rent-relief to waterfront businesses impacted
by COVID-19 including rent deferral, repayment programs, and rent forgiveness. The Port’s
rent-deferral program offered tenants an opportunity to defer rents from March 2020 through
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
Enterprise and Civic Impact tenants (e.g. non-profits and artists). The Port estimates that it
will forgive up to $13.65 million in rent. More information about the Port’s rent-relief measure
is available here: https:/sfport.com/covidrelief

“The Port stands with our tenants who have experienced unprecedented losses because of
COVID-19,” said Elaine Forbes, Executive Director of the Port of San Francisco. “Our
tenants’ success is our success. We are proud to offer rent relief programs and will continue to
work with our tenants to the extent feasible to weather this storm and start the journey towards
recovery.”

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency

The SFMTA Rent Relief Program is providing rent forgiveness from March 2020 through
June 2021 for approximately 25 small businesses who lease retail space at SFMTA garage
locations. In addition, SFMTA is restructuring leases to ease tenant financial losses due the
ongoing economic impacts of the pandemic. The estimated cost of these rent relief efforts to
support SFMTA’s small business partners and tenants and their recovery equates to $4 million
from March 2020 through June 2021.

Recreation and Park Department

The Recreation and Park Department has provided approximately $1.4 million in rent relief
since March 2020. From food cart venders to operators of park concessions such as bike and
boat rentals, those working in San Francisco’s park system would also find COVID-19 related
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

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN
(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for January 28, 2021

Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:05:02 PM

Attachments: 20210128 cal.docx

20210128 cal.pdf
Advance Calendar - 20210128.xlIsx
CPC Hearing Results 2021.docx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for January 28, 2021.

Commissioner Tanner,

If you haven’t already, please review the previous hearing and materials for 590 2nd Ay,

Enjoy the weekend,

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
mailto:CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.SeniorManagers@sfgov.org
mailto:Kate.Stacy@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Kristen.Jensen@sfcityatty.org
mailto:Austin.Yang@sfcityatty.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/





San Francisco Planning Commission		Thursday, January 28, 2021



SAN FRANCISCO

PLANNING COMMISSION

[image: ]





Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



Thursday, January 28, 2021

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 	146 932 1095



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

			Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner 



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1.	2020-009054PCA	(V. FLORES: (628) 652-7525)

TEMPORARY USE OF HOTELS AND MOTELS FOR PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING [BF 201218] – Planning and Administrative Code Amendments – Ordinance amending the Planning Code and Administrative Code to allow certain hotels and motels to be used for Permanent Supportive Housing purposes without thereby abandoning or discontinuing the hotel use; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 10, 2020)

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)



2.	2020-010373DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

330 RUTLEDGE STREET – between Alabama and Peralta Streets; Lot 014 in Assessor’s Block 5540  (District 9) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit No. 2020.0930.5493 to construct a retaining wall at the rear property line to address N.O.V # 201902301 within a RH-1 [Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)



B.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



3.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for January 14, 2021



4.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.




C.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



5.	Director’s Announcements



6.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

D.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



E. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



7a.	2016-013312DVA	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT – located on the north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135, 136, and 138 (District 6) – Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a Development Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and the “City and County of San Francisco and the “Parcel F Owner, LLC” in association with the 542-550 Howard Street (Transbay Parcel F) mixed-use project [Board File No. 201386]. The proposed Development Agreement will address how the project will comply with the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Requirements. Overall, the project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately 276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, 183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 56.4(c), the Planning Director has received and accepted a complete application for the amendment of the above-mentioned development agreement which is available for review by the public at the Planning Department in Case No. 2016-013312DVA.                                               

Preliminary Recommendation:  Adopt



7b.	2016-013312PCAMAP	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT – located on the north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135, 136, and 138 (District 6) – Request for Planning Code Text and Zoning Map Amendments. Ordinance introduced by Supervisor Matt Haney [Board File No. 201385] amending the Planning Code and Zoning Map to rezone and reclassify a portion of the 542-550 Howard Street project site (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 3721, Lots 016, 135, 136, and 138, also known as Transbay Parcel F) and as shown on Figure 1 of the Transit Center District Plan, specifically to rezone a portion of the Project site from the P (Public) District to the C-3-O SD (Downtown Office Special Development) Zoning District and to revise Zoning Map HT01 to reclassify the height and bulk district designations for a portion of the project site from 750-S-2 to 450-S and from 450-S to 750-S-2; waiving certain provisions of the Planning Code to allow the project to satisfy its affordable housing requirement through payment of an in-lieu affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area, to modify timing for payment of fees, and to permit the footprint of the portion of the project site dedicated to dwellings to exceed 15,000 square feet; adopting findings under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302 The proposed amendments will be before the Commission so that it may recommend adoption, rejection, or adoption with modifications to the Board of Supervisors.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 



7c.	2016-013312DNX-02	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

[bookmark: _Hlk60038152]542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT - located on the north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135, 136, and 138 (District 6) – Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20616 (Downtown Project Authorization), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the compliance with the inclusionary affordable housing requirements through payment of an in-lieu affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area. The project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately 276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, 183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. The Project Site is located within a C-3-O (SD) Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and 450-S Height and Bulk Districts. The Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h), occurred on January 9, 2020 by the Planning Commission’s approval of the project under Motion No. 20616.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



7d.	2016-013312CUA-02	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT – located on the north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135, 136, and 138 (District 6) – Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20618 (Conditional Use Authorization), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the compliance with the inclusionary affordable housing requirements through payment of an in-lieu affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area. The project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately 276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, 183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. The Project Site is located within a C-3-O (SD) Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and 450-S Height and Bulk Districts.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



7e.	2016-013312OFA-02	(N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)

542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT – located on the north side of Howard Street between 1st and 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135, 136, and 138 (District 6) – Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20617 (Office Allocation), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the compliance with the inclusionary affordable housing requirements through payment of an in-lieu affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area. The project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately 276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, 183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. The Project Site is located within a C-3-O (SD) Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and 450-S Height and Bulk Districts.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



8a.	2018-016808SHD	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

321 FLORIDA STREET – on east side of Florida Street between 16th and 17th Streets, Lot 022 of Assessor’s Block 3965 (District 9) – Request for Planning Commission consideration of Adoption of Shadow Findings pursuant to Section 295 that shadows from the project would not adversely affect use of Franklin Square Park under the jurisdiction of the Recreation and Park Commission. The Project proposes the construction of a nine-story, 92’ tall, 154,396 square feet (sq ft) mixed-use building containing 168 dwelling units, 1,336 sq ft of Retail Sales and Service Use, and 47 off-street auto parking spaces, on a site currently developed as a private parking lot. The proposed Project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915-65918) and proposes waivers for: the Height Limit (PC 260) and Ground Floor Ceiling Height (PC 145.1(c)(4)) requirements of the Planning Code and a concession from the Residential Open Space (PC 135) requirement of the Planning Code.  The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and 68-X Height and Bulk Districts.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt



8b.	2018-016808ENX	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

321 FLORIDA STREET – on east side of Florida Street between 16th and 17th Streets, Lot 022 of Assessor’s Block 3965 (District 9) – Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 329 and 843, for a Project which proposes the construction of a nine-story, 92’ tall, 154,396 square feet (sq ft) mixed-use building containing 168 dwelling units, 1,336 sq ft of Retail Sales and Service Use, and 47 off-street auto parking spaces, on a site currently developed as a private parking lot. The proposed Project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915-65918) and proposes waivers for: the Height Limit (PC 260) and Ground Floor Ceiling Height (PC 145.1(c)(4)) requirements of the Planning Code and a concession from the Residential Open Space (PC 135) requirement of the Planning Code. The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed Use) and 68-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



9.	2015-009163CUA	(K. GUY: (628) 652-7325)

77 GEARY STREET – located at the southeast corner of Geary Street and Grant Avenue; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 0312 (District 3) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.2 and 303 to establish approximately 12,000 square feet of non-retail sales and service (general office) uses at the third floor of an existing 10-story building, within a C-3-R (Downtown, Retail) Zoning District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions   



10.	2020-006234CUA	(K. WILBORN: (628) 652-7355)

653-656 FELL STREET – located on the south side of Fell Street between Webster and Buchannan Streets; Lot 041 in Assessor’s Block 0829 (District 5) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 317 to legalize Residential Demolition of the subject property, within a RH-3 (Residential- House, Three-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



11.	2020-007075CUA	(C. CAMPBELL: (628) 652-7387)

2166 MARKET STREET – located on the northwest side of Market Street between Sanchez Street and Church Street; Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 3542 (District 8) – Request a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 764 and 303 to establish a Bar Use concurrent with an existing conditionally established General Entertainment Use (dba The Academy) on the basement and first floor of the subject property, within the Upper Market Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X/50-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



12.	2019-015984CUA	(A. LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360)

590 2ND AVENUE – on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street; Lot 026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten (10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed, Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

[bookmark: _Hlk49433425]Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions 

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 10, 2020)

Note: On September 17, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to November 19, 2020 by a vote of +6 -0. On November 19, 2020, without hearing, continued to December 10, 2020 by a vote of +7 -0. On December 10, 2020, without hearing, continued to January 28, 2021 by a vote of +7 -0.



F. [bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



13.	2019-012567DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

36 DELANO AVENUE – between San Juan and Santa Ysabel Avenues; Lot 008 in Assessor’s Block 3152 (District 11) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit no. 2019.0605.2592 for the construction of a three-story, horizontal addition at the rear of an existing three-story, single family residence within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 14, 2021)



[bookmark: _Hlk61949823]14.	2018-017283DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

476 LOMBARD STREET – between Stockton and Grant Streets; Lot 017A in Assessor’s Block 0062 (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit no. 2018.1019.3722 for the construction of a horizontal and vertical addition to an existing single-family dwelling. The addition will include the infill of two western light wells, increase of building depth at rear, a third-floor vertical addition, rear yard decks at the second and third floors, and new rooftop deck with wood parapet walls to match existing siding located at the rear half of the building within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 14, 2021)



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City
and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations
are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-
7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco
Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to
the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect
or copy.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove,
Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance
of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisién de Planificacién. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: ¥ #| 2% 5 &g e . Bups e L an i 258 5 W Bh ek B Rl B i, 55205 (628) 652-7589. & (EHE R & BRAT Z AT 1
/D48 /INREE H B R

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: MoBecTka aHa Komuccum no nnaHnpoBaHuto. 3a NomMoLLbio NepeBoa4YmKa U 3a BcromoraternbHbIM CIyXOBbIM
YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BpeMsl CryLLaHuWii obpallanTecs rno Homepy (628) 652-7589. 3anpockl AOIMKHbI AenaTbCA MUHUMYM 3a 48
YacoB /10 Hayana cryLlaHus.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, January 28, 2021

Remote Access to Information and Participation

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive
diirectives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the
duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via
videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages
interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to
commissions.secretary@sfgov.orqg. Visit the SFGovIV website (https./sfqovtv.org/planning) to stream
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.

Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 932 1095

The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.

As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, January 28, 2021

ROLL CALL:

President: Joel Koppel
Vice-President: Kathrin Moore
Commissioners: Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, Frank Fung,

Theresa Imperial, Rachael Tanner

A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may choose
to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear
the item on this calendar.

1.

2020-009054PCA (V. FLORES: (628) 652-7525)
TEMPORARY USE OF HOTELS AND MOTELS FOR PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING [BF
201218] - Planning and Administrative Code Amendments — Ordinance amending the
Planning Code and Administrative Code to allow certain hotels and motels to be used for
Permanent Supportive Housing purposes without thereby abandoning or discontinuing the
hotel use; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California
Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the
eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of public
necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 10, 2020)

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

2020-010373DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
330 RUTLEDGE STREET - between Alabama and Peralta Streets; Lot 014 in Assessor’s Block
5540 (District 9) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit No. 2020.0930.5493
to construct a retaining wall at the rear property line to address N.O.V # 201902301 within a
RH-1 [Residential-House, One Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This
action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to
San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

B. COMMISSION MATTERS

3.

Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for January 14, 2021

Commission Comments/Questions

¢ Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could
be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the
Planning Commission.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, January 28, 2021

C

DEPARTMENT MATTERS
5. Director's Announcements
6. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic

Preservation Commission
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect
to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is
reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three
minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may
be moved to the end of the Agenda.

REGULAR CALENDAR

The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal. Please be advised that the
project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors.

7a. 2016-013312DVA (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)
542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT - located on the
north side of Howard Street between 1stand 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135,
136, and 138 (District 6) — Request to Adopt a Recommendation of Approval of a
Development Agreement between the City and County of San Francisco and the “City and
County of San Francisco and the “Parcel F Owner, LLC” in association with the 542-550
Howard Street (Transbay Parcel F) mixed-use project [Board File No. 201386]. The proposed
Development Agreement will address how the project will comply with the Inclusionary
Affordable Housing Requirements. Overall, the project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-
story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately
276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space,
183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project
also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located
on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. Pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code
Section 56.4(c), the Planning Director has received and accepted a complete application for
the amendment of the above-mentioned development agreement which is available for
review by the public at the Planning Department in Case No. 2016-013312DVA.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

7b. 2016-013312PCAMAP (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)
542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F") MIXED-USE PROJECT — located on the
north side of Howard Street between 1stand 2d Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135,
136, and 138 (District 6) — Request for Planning Code Text and Zoning Map Amendments.
Ordinance introduced by Supervisor Matt Haney [Board File No. 201385] amending the
Planning Code and Zoning Map to rezone and reclassify a portion of the 542-550 Howard
Street project site (Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 3721, Lots 016, 135, 136, and 138, also known
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, January 28, 2021

7c.

7d.

as Transbay Parcel F) and as shown on Figure 1 of the Transit Center District Plan, specifically
to rezone a portion of the Project site from the P (Public) District to the C-3-O SD (Downtown
Office Special Development) Zoning District and to revise Zoning Map HTO1 to reclassify the
height and bulk district designations for a portion of the project site from 750-5S-2 to 450-S
and from 450-S to 750-S-2; waiving certain provisions of the Planning Code to allow the
project to satisfy its affordable housing requirement through payment of an in-lieu
affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use
within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area, to modify timing for payment of fees, and
to permit the footprint of the portion of the project site dedicated to dwellings to exceed
15,000 square feet; adopting findings under the California Environmental Quality Act;
making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of
Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and
welfare under Planning Code, Section 302 The proposed amendments will be before the
Commission so that it may recommend adoption, rejection, or adoption with modifications
to the Board of Supervisors.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

2016-013312DNX-02 (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)
542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT - located on the
north side of Howard Street between 1stand 2nd Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135,
136, and 138 (District 6) — Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20616
(Downtown Project Authorization), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the
compliance with the inclusionary affordable housing requirements through payment of an
in-lieu affordable housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for
use within the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area. The project would construct a 750-
foot-tall, 61-story, mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms,
approximately 276,000 square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet
of retail space, 183 vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking
spaces. The Project also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to
Salesforce Park located on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. The Project Site is located
within a C-3-0 (SD) Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and
450-S Height and Bulk Districts. The Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h), occurred on January
9,2020 by the Planning Commission’s approval of the project under Motion No. 20616.
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2016-013312CUA-02 (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)
542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F") MIXED-USE PROJECT — located on the
north side of Howard Street between 1stand 2d Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135,
136, and 138 (District 6) — Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20618
(Conditional Use Authorization), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the
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
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7e.

8a.

8b.

within a C-3-0 (SD) Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and
450-S Height and Bulk Districts.
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2016-0133120FA-02 (N. FOSTER: (628) 652-7330)
542-550 HOWARD STREET (“TRANSBAY PARCEL F”) MIXED-USE PROJECT - located on the
north side of Howard Street between 1stand 2d Streets; Assessor’s Block 3721, Lots 016,135,
136, and 138 (District 6) — Request to amend Conditions of Approval of Motion No. 20617
(Office Allocation), adopted on January 9, 2020, to reflect a change in the compliance with
the inclusionary affordable housing requirements through payment of an in-lieu affordable
housing fee to the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure for use within the
Transbay Redevelopment Project Area. The project would construct a 750-foot-tall, 61-story,
mixed-use tower that includes 165 dwelling units, 189 hotel rooms, approximately 276,000
square feet of office use floor area, approximately 9,000 square feet of retail space, 183
vehicle parking spaces, and 177 Class 1 and 39 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The Project
also would construct a pedestrian bridge providing public access to Salesforce Park located
on the roof of the Salesforce Transit Center. The Project Site is located within a C-3-0 (SD)
Downtown-Office (Special Development) Zoning District and 750-S2 and 450-S Height and
Bulk Districts.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2018-016808SHD (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
321 FLORIDA STREET - on east side of Florida Street between 16t and 17th Streets, Lot 022
of Assessor’s Block 3965 (District 9) — Request for Planning Commission consideration of
Adoption of Shadow Findings pursuant to Section 295 that shadows from the project would
not adversely affect use of Franklin Square Park under the jurisdiction of the Recreation and
Park Commission. The Project proposes the construction of a nine-story, 92’ tall, 154,396
square feet (sq ft) mixed-use building containing 168 dwelling units, 1,336 sq ft of Retail
Sales and Service Use, and 47 off-street auto parking spaces, on a site currently developed
as a private parking lot. The proposed Project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law
(California Government Code Sections 65915-65918) and proposes waivers for: the Height
Limit (PC 260) and Ground Floor Ceiling Height (PC 145.1(c)(4)) requirements of the Planning
Code and a concession from the Residential Open Space (PC 135) requirement of the
Planning Code. The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) and 68-X
Height and Bulk Districts.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt

2018-016808ENX (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
321 FLORIDA STREET - on east side of Florida Street between 16th and 17t Streets, Lot 022
of Assessor’s Block 3965 (District 9) — Request for a Large Project Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 329 and 843, for a Project which proposes the construction of a nine-
story, 92" tall, 154,396 square feet (sq ft) mixed-use building containing 168 dwelling units,
1,336 sq ft of Retail Sales and Service Use, and 47 off-street auto parking spaces, on a site
currently developed as a private parking lot. The proposed Project would utilize the State
Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915-65918) and proposes
waivers for: the Height Limit (PC 260) and Ground Floor Ceiling Height (PC 145.1(c)(4))
requirements of the Planning Code and a concession from the Residential Open Space (PC
135) requirement of the Planning Code. The subject property is located within a UMU (Urban
Mixed Use) and 68-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval Action
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10.

11.

12.

for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code
Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2015-009163CUA (K. GUY: (628) 652-7325)
77 GEARY STREET - located at the southeast corner of Geary Street and Grant Avenue; Lot
008 in Assessor’s Block 0312 (District 3) — Request a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant
to Planning Code Sections 209.2 and 303 to establish approximately 12,000 square feet of
non-retail sales and service (general office) uses at the third floor of an existing 10-story
building, within a C-3-R (Downtown, Retail) Zoning District and 80-130-F Height and Bulk
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2020-006234CUA (K. WILBORN: (628) 652-7355)
653-656 FELL STREET — located on the south side of Fell Street between Webster and
Buchannan Streets; Lot 041 in Assessor’s Block 0829 (District 5) — Request a Conditional Use
Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.1 and 317 to legalize Residential
Demolition of the subject property, within a RH-3 (Residential- House, Three-Family) Zoning
District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the
project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section
31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2020-007075CUA (C. CAMPBELL: (628) 652-7387)
2166 MARKET STREET - located on the northwest side of Market Street between Sanchez
Streetand Church Street; Lot 016 in Assessor’s Block 3542 (District 8) — Request a Conditional
Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 764 and 303 to establish a Bar Use
concurrent with an existing conditionally established General Entertainment Use (dba The
Academy) on the basement and first floor of the subject property, within the Upper Market
Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 40-X/50-X Height and
Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2019-015984CUA (A.LINDSAY: (628) 652- 7360)
590 2ND AVENUE — on east side of 2nd Avenue between Anza Street and Balboa Street; Lot
026 of Assessor’s Block 1544 (District 1) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization,
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 209.2, to install a new AT&T Mobility Macro
Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility at rooftop consisting of installation of ten
(10) panel antennas, and ancillary equipment as part of the AT&T Mobility
Telecommunications Network. Antennas and ancillary equipment will be screened within
two (2) FRP enclosures. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential-Mixed,
Moderate Density) and 40-X Height and Bulk Districts. This action constitutes the Approval
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative
Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on December 10, 2020)
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Note: On September 17, 2020, after hearing and closing public comment, continued to
November 19, 2020 by a vote of +6 -0. On November 19, 2020, without hearing, continued
to December 10, 2020 by a vote of +7 -0. On December 10, 2020, without hearing, continued
to January 28, 2021 by a vote of +7 -0.

F. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR

The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff;
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project. Please be
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.

13.

14.

ADJOURNMENT

2019-012567DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
36 DELANO AVENUE — between San Juan and Santa Ysabel Avenues; Lot 008 in Assessor’s
Block 3152 (District 11) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit no.
2019.0605.2592 for the construction of a three-story, horizontal addition at the rear of an
existing three-story, single family residence within a RH-1 (Residential-House, One Family)
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action
for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code
Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications
(Continued from Regular hearing on January 14, 2021)

2018-017283DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
476 LOMBARD STREET - between Stockton and Grant Streets; Lot 017A in Assessor’s Block
0062 (District 3) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit no. 2018.1019.3722
for the construction of a horizontal and vertical addition to an existing single-family
dwelling. The addition will include the infill of two western light wells, increase of building
depth at rear, a third-floor vertical addition, rear yard decks at the second and third floors,
and new rooftop deck with wood parapet walls to match existing siding located at the rear
half of the building within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-
X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on January 14, 2021)
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, January 28, 2021

Hearing Procedures
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and
the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.
¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder sound

indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases (CU’s, PUD's, 309’s, etc...) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects,
engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing,
through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. Apresentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period

equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers. The intent of the 10 min block

of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized
opposition. The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to

represent their testimony, if granted. Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72

hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair. Such application should

identify the organization(s) and speakers.

Public testimony from proponents of the proposal: Anindividual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Public testimony from opponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3)

minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by
the Chair;

11.  Amotion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue
to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

NV A

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present
constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4, A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
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7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.
8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under
Discretionary Review. A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.

Hearing Materials
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages must be
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part
of the public record for any public hearing.

Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.

Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.

These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South
Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the
hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission
hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body

Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals**
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit | CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Development

Building Permit Application (Discretionary | DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Review)

EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ (P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals
Large Project Authorization in Eastern | LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Neighborhoods

Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown | DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals
Residential Districts

Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors

* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the
date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission
hearing). Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an Office
Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.

For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.
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An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For
further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
at (415) 554-5184.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the

adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4)
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16. This
appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project. Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar
days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA. For information
on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184. If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project
to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at
http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising
only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors,
Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part
of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance
with Government Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must
be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee
or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest
discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator's Variance Decision Letter will
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				January 28, 2021 - CLOSED

		Case No.								Planner

		2020-009054PCA		Allowing Temporary use of Hotels and Motels for Permanent Supportive Housing				fr: 12/10		Flores

						Planning Code Amendment		to: Indefinite

		2018-006863DRP		1263 - 1265 Clay Street				to: 2/25		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-013312PCADNXCUA		542-550 Howard Street “Parcel F”						Asbaugh

		OFA				Entitlements

		2015-009163CUA		77 Geary Street						Guy

						establish office uses at third floor

		2018-016808ENX		321 Florida Street						Christensen 

						State Density Bonus new construction of 10-story, 169 unit mixed use building

		2020-006234CUA		653-656 Fell Street						Wilborn

						CUA for Tantamount to Demolition

		2020-007075CUA		2166 Market Street						Campbell

						CUA Bar Use Limited Private Club License Type 57

		2019-015984CUA		590 2nd Ave						Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility

		2019-012567DRP		36 Delano Av				fr: 1/7		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-017283DRP		476 Lombard Street				fr: 1/7; 1/14		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2020-010373DRP		330 Rutledge Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 4, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2019-021010CUA		717 California Street				Withdrawn		Foster

						CUA to establish non-retail use + use size

		2020-007346CUA		2284 Union Street				CONSENT		Wilborn

						CUA for Massage Establishment

				Budget & Work Program						Landis

						Adoption

				412 Broadway						Perry

						Update Hearing

		2013.1535CUA-02		450-474 O'Farrell, 532 Jones				fr: 1/7; 1/21		Boudreaux

						CUA - Amends original project

		2020-001286CUA		576 27th Ave				fr: 1/7		Dito

						demo SFD and construct 2FD

		2019-020049CUA		1131 Polk Street				fr: 1/14		Guy

						CUA

		2018-014795ENX		1560 Folsom Street				fr: 1/21		Christensen

						New construction of 85’ tall, 244 unit residential building

		2020-005251CUA		1271 46th Ave						Pantoja

						demolition and new construction of a detached dwelling unit

		2020-003223CUA		249 Texas St						Westhoff

						demolition of single-family and construction two dwelling units

		2020-001229DRP		73 Fountain Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-011022DRP		2651-2653 Octavia Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 11, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				February 18, 2021 - CLOSED SESSION

		Case No.								Planner





				February 18, 2021 - CLOSED

		Case No.								Planner

		2020-011581PCA		Chinatown Mixed-Used Districts						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

				TDM Program Standards						Teague

						Amendments

		2020-008417CWP		Small Business Recovery						Small

						Informational

		2019-020938CUA		1 Montgomery Street						Vimr

						change in use from retail to office at the ground floor and basement level

		2017-013728CRVDRP		1021 Valencia Street				fr: 1/14		Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2018-011430CUAVAR		1776 Green Street						May

						CUA

		2020-008388CUA		235 Clement Street						Christensen 

						Cannabis Retail

		2020-006747CUA		3109 Fillmore Street						Agnihotri

						Cannabis Retail

		2013.0846DRP		140-142 Jasper Place				fr: 12/17		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-021383DRP-02		1615-1617 Mason Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				February 25, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2020-006803PCA		Code Corrections 2020						Sanchez

						Planning Code Amendment; Adoption Hearing

		2021-000541PCA		CEQA Appeals, Administrative Code Amendments						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2007.0604		1145 Mission Street				fr: 6/11, 7/9, 8/27, 11/19; 1/14		Hoagland

						New 25 DU building

		2016-012135CUA		2214 Cayuga Ave						Pantoja

						demolition of existing SFH and construction of four new residential buildings, 7 dus

		2020-008305CUA		2853 Mission Street						Wu

						Formula Retail in Mission NCT

		2016-008515CUA		1049 Market Street						Hoagland

						Change of use; vertical subdivision

		2019-020740CUA		468 Turk Street						Kirby

						SDB project to construct 101 SRO Units

		2013.0614ENX-02		600 South Van Ness						Christensen

						Change in Section 415 compliance from on-site to fee

		2018-012222CUA		1385 Carroll Avenue						Christensen

						Industrial Agriculture (cannabis cultivation)

		2018-006863DRP		1263 - 1265 Clay Street				fr: 1/28		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-015785DRP		2375 Funston Avenue						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 4, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				IPIC						Snyder

						Annual Update

		2013.0511CUADNX		1125 Market St						Alexander

						TBD

		2019-014316CUA		2243-2247 Mission St.						Westhoff

						non-residential use will exceed 6,000 square feet, and outdoor activity area.

		2018-013451PRJ		2135 Market Street						Horn

						State Density Bonus new construction of 9-story, 36 unit mixed use building

		2019-012820AHB		4742 Mission Street						Hoagland

						New construction of 46 units under Home SF

		2020-006525DRP		1990 Lombard Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2020-001578DRP-02		17 Reed Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 11, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2019-014461CUA		1324-1326 Powell Street				fr: 1/7		Updegrave

						new 6-story building with ground floor commercial, 17 residential dwelling units

		2020-008651CUA		801 38th Avenue						Gunther

						change of use from residential care facility to residential use (single-family home)

		2020-002743DRP		1555 Oak Street				fr: 1/21		Winslow

						three new ADUs to an existing 4-story 12-unit residential building

		2019-000969DRP		4822 19th Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 18, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2019-022661CUA		628 Shotwell Street				fr: 11/19; 1/21		Feeney

						Residential Care Facility to residential

		2015-009955CUA		1525 Pine Street						Updegrave

						Demo and new construction of an 8-story mixed-use building

		2012.0506CUA-02		950 Gough Street 						Gunther

						Modify Conditional Use Authorization under Commission Motion No. 19547

		2019-017673DRP		46 Racine Lane						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				March 25, 2021

		Case No.								Planner





				April 1, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2020-008417CWP		Work Spaces						Small

						Informational

		2020-006948CUA		587 Castro Street						Cisneros

						Change of use to real estate services office (service, retail professional)

				April 8, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				April 15, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				April 22, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				April 29, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				May 6, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				May 13, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				May 20, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				May 27, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				June 3, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				June 10, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				June 17, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				June 24, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

				July 1, 2021 - CANCELED

		Case No.								Planner

				July 8, 2021

		Case No.								Planner

		2018-014727AHB		921 O'Farrell Street 						Updegrave

						AHB / HOME-SF 14-story (140 feet) tower with 50 dwelling units and ground-level retail
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To:           Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:           Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20841

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 734

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



   January 21, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002743DRP

		1555 Oak Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010342DRP

		3543 Pierce Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2019-021369DRP

		468 Jersey Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-022661CUA

		628 Shotwell Street

		Feeney

		Continued to March 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		DRA-733

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3929 19th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved as Modified

		+7 -0



		M-20835

		2020-010132CUA

		150 7th Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes For January 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election Of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President;

Moore – Vice

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2021-2023 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20836

		2020-006803PCA

		Code Corrections 2020

		Sanchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after February 11, 2021.

		+7 -0



		M-20837

		2016-008743CUA

		446-448 Ralston Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		

		2016-008743VAR

		446-448 Ralston Avenue

		Hicks

		ZA Closed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		M-20838

		2018-015786CUA

		2750 Geary Boulevard

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to include a community liaison thru construction and operation of the facility.

		+7 -0



		M-20839

		2019-018013CUA

		2027 20th Avenue

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20840

		2020-006575CUA

		560 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to include a one-year report-back update hearing with specific attention to the CBA agreement.

		+7 -0







  January 14, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-012567DRP

		36 Delano Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to January 28, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-020049CUA

		1131 Polk Street

		Guy

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728CRV

		1021 Valencia Street

		Christensen

		Continued to February 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-013728DRP

		1021 Valencia Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 18, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to February 25, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2018-017283DRP

		476 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 28, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20829

		2020-009361CUA

		801 Phelps Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2020-008417CWP

		Housing Recovery

		Nelson

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20830

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20831

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-20832

		2017-004557CUA

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557VAR

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Updegrave

		ZA Closed the PH and Granted the requested Variances

		



		M-20833

		2018-015815AHB

		1055 Texas Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20834

		2019-006959CUA

		656 Andover Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		DRA-732

		2017-011977DRP-02

		3145-3147 Jackson Street

		Winslow

		No DR 

		+6 -1 (Moore Against)







   January 7, 2021 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-017283DRP

		476 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 14, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2017-011977DRP-02

		3145-3147 Jackson Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 14, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2013.1535CUA-02

		450-474 O'Farrell Street and 532 Jones Street

		Boudreaux

		Continued to January 21, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3929 19th Street

		Winslow

		Continued to January 21, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-001286CUA

		576 27th Avenue

		Dito

		Continued to February 4, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014461CUA

		1324-1326 Powell Street

		Updegrave

		Continued to March 11, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-20826

		2020-005945CUA

		2265 McKinnon Avenue

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 10, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 17, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Parnassus MOU

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20827

		2020-007461CUA

		1057 Howard Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20828

		2020-007488CUA

		1095 Columbus Avenue

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Opposition Letter from businesses, nonprofits and residents surrounding 560 Valencia
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:56:08 AM

Attachments: 560ValenciaOppositionLetter.pdf

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

On 1/21/21, 11:21 AM, "factory 1 design" <design@factoryl.com> wrote:

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Planner Christensen, President Koppel and Planning Commissioners -

Please find the attached opposition letter from businesses, nonprofits and residents on the Valencia Corridor
surrounding the 560 Valencia project.

Thank you.

Larisa Pedroncelli
OMNE/USM


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/

The 560 Valencia Street proposal is like dumping the Walmart of cannabis in the Mission.

This 5000 square foot warehouse-size dispensary and lounge will cause hypergentrification in
the Mission, increasing commercial rents for our small mom and pop businesses and putting
price pressure on our neighborhood-serving cannabis retailers.

We are not opposed to cannabis, but we are opposed to cannabis retail stores being opened in
a community of color by a successful real estate broker and lawyer.

We are also opposed to geographic inequity in cannabis when there are more cannabis stores
in the Mission than most other neighborhoods in San Francisco.

We do not want dispensaries that serve cannabis tourists, until there is geographic equity
distributing retail cannabis locations evenly among the city’s neighborhoods.

THE EQUITY PROGRAM IS INTENDED FOR PROVIDING ASPIRING ENTREPRENEURS THE
OPPORTUNITY TO ENTER A COMPETITIVE MARKET. NOT A HAND UP FOR INDIVIDUALS
WHO HAVE THE START-UP CAPITAL TO OPEN BIG CANNABIS OPERATIONS.

As members of the Mission community — residents, workers, business owners, and non-profits — we
ask the planning commissioners to refuse the conditional use permit of the 560 Valencia Dispensary
proposal.

We are not opposed to cannabis, we are opposed to most of the cannabis retail stores being opened
in communities of color, especially here in the Mission. There are more cannabis stores in the
Mission District than many other neighborhoods in San Francisco. While tourism can bring in outside
money to the neighborhood, cannabis tourism typically brings in patrons who only shop for
cannabis without patronizing the neighboring immigrant businesses adjacent to the radius.

Furthermore, such businesses as the proposed 560 Valencia cannabis store threaten our small
business community. Small businesses are vital to our community because they provide affordable
priced goods and services, jobs to the immigrant population, and identity to the Mission. The scale
of this proposal will have harmful impacts in our community by causing hypergentrification with rising
commercial rents for our small mom and pop businesses. This proposal will further put price





pressure on our legacy cannabis retail stores that have served our neighborhood for more than 10
years.

Additionally, we believe the cannabis equity program, intended for providing aspiring Latinx and
African American entrepreneurs the opportunity to enter a competitive market, is being exploited by
the project sponsor, Mr. Dolan. Positioning himself as the equity candidate, Mr. Dolan is a real estate
lawyer and owner of the 560 Valencia property as well as two other sites in the city where he also
has submitted “equity” cannabis applications for approval. Throughout this process, Mr. Dolan has
continually demonstrated his lack of understanding towards the needs of our community.

Finally, it is concerning that this proposal is in close proximity to the Eric Quezada Cultural Center on
518 Valencia St. This building is a cultural anchor in the community, hosting two non-profit,
youth-based organizations along with a wide variety of ongoing community-serving events. Opening
this warehouse-size dispensary on the same block as the Eric Quezada Cultural Center will cause
high impact to families in our neighborhood trying to find a space for their children to feel safe and
active.

The geographic inequity of dispensaries opening up in the Mission brings patrons to our community
that make it feel unwelcoming for residents and families who lived here for many years. Unless this
project were to make a meaningful change towards equity, such as a co-op investing in
owner/workers of color from the Mission, we see no path forward where we don’t expect harm to
this community.

We ask that the Planning Commission exercise the discretion they are granted in this hearing
to deny the conditional use application.

Arab Resource and Organizing Center 522 Valencia Street
Black and Gold 572 Valencia Street
Blondie's Bar 540 Valencia Street
Brian Stump, Interim Executive Director, Community Thrift 623 Valencia Street
Eric Quesada Center for Culture and Politics 518 Valencia Street
Freedom Archives 522 Valencia Street
Harrington Galleries 599 Valencia Street
Kendra Alexander Foundation 522 Valencia Street
Los Amigos Restaurant 530 Valencia Street
Mission Graduates High School Program 522 Valencia Street
Muddy Waters 521 Valencia Street
Puerto Alegre 546 Valencia Street
Therapy 545 Valencia Street

We Be Sushi 538 Valencia Street






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES FIRST HIGH-VOLUME COVID-19 VACCINATION SITE
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 10:34:02 AM

Attachments: 01.22.21 City College High-Volume Vaccination Site.pdf

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

Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 at 10:31 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES FIRST HIGH-
VOLUME COVID-19 VACCINATION SITE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, January 22, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

#%+ PRESS RELEASE ***
SAN FRANCISCO LAUNCHES FIRST HIGH-VOLUME

COVID-19 VACCINATION SITE

The City will partner with UCSF Health to operate the high-volume vaccination site at City College
of San Francisco’s Ocean Avenue Campus, which will further ramp up when supply increases

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Director of Health Dr. Grant Colfax
today announced the launch of the first high-volume vaccination site in San Francisco, which
is part of the City’s plan to get as many people vaccinated as soon as possible. The new
vaccination site is located at City College of San Francisco’s main campus on Ocean Avenue
in the Oceanview, Merced Heights, Ingleside (OMI) neighborhood. This location, which is
operated by the City and staffed in partnership with UCSF Health, is the first of three high-
volume vaccination sites announced by Mayor Breed last week.

Two additional high-volume vaccination sites will be located at the Moscone Center in SoMa
and the SF Market in the Bayview. These high-volume sites will serve anyone eligible to
receive the vaccine regardless of health coverage (by appointment only) and are part of San
Francisco’s planned network of vaccination sites to facilitate the quick and efficient delivery
of COVID-19 vaccines.

The high-volume vaccination sites, like the new site at City College, will be complemented by
targeted efforts to ensure communities most highly-impacted by COVID-19 receive equitable
access to the vaccine. These targeted efforts include mobile vaccination teams, community
vaccination sites, San Francisco Department of Public Health’s community clinics, and other
safety net clinics in neighborhoods such as Chinatown, the Mission, the Western Addition, and


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

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
announced the launch of the first high-volume vaccination site in San Francisco, which is part of
the City’s plan to get as many people vaccinated as soon as possible. The new vaccination site is
located at City College of San Francisco’s main campus on Ocean Avenue in the Oceanview,
Merced Heights, Ingleside (OMI) neighborhood. This location, which is operated by the City and
staffed in partnership with UCSF Health, is the first of three high-volume vaccination sites
announced by Mayor Breed last week.

Two additional high-volume vaccination sites will be located at the Moscone Center in SoMa
and the SF Market in the Bayview. These high-volume sites will serve anyone eligible to receive
the vaccine regardless of health coverage (by appointment only) and are part of San Francisco’s
planned network of vaccination sites to facilitate the quick and efficient delivery of COVID-19
vaccines.

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
the Bayview.

“Large vaccination sites like this one at City College are going to be critical for getting people
vaccinated quickly and safely, and getting our City on the road to recovery. This is an all-hands
effort where we are working with our health care partners and City College to create a site that
will be able to handle thousands of vaccinations per day once we have vaccine doses we need,”
said Mayor Breed. “San Francisco has a plan and we are ready to distribute 10,000 doses per day
once we have enough vaccine. To fully deliver this plan, we need more vaccine and we will
continue to do everything we can to be ready when our supply of vaccine does increase.”

The City College high-volume vaccination site will begin with an initial launch to test
operations, establish successful processes, and ensure safety for patients and workers.
Appointments are required and will remain limited in the short-term due to extremely
constrained and unpredictable vaccine supply coming to San Francisco. The launch of this site

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

will allow the City and UCSF to effectively build the vaccination infrastructure needed so that
when more vaccine supply is available it can be quickly, efficiently, and equitably distributed.

The City College vaccination site will operate from 8:00 am — 4:00 pm this Friday 1/22,
Saturday 1/23 and Sunday 1/24, by appointment only. The hours for the week of January 25,
2021 will be determined based on vaccine supply.

Due to the limited vaccine supply at this time, appointments at the City College site will initially
be available by invitation only and will follow the prioritization criteria required by the State.
Once vaccine supply increases, the site will scale up, and anyone who lives or works in

San Francisco and who is eligible for vaccination will be able to access the vaccine at this site
regardless of their health coverage status or provider. While vaccine supply remains the limiting
factor in the short-term, the site will have the capacity to vaccinate more than 3,000 people per
day once fully operational.

“The opening of the City College site is an important milestone in our mass vaccination effort,
which will, in time, bring this terrible pandemic to an end,” said Dr. Grant Colfax, Director,
San Francisco Department of Public Health. “While vaccine supply coming to San Francisco
remains extremely limited, this site, and the other high volume vaccination sites that will be
opening in the coming weeks will provide the physical space, medical personnel, and logistical
processes to efficiently deliver the vaccine when it becomes available.”

There are more than 210,000 people in San Francisco who are eligible for a COVID-19 vaccine
in the first phase (Phase 1A) and people 65 and older. Each person must receive two doses;
therefore, San Francisco health care providers need at least 420,000 doses to complete Phase 1A
and vaccinate people 65 and older. However, as of January 20, the Department of Public Health
and private health care providers have received only a quarter of those doses.

“As with all of our COVID response efforts over the past year, quickly establishing the City
College high volume vaccination site has been an exercise in collaboration, urgency, and
science-driven decision making. It has taken significant coordination between different City
agencies and City College of San Francisco, as well as our partners at UCSF. I’m proud of the
role that the COVID Command Center played in leading this coordination and we will continue
to ensure that all available resources are deployed to our shared goal of quickly and equitably
distributing the vaccine,” said Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director of the Department of
Emergency Management.

“With the launch of this mass vaccination program, Mayor Breed and the San Francisco
Department of Public Health are providing the critical leadership that has made the City a model
for managing the pandemic,” said UCSF Chancellor Sam Hawgood. “As our community waits
for vaccine supplies to become more widely available, UCSF is prepared to support San
Francisco in vaccinating the City’s residents, focusing first on those who are most vulnerable to
this disease.”

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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“City College is honored to have been chosen as a partner for the mass distribution of the
COVID-19 vaccine,” said Rajen Vurdien, Interim Chancellor of City College of San Francisco.
“This pandemic has wreaked havoc in our communities, so we are ready to collaboratively
contribute to keeping our communities healthy by providing the City of San Francisco access to
our Ocean Campus.”

Earlier this week, Mayor Breed announced the launch of a webpage for people who live and
work in San Francisco to enter their information and be notified once they are eligible to be
vaccinated. People who live and work in San Francisco can sign-up for vaccine notification at
sf.gov/vaccinenotify.

HiH
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the Bayview.

“Large vaccination sites like this one at City College are going to be critical for getting people
vaccinated quickly and safely, and getting our City on the road to recovery. This is an all-
hands effort where we are working with our health care partners and City College to create a
site that will be able to handle thousands of vaccinations per day once we have vaccine doses
we need,” said Mayor Breed. “San Francisco has a plan and we are ready to distribute 10,000
doses per day once we have enough vaccine. To fully deliver this plan, we need more vaccine
and we will continue to do everything we can to be ready when our supply of vaccine does
increase.”

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

Due to the limited vaccine supply at this time, appointments at the City College site will
initially be available by invitation only and will follow the prioritization criteria required by
the State. Once vaccine supply increases, the site will scale up, and anyone who lives or works
in San Francisco and who is eligible for vaccination will be able to access the vaccine at this
site regardless of their health coverage status or provider. While vaccine supply remains the
limiting factor in the short-term, the site will have the capacity to vaccinate more than 3,000
people per day once fully operational.

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
opening in the coming weeks will provide the physical space, medical personnel, and
logistical processes to efficiently deliver the vaccine when it becomes available.”

There are more than 210,000 people in San Francisco who are eligible for a COVID-19
vaccine in the first phase (Phase 1A) and people 65 and older. Each person must receive two
doses; therefore, San Francisco health care providers need at least 420,000 doses to complete
Phase 1A and vaccinate people 65 and older. However, as of January 20, the Department of
Public Health and private health care providers have received only a quarter of those doses.

“As with all of our COVID response efforts over the past year, quickly establishing the City
College high volume vaccination site has been an exercise in collaboration, urgency, and
science-driven decision making. It has taken significant coordination between different City
agencies and City College of San Francisco, as well as our partners at UCSF. I’'m proud of the
role that the COVID Command Center played in leading this coordination and we will
continue to ensure that all available resources are deployed to our shared goal of quickly and
equitably distributing the vaccine,” said Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director of the



Department of Emergency Management.

“With the launch of this mass vaccination program, Mayor Breed and the San Francisco
Department of Public Health are providing the critical leadership that has made the City a
model for managing the pandemic,” said UCSF Chancellor Sam Hawgood. “As our
community waits for vaccine supplies to become more widely available, UCSF is prepared to
support San Francisco in vaccinating the City’s residents, focusing first on those who are most
vulnerable to this disease.”

“City College is honored to have been chosen as a partner for the mass distribution of the
COVID-19 vaccine,” said Rajen Vurdien, Interim Chancellor of City College of San
Francisco. “This pandemic has wreaked havoc in our communities, so we are ready to
collaboratively contribute to keeping our communities healthy by providing the City of San
Francisco access to our Ocean Campus.”

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
HiH#H
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: Petition Signers Supporting 321 Florida Street
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:52:59 AM

Attachments: 321 Florida Petition Sianers.xlsx

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

From: Corey Smith <corey@sfhac.org>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:02 AM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>;
Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Tanner, Rachael (CPC)
<rachael.tanner@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Laura Clark
<laura@yimbyaction.org>; Todd David <todd@sfhac.org>; Cara Houser <cara.houser@dm-
dev.com>; Jessica Berg <JBerg@bergdavis.com>; Luis Cuadra <LCuadra@bergdavis.com>
Subject: Petition Signers Supporting 321 Florida Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Members of the San Francisco Planning Commission,

On behalf of the Housing Action Coalition and SF YIMBY, please see the attached list of 157 people
who signed the petition supporting the housing proposal at 321 Florida Street. We also have a

link here to the Housing Action Coalition's Report Card.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Corey Smith
Deputy Director, HAC


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
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https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?o=https%3A//www.sfhac.org/project/321-florida-street/&g=MWMzNmNkMjVjNmI3MmY2ZQ==&h=M2NhYzhlYmNiMWIxODQ4ZDQ5ODIxYTQ5MjI1ZDNiNTk5MDc5ZDdjYWNmMzA3NmM4MWZmOTJhZGVlYjY3MDY0Zg==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvZmZpY2UzNjVfZW1haWxzX2VtYWlsOjEzYTE3MDMxNTY0NDUzNTgzM2M5ZGFkMTZlNTU5NDI5OnYx

report1611331080578

		Campaign Name		First Name		Last Name		Email		Mailing Zip/Postal Code

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Justin		McCandless		justinjmccandless@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Travis		Cole		kelp@plek.org		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Corey		Smith		corey@sfhac.org		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Cristian		Asher		cristiana@seradesign.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Tejeda		dtrepairs@gmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Louis		Opter		louis@opter.org		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Luis		Villa		luis@lu.is		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Marty		Cerles Jr		martycerles@gmail.com		94115

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Charles		MacInnis		mattmacinnis@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Matt		Woebcke		mattwoebcke@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Melissa		Davies		melissaanndavies@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Micah		Catlin		micah.catlin@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Matthew		Janes		mjanes@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Michael		Yarne		michael.yarne@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Naomi		Lopez		naomi@naomilopez.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Michael		Neri		neri.michael@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Nora		Collins		nora_collins@avalonbay.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Quenton		Cook		quenton.cook@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Thomas		Sprinkle		tsprinkle@hksinc.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Rita		Kamil		rita.kamil@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Robin		Pam		rsvprobin@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Ryan		MacPhee		ryan.macphee@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Hannah		Ehrlich		90assists@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Alfred		Landrum		alfred@leakybucket.org		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Anthony		D'Agostino		andagostino@gmail.com		94608

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sam		Brasch		spbrasch@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Stan		Parkford		stanaparkford@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Benjamin		Goldhaber		bengoldhaber@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Stephen		Fiehler		swf5007@gmail.com		94131

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Theo		Gordon		theodore.a.gordon@gmail.com		94115

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Timothy		Tieu		tim.tieu@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Charles		Whitfield		whitfield.cw@gmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Warren		Howells		whowells44@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Zack		Subin		zack.subin@fastmail.fm		94112

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Colby		Boles		cboles@tactrix.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Chris		MacDougall		chris@macdfam.net		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Dan		Tasse		dan.tasse@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Daniel		Sachs		danielschoen.sachs@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		DAVID		MURPHY		dave.murphy@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Broockman		david.broockman@gmail.com		94102

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Dragisa		Krsmanovic		dragishak@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Daniel		Rozycki		drozycki16@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Gregory		Davies		gregory_m_davies@yahoo.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Aimee		Lucido		hadrad1000@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Hans		Reichenbach		hansreich25@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Ian		Hunter		iandhunter@yahoo.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jacob		Moffatt		jake.moffatt@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jonathan		Lax		jon.lax@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sarah		Boudreau		boudreau.sarah.m@gmail.com		94123

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sara		Ogilvie		sara@ogilvie.us.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Cliff		Bargar		cliff.bargar@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Diego		Lope		diegoclopezz@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Hunter		Oatman-Stanford		hoatmanstanford@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		robin		kutner		rlk_117@yahoo.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jui-Yun		Hsia		ajhsia@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Mario		Gomez-Hall		mgomezhall@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Ian		Griffiths		ian@seamlessbayarea.org		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Bereket		Abraham		babraham42@gmail.com		94158

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Julia		Teitelbaum		julialt@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Meg		Kammerud		mpirnie@stanfordalumni.org		94131

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Michael		Evans		oortsaurus@gmail.com		94121

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Zachary		Witte		zacwitte@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Nishant		Kheterpal		nishantkheterpal@gmail.com		94102

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Ronnie		Rodriguez		sfronnie@pacbell.net		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Heflin		heflindavid.l@gmail.com		94133

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jillian		Berardini		jberardini@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sachin		Agarwal		sagarwal@gmail.com		94122

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Georgia		McNamara		georgiamcnamara@yahoo.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Kyle		Wulff		krwulff@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Matthew		Schoolfield		mschoolfield@gmail.com		94116

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jordan		Staniscia		jordan.staniscia@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Stephanie		Beechem		sbeechem@gmail.com		94611

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Mary		Cattani		emmycattani@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Andrew		Day		aday.nu@gmail.com		94115

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Austin		Marusco		amarusco@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Charlie		Stigler		charlie@charliestigler.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Yaron		Greif		ygreif@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Meghan		Duff		meghanfduff@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jackson		Mohsenin		jmohsenin@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Stephen		Lambe		stephenlambe@gmail.com		94118

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Samuel		Deutsch		sam@alumni.usc.edu		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Emily		Schell		emilypschell@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Taylor		McNair		tmcnair10@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Stephanie		Hill		stephanie.e.hill@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Benedict		Donahue		ben@bendonahue.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Aaron		Ford		fordaaronj@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Christopher		Goode		cggoode@mac.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Joanna		Gubman		jgubman@gmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Amanda		Coggin		amandacoggin@gmail.com		94703

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Abby		Ellis		abigail.lynn.ellis@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		John		Malatras		john.malatras@gmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Maxwell		Dubler		maxwellstoreydubler@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Joe		Connors		jdcnnrs2@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Daniel		Kilduff		daniel.kilduff@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Mark		Cappetta		mark@gsambc.com		92270-5622

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Rita		Fahrner		ritakell@comcast.net		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Gordon		Wintrob		gwintrob@gmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		erica		kalaveras		erica.kalaveras@ucsf.edu		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		John		Fisher		jrfisher88@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Kevin		Utschig		ku1313@yahoo.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jason		Hu		jasonhu00@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Gregory		Goldgof		ggoldgof@gmail.com		94131

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Chris		Keene		ctkeene@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Victoria		Turner		victoriasayo@gmail.com		94122

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Max		Kornblith		mjkornblith@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Tom		Sayer		tomsayer1@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Isaac		Park		isaac.a.park@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Matt		Krueger		mpkrueger@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Debojyoti		Ghosh		debojyoti.ghosh@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Pedro		Silva		pedrolee@umich.edu		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Young		dave@artichokelabs.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		neoshi		chhadva		neoshichhadva@gmail.com		94102

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Aritree		Samanta		aritree.s@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sherwin		Wu		sherwin.z.wu@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Christina		Nguyen		me@christinanguyen.net		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Neil		Shah		neilpshah@gmail.com		94105

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Mike		Skalnik		mike@skalnik.com		94122

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Greg		Brandt		brandt.greg@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sally		Morrow		sallyamorrow@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Anna		Stern		annasternsf@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Mazieres		sfgov@nospam.scs.stanford.edu		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Justin		Chen		iareloser@gmail.com		94121

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Lauren		Chircus		lchircus@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Andrew		Blatner		ablatner@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Andy		Jih		andy.y.jih@gmail.com		94117

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Robert		Lindsay		theride@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jay		Donde		jay.n.donde@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Catherine		Weitenbeck		catherine.weitenbeck@ucsf.edu		94122

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Vasanth		Swaminathan		svasanth@gmail.com		94127

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Benjamin		Eversole		benjamin.eversole@gmail.com		94102

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		David		Coen		david.a.coen@gmail.com		94122

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Gabrielle		Haigh		gabriellehaigh@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Erika		Warren		erika@46hours.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Rich		Uyttebroek		rich.uyttebroek@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Camila		Torred		atikunmassage@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Miguel		Peralta		pilcorito@protonmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Christopher		Lloyd		dharma@dragqueenactivist.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Troy		Kashanipour		tkarch@gmail.com		94107

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Caroline		Lebar		caroline.s.lebar@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Joshua		Kehl		joshuarkehl@gmail.com		94103

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Angela		Knotts		angelaknotts@hey.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jeremy		Nelson		jeremy.nelson@presidio.edu		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Justin		Lebar		justin.lebar+yimby@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Alex		Rodrigues		lemiant@hotmail.com		94114

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Keith		Bernstein		keithbernstein@icloud.com		89449

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Will		Wenham		wwenham@cutloose.com		94124

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Jennifer		Wolochow		jennydub@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Sarah		Wehren Kooiker		swkooiker@yahoo.com		94134

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Ossama		Alami		ossama@alami.us		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Bradley		Owens		bradleylowens@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Thomas		Libby		tjlinsf@icloud.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Madison		Lindsay		madisonblindsay@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Janine		Leger		jleger92@gmail.com		94105

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Nelson		Santry		nelson.d.santry@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Molly		Duff		mollymduff@gmail.com		90403

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		KYLE		KONRAD		kyle.t.konrad@gmail.com		94110

		Action Network Petition - Support New Homes at 321 Florida Street! (support-new		Maisie		Ide		maisie_ide@berkeley.edu		94704






Corey Smith % %% | Pronouns: he/him

Deputy Director | Bay Area Housing Advocacy Coalition
Deputy Director | San Francisco Housing Action Coalition
95 Brady Street, San Francisco, CA 94103

Office (415) 541-9001 | Cell (925) 360-5290

Email: corey@sfhac.org | Web: sfhac.org

To opt out of all HAC emails, respond to this email with "unsubscribe all".
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 2651-2653 Octavia New Discretionary Review Planning Commission hearing date 2.4.21
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:50:33 AM

Attachments: 2651-53 Octavia DR2 Response.docx

#3 Interior Library Analysis.pdf

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

From: Jane Cote-Cook <jcotecook@aol.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:54 PM

To: Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>

Cc: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.gordon-jonckheer@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Coté-
Cook Jane <jcotecook@aol.com>; Cook Christopher <cbcook@zazove.com>

Subject: Re: 2651-2653 Octavia New Discretionary Review Planning Commission hearing date 2.4.21

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hi David,

Please find attached to this email our Project Sponsor response for the DR Hearing scheduled for
2.4.21. Included in my response are many links to my plans, the shade studies, and other historical
responses for our previous DR and Appeal. They do not have to be printed, but | wanted the
Commissioners to have the information available if they needed. | would like to have printed copies
of our project sponsor response and the Symphysis Interior Library shade study for the
Commissioners.

You did not mention a specific email where | should send my information, so | am also sending this
to you, as well as the planning department staff.

Please advise if | need to email to other parties.

Best


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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Discretionary Review Project Sponsor Response

February 4, 2021 Hearing



To:  Planning Commission

Regarding:  Construction on 2651-2653 Octavia St

		Permit Application 2018.08.03.6405, Record Number 2018-01102PRJ

From:  Jane Cote-Cook, Owner 2651-53 Octavia Street



Dear Commissioners and Planning Department Staff,



[bookmark: _GoBack]This will be the second time we will be heard before the SF Planning Commission.  We have been in the process of trying to obtain permits for our project since August 3rd of 2018, two years and 6 months.  Our proposed plans are to enlarge the two units in our building to accommodate multi-generational ADA Compliant living for our family (aging parents, adult disabled child, and temporarily two adult children launching their careers).  This was our intent in 2018, and it has become an ever more important goal, as we are living with the limitations of Covid.  Below is a link to our proposed plans.



2651-53 Octavia Proposed Plans



At each point during this process, we have met all requirements of the SF building codes and residential design guidelines, and hope to show the Commissioners again, that there is no unusual or extraordinary reason to take this Discretionary Review.  We believe that it is critical for the Commission to be aware of the timeline and events of our permit process.



We worked extensively with the planning department for over 15 months, making all the changes that the Preservation, Planning and Residential Design Advisory staff requested.  The Preservation Department was particularly careful and specific about design changes, in consideration that our building was adjacent to the historically significant Golden Gate Valley Library.



On September 25, 2019, the Environmental Department issued a Categorical CEQA exemption for our plans. As we had addressed all concerns with design changes that the preservation department detailed, they saw no further issues that needed to be reviewed. 



In December 2019, our neighbors filed for a Discretionary Review of our project. 



In preparing for the DR hearing, to defend the specific objections of the DR requestors, that our building would negatively impact the light to the neighboring buildings, and the GG Valley library solar panels, we hired Symphysis, a bioclimatic design consultant, to conduct independent shade studies. From the shade analyses, the difference to light on the library’s solar panels is minimal at -5.8% annually.  To the neighbor’s homes at 1791 Green Street and 2634 Octavia Street, the light difference is -2% to -4.6% annually. In addition, David Winslow and the Preservation Planning staff made an onsite visit to the library, and determined that the effect of our addition to the light in the library would be de minimis, not of any significant consideration.



Links to the shade studies conducted:



Solar Panels Library Analysis



Neighbor Buildings Analysis



On February 6, 2020, one year ago, the planning commission voted 4-1 not to take the DR.  There were many points that we defended and for your information, the link to our project sponsor rebuttal is below.



DR Project Sponsor Rebuttal



On March 6, 2020, our neighbors appealed our Categorical CEQA exemption due to the fact that the shade studies that were conducted for the February 6th hearing were done after the exemption was issued, and thus were not included in the CEQA investigation.  There was no consideration by our neighbors that the shade studies as well as the Planning staff’s onsite determination concluded our addition would not affect the light to the Golden Gate Valley Library in a significant way. 



Our initial Appeal hearing with the Board of Supervisors was scheduled for April 21, 2020.  Due to the Covid-19 stay at home order, it was postponed to July 28, 2020.  



At the virtual hearing, the Environmental Planning Department staff stated that “light” is not an architectural characteristic in a historical significance study, and thus does not factor into a determination for a Categorical CEQA exemption.  Our project is the first in San Francisco where light is being considered in this way.  As the project sponsors, we provided the facts of the two shade studies which concluded that our proposed project would have minimal effect on the light to the Golden Gate Valley Library.  See the link below for our rebuttal.



Appeal - Project Sponsor Rebuttal



Unfortunately, the Supervisors disagreed with the Environmental Planning Department, disregarded the facts provided by the shade studies and upheld the appeal.  They indicated that they would like to see a robust shade study completed on the light for the interior of the library.  



In discussing this appeal ruling with Chris Kern of the Environmental Planning Department, he stated again to us that light has never been an architectural feature and nor has it been factored into a Categorical determination.  The only avenue he proposed to us was to complete a new shade study as requested by the Supervisors and issue another CEQA exemption for my project.



The planning department spent the next three months (at a cost of nearly $12,000 to the city) defining the appropriate scope of the shade study and engaging Symphysis ($1,375) to conduct the analysis.  Symphysis completed the shade analyses in early December 2019.



The shade report is extensive and lengthy. The study evaluated over 2400 unique points in the library space in three different sky conditions, various times of the year, and three times of day.  Below is the summation of the analyses report by Symphysis:



“After performing the daylighting analysis, SYMPHYSIS concludes that the proposed project at 2653 Octavia Street will not reduce the visual comfort of the library’s patrons in any significant way, when compared to the current existing conditions. The proposed project reduces the libraries’ averaged illumination levels minimally for clear sky (-1.8%), overcast sky (-4%), and partly cloudy sky (-11.1%).  For both the overcast and partly cloudy skies, the existing conditions require electrical illumination at ALL times to provide the necessary illumination recommended for libraries (300-500 LUX), thus even the small reductions with the proposed condition are irrelevant.”





“The Daylight Autonomy analysis calculates the percentage of time, during the

libraries open hours (10am - 8 pm), when supplemental light is NOT required to

meet acceptable illuminance levels. The IES recommended values for libraries

are 300 LUX for stacks and 500 LUX for task and reading areas. To calculate an

overall difference at the highest-level analysis, we used an average of 400 LUX as

our target, and averaged all light sensor points (2,406) in the library.

The analysis shows that there is minimal difference (-1.7 %)

between the existing and proposed conditions, when no supplemental lighting is

necessary.”



Below is the link to the complete detailed analysis:



Interior Library Analysis



In conclusion, it is hard for my husband and I to reconcile that it has taken us 2 ½ years to get to this point, and then there will be at least an additional 3-4 months to prepare and meet with the Supervisors, and if we should finally be approved, another 6 months to flesh out detailed plans that can be ready for construction.  It will be approximately 3 ½ years that we will have spent in trying to obtain permits for our project. We estimate that the significant delays will cost us at minimum $150,000 and the Planning Department at least $25,000, in preparation for the 2 DRs, the Appeals, and the shade study analyses.  This feels egregious and unfair to us since throughout this process, we have had complied with all planning department design recommendations and have had the full support of the SF Planning staff in all the discretionary reviews and the Appeal with the Supervisors.



Due to the strength of the three exhaustive shade analyses that confirm that there are no unusual or extraordinary decreases in light to the Golden Gate Library, we respectfully request that you NOT take Discretionary Review, and approve our second Categorical CEQA Exemption.



Thank you,





Jane Coté-Cook		Christopher Cook



Jane Coté-Cook			Christopher Cook

415-500-1610				415-260-4939
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l. INTRODUCTION & ANALYSIS SUMMARY

SYMPHYSIS was asked to perform a daylight study to assess the impact of the
proposed addition project at 2651-2653 Octavia Street (Planning Department
Case # 2018-011022PRJ) upon the natural light (daylight) levels and quality at the
main floor reading room of the Golden Gate Valley Branch library. Although this
study is not required for the proposed project’s environmental review under
CEQA, it was conducted in response to some of the comments made at the July
28, 2020 public hearing before the San Francisco Board of Supervisors regarding
the appeal of the categorical exemption issued by the San Francisco Planning

Department on September 5, 2019 for the 2651-2653 Octavia Street project.

After performing the daylighting analysis, SYMPHYSIS concludes that the proposed

project at 2653 Octavia Street will not reduce the visual comfort of the library’s

patrons in any significant way, when compared to the current existing conditions.
The proposed project reduces the libraries’ averaged illumination levels minimally
for clear sky (-1.8%), overcast sky (-4%), and partly cloudy sky (-11.1%). For both
the overcast and partly cloudy skies, the existing conditions require electrical
ilumination at ALL fimes to provide the necessary illumination recommended for
libraries (300-500 LUX), thus even the small reductions with the proposed condition

are irrelevant.

The report herein describes the proposed project, the methodology used for the

daylight study, and the results that led to the conclusion. =

Olivier A. Pennetier f]M.Arch, LEED AP
SYMPHYSIS Principal
12/13/2020

CABEC

California Association of Building Energy Consultants

CERTIFIED ENERGY ANALYST
CEA# R16-19-2017

Our services consist of professional opinions and conclusions developed in accordance with generally accepted environmental design,
solar engineering and daylighting design principles and practices. Our conclusions and recommendations are based on the information
provided by the clients, USGS Digital Elevation Model and publicly available Geographic Information System database.
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. PROJECT LOCATION

The proposed project is located at 2653 Octavia Street, in the Northeastern

corner of the Pacific Heights neighborhood, block 0554, lot 002. m

Downtowni Civic
Center

Western
Addition

South of
Market

Castro/Upper
Mark et

Bayview

Outer Mission

Visitacion
Valley

Amazon

FIGURE 1: LOCATION MAP

FIGURE 2: BLOCK MAP
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. PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed design features a new fourth story addition on top of an existing 3
story single family residence. The new addifion will increase the height of the
building to 39'-10 2", and the building will be pushed toward the rear yard by an

additional 19.5 feet at the lowest level.

The following images show the 3D massing models for the existing conditions and

proposed design. B

1801 GREEN

FIGURE 3: 3D MASSING MODEL OF THE EXISTING CONDITIONS.
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1801 GREEN

FIGURE 5: AERIAL VIEW OF THE CURRENT CONDITIONS AS OF 07/06/2020.
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V. ANALYSES RESULTS & CONCLUSIONS

This chapter presents the analyses results and conclusions of the study. The
methodology used for each analysis is explained briefly in this chapter; for the full

detail and description, see chapter V, Analysis Methodology.
A. DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY

The Daylight Autonomy analysis calculates the percentage of time, during the
libraries open hours ( 10am - 8 pm), when supplemental light is NOT required to
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

In the table below, the analysis shows that there is minimal difference (-1.7 %)
between the existing and proposed conditions, when NO supplemental lighting is

necessary.

TABLE 1: DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY VALUES FOR THE ENTIRE LIBRARY MAIN FLOOR.

EXISTING DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY 47.80%
PROPOSED DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY 46.97%
% DIFFERENCE -1.7%

The diagrams below — A01 (existing) and A02 (proposed) show the analysis of the
annual Daylight Autonomy in specific locations of the library. The darkest blue
means that the space requires artificial light 100% of the time and the lightest
white means that the space requires supplemental light 0% of the time. Note that
there is very little difference between the existing and the proposed conditions
and that artificial light is required in all areas of the library at a minimum of 52.2%

of the time.
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A01 DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS
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A02 DAYLIGHT AUTONOMY FOR PROPOSED CONDITIONS

TARGET:400 LUX 10:00 AM - 08:00 PM | MONDAY THROUGH SUNDAY | ALL YEAR
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B. ILLUMINANCE ANALYSIS:

llluminance analysis assesses the light levels on working planes, as defined in the
Analysis Methodology, chapter V. For this study, the analysis was completed for
the entire library's main floor. Also, fo obtain a more granular spatial assessment,
analysis was completed separately for the most used areas of the library - the
adult reading area and the children reading area.

To encompass a wide range of various daylighting conditions, the study

simulated light levels for the following dates and sky conditions:

= Best-case llluminance - June 21st (highest sun angle), and clear sky for the
times 9am, 12pm, and 3pm.

= Infermediate-case llluminance - September 21st (mid sun angle, which is
also similar fo March 21st), partly cloudy sky for the fimes 9am, 12pm,
3pm.

=  Worst-case llluminance - overcast sky, where all days and times are the

same since there is no sun.

The following tables and graphs present the results of the illuminance (light levels)

calculations for the selected various conditions and locations within the library:
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TABLE 2: AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE (LIGHT LEVELS) VALUES FOR THE ENTIRE LIBRARY MAIN FLOOR (LUX).

SKY OVERCAST SKY PARTLY CLOUDY SKY CLEAR SKY

DAY ALL DAYS OF YEAR SEPTEMBER 218T JUNE 218T

TIME ALL TIMES OF DAY 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM
EXISTING AVG LUX 110.12 186.88 191.62 116.27 828.52 500.69 374.11
PROPOSED AVG LUX 105.75 177.42 144.94 111.63 812.93 478.36 377.57
% DIFFERENCE -4.0% -5.1% -24.4% -4.0% -1.9% -4.5% 0.9%
DAILY AVERAGE -4.0% -11.1% -1.8%

200

AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE AT ENTIRE LIBRARY MAIN FLOOR

800

-1.9%

700

600

500
400

300

LIGHT LEVEL [LUX]

200

-4.0%

100

24.47

ALL TIME
OF DAY

C— I EXISTING AVG ILLUMINANCE
% DIFFERENCE

CIE Standard Overcast Sky

2:00

12:00

15:00

CIE Partly Cloudy Sky

2:00

12:00

15:00

CIE Standard Clear Sky

/1 PROPOSED AVG ILLUMINANCE
400 LUX RECOMMENDED LEVEL

FIGURE 7: GRAPH OF AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE VALUES FOR THE ENTIRE LIBRARY MAIN FLOOR.
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The average illumination results show that in the best-case scenario the proposed

condition of the library’s light is reduced by 1.8%, the intermediate scenario

reduction is -11.1% and the worst-case scenario reduction is -4%. Of importance

to note, as indicated by the orange line at 400 LUX, for both the intermediate-

case (partly cloudy) and the worst-case (overcast) , the existing and the

proposed conditions will require supplemental electric lights to meet the

necessary LUX requirement for libraries.
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TABLE 3: AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE (LIGHT LEVELS) VALUES FOR THE ADULTS READING AREA (LUX).

SKY OVERCAST SKY PARTLY CLOUDY SKY CLEAR SKY

DAY ALL DAYS OF YEAR SEPTEMBER 213T JUNE 218T

TIME ALL TIMES OF DAY 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM
EXISTING AVG LUX 155.87 148.35 151.01 164.66 532.84 691.07 557.99
PROPOSED AVG LUX 148.08 142.86 129.63 154.6 504.86 635.95 555.46
% DIFFERENCE -5.0% -3.7% -14.2% -6.1% -5.3% -8.0% -0.5%
DAILY AVERAGE -5.0% -8.0% -4.6%

AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE AT ADULTS READING ROOM
800

700
-8.0%

600 ~0.5%)
500 —15.3%

400
300

LIGHT LEVEL [LUX]

200 0

100

ALL TIME 9:00 12:00 15:00 9:00 12:00 15:00
OF DAY

CIE Standard Overcast Sky CIE Partly Cloudy Sky CIE Standard Clear Sky

C—EXISTING AVG ILLUMINANCE  —PROPOSED AVG ILLUMINANCE
% DIFFERENCE 500 LUX RECOMMENDED LEVEL

FIGURE 8: GRAPH OF AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE VALUES FOR THE ADULTS READING ROOM.
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TABLE 4: AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE (LIGHT LEVELS) VALUES FOR THE CHILDREN READING AREA (LUX).

SKY OVERCAST SKY PARTLY CLOUDY SKY CLEAR SKY

DAY ALL DAYS OF YEAR SEPTEMBER 213T JUNE 218T

TIME ALL TIMES OF DAY 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM 9:00 AM 12:00 PM | 03:00 PM
EXISTING AVG LUX 128.06 165.49 149.74 131.55 482.92 489.05 393.62
PROPOSED AVG LUX 126.3 146.72 142.29 130.76 468.41 493.6 389.22
% DIFFERENCE -1.4% -11.3% -5.0% -0.6% -3.0% 0.9% -1.1%
DAILY AVERAGE -1.4% -5.6% -1.1%

LIGHT LEVEL [LUX]

600

500

400

300

200

100

AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE AT CHILDREN READING ROOM
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OF DAY
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FIGURE 9: GRAPH OF AVERAGE ILLUMINANCE VALUES FOR THE CHILDREN READING ROOM.
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Here again, we see the average minimal decreases in light levels:

Adult Reading Area: overcast -5%, partly cloudy -8%, and clear sky -4.6%

Children’s Reading area: overcast -1.4%, partly cloudy -5.6% and clear sky -1.1%

For overcast and partly cloudy sky conditions, the average existing light levels

within the library reading areas are well below the 500 LUX light levels
recommended by the IES for library small print reading areas, therefore

supplemental lighting (electrical) is necessary, for BOTH the existing and

proposed conditions. As such, the reduction of natural light levels from the

proposed condition is irrelevant.
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For clear sky conditions in the adult reading areaq, the proposed light levels fall at
or above the IES recommended 500 LUX, so the small reduction in light would not

impact the patrons’ visual acuity within the library reading rooms.

For the clear sky condition in the children’s reading area, notice that there was a
slight increase in light levels at 12 noon. This is most likely due to the proposed

project addition reflecting additional light into the library.

The following diagrams show the percent difference in lighting at every light

sensor point in the library.
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The next diagrams are in LUX units of iluminance and show the light levels at
every pointin the library. By placing side by side the existing and proposed
diagrams for each light / time scenario, one can easily compare the variant light
conditfions in the library. Looking at the PDF report on the computer, it is easy to
flip between two diagrams, with the same sky / day / fime, one existing and one
proposed, to visually see the light differences. When evaluating these diagrams, it
is important to be aware of the IES light level threshold for libraries (300 for stacks,
circulation desk, computer areas, 400 average of all areas, 500 for reading

areas).

An additional analysis was done for a partly cloudy sky at 12:00 pm under
proposed conditions without the book stacks to evaluate their effect on the
overall daylight levels within the library’s main floor. The result shows that the

book stacks can reduce the overall light levels by up to 36.7%.

For any colored area that is below 300, supplemental light is needed in all
areas. For the children’s and adult’s reading areas - the yellow LUX level of 500+
means that NO electrical lights are needed, any other color in those reading

areas would suggest that supplemental lighting is necessary.
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B02 LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR PROPOSED CONDITIONS
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C04 LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

SEPTEMBER 213T PARTLY CLOUDY SKY - 12:00 PM

LUX
see | 450 | 400 350 300 100
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COS LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR PROPOSED CONDITIONS

SEPTEMBER 213T PARTLY CLOUDY SKY - 12:00 PM
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C07 LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

SEPTEMBER 213T PARTLY CLOUDY SKY - 03:00 PM
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C08 LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR PROPOSED CONDITIONS

SEPTEMBER 213T PARTLY CLOUDY SKY - 03:00 PM
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DO7 LIGHT LEVELS [LUX] FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS
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The following images shows the light levels (LUX) at the reading tables
with intermediate/ partly cloudy conditions, September 21st at noon under
existing conditions:

View point 1 (the adult areq)- the minimum LUX is 152 and the max is 189, well
below the IES recommended 500 LUX lighting for small print reading.

View Point 2 (the children’s area)- the minimum LUX is 180 and the maximum is
206, well below IES the recommended 500 LUX lighting for small print reading.

T i . Q\\\

FIGURE é: LIGHT LEVELS AT TABLE UNDER EXISTING CONDITIONS ON SEPTEMBER 2157 AT NOON.
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C. LUMINANCE & GLARE ANALYSIS:

After calculating luminance fisheye images for the adult and children’s area
viewpoints, analysis was done to calculate the Daylight Glare Probability (DGP)
index. As mentioned in the Analysis Methodology, Chapter V, any DGP over .30
can be a source of unwanted glare by the observer.

The following tables and glare images show the results of the analysis, calculated

during clear sky conditions (worst-case for glare), when the sky is at its brightest.

TABLE 5: DAYLIGHT GLARE PROBABILITY INDEX FOR THE ADULT READING AREA.

SKY CLEAR SKY

DAY JUNE 21ST

TIME 9:00 AM 12:00 PM 03:00 PM
EXISTING DGP 9.212129 0.207914 0.198932
PROPOSED DGP 0.199746 0.204958 0.202397
% DIFFERENCE -5.8% -1.4% 1.7%

FIGURE 10: SOURCES OF GLARE POTENTIAL AT THE ADULT READING AREA.
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TABLE 6: DAYLIGHT GLARE PROBABILITY INDEX FOR THE CHILDREN READING AREA.

SKY CLEAR SKY

DAY JUNE 218T

TIME 9:00 AM 12:00 PM 03:00 PM
EXISTING DGP 0.190864 0.196406 0.210993
PROPOSED DGP 0.18921 0.195514 0.183943
% DIFFERENCE -0.9% -0.5% -12.8%

FIGURE 11: SOURCES OF GLARE POTENTIAL AT THE CHILDREN READING AREA.

The proposed project mostly reduces any glare potential to the library, and ALL
the DGP values, for both the adult and children’s reading areas, are comfortably
under the 0.30 threshold, thus not a significant source of concern for visual

comfort for most patrons. ®
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V.  ANALYSIS METHODOLOGY

SYMPHYSIS utilized various tools to develop this daylight impact analysis. Here is a
breakdown of the analysis process, and the tools used at each stage of the

analysis:
A. 3D MODELING:

A 3D model of the existing and proposed conditions was created within a CAD
software using the 2D drawings from the architect of the proposed project. For
the purposes of this analysis, the “proposed condition” refers to the environment
inside the library with the proposed vertical and horizontal addition af 2651-53
Octavia. The “existing condition” refers to the environment in the library
currently. The surrounding buildings of blocks were constructed from the latest
GIS layer of San Francisco building footprints obtainable at data.sfgov.org. The
heights of the buildings were derived from photogrammetric model from Google
Earth. Due to highly variability in height, opacity during seasons, growth and
maintenance, existing trees were not modeled for this analysis.

The library was modeled using the latest approved building permit set #2009-
0527-9175 dated 06/26/09, provided by the Planning Department, Environmental
Planning Division, with the approved stamp date of 11/16/2009. The 3D model of
the library includes all necessary and relevant details for daylighting analysis: wall

thickness, glazing (window) areas, mullions and furniture.

FIGURE 12: 3D MODELING OF PROPOSED PROJECT AND LIBRARY.
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FIGURE 13: COMPARISONS OF PHOTOGRAPHS VERSUS 3D MODEL.
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The library’s furniture layout has been visually verified against the plans provided
by the Planning Department to ensure no changes were made post-renovation.

The following photographs were taken between December 2018 and January

2020 to support the validity of the 3D model used in the study:

DECEMBER 2018 3D MODEL DECEMBER 2018 3D MODEL

DECEMBER 2018 3D MODEL DECEMBER 2018 3D MODEL

DECEMBER 2018 3D MODEL
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3D MODEL

JANUARY 2020 3D MODEL

JANUARY 2020 3D MODEL
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B. MATERIALS & REFLECTIVITY

The existing materials present within and outside the library affect the overall light
levels reaching the library's main reading room. This is due to the inherent
reflectivity of every material. It is important to assess the materials present to
determine their reflectivity, in order to derive material files that can be read by

the daylighting engine, which performs the Radiance calculation.

Eleven (11) different materials were identified to conduct this study:

= Library Floor

= Library High Walls

= Library Ceiling

= Library Dark Wood (including low walls and all furniture)

= Library Exterior Walls

= Library Low Roof (low flat roof at South side of the library)

= Exterior Walls of the existing and proposed project (assumed similar)
= Urban Fabric (an average of all buildings surrounding the library)
= Street

= Library Entry Stairs

= Glazing

For each material, a sample image was selected which was most representative

of the material’s inherent qualities. For the Urban Fabric, aerial photographs were
used. The image was processed to derived its average color, using an online tool
available here. Using this average color, another tool was used to derive the

material file that will be necessary for the calculations.

The glazing material was created using another tool called Glazing Calculator

which defines glazing material files for Radiance based on its type, its
maintenance factor, and other variables. The calculator derived a final total
transmittance (VT) of 0.62, which is very much in line with what typical code
compliant glazing would have been in 2009. The Title 24 report refers only to the
code maximum Solar Heat gain Coeficient af the fime of 0.40. Given that only
the southern windows were replaced and the older ones have high
transmittance (older windows with no low-e or high SHGC), the value of 0.62 VT

was appropriate to the study.

The images below shows evaluation the process:
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FLOOR SAMPLE

# Reflectance: rho=0.319
void plastic identifier

2]

4]

5 ©0.35 0.265 0.2 0.05 0.05

FIGURE 14: DERIVATION OF RADIANCE MATERIAL FILES

A complete list of all the material files can be found in the appendices.

C. ECOTECT PERFORMANCE SIMULATION SOFTWARE

The 3D model was imported into the environmental performance simulation
soffware Autodesk Ecotect for analysis. This software allows the user to setup all
the calculation settings required for this study, and acts as a platform to the

Radiance lighting simulation engine, as well as the display of the results.

An analysis grid was set up over the entire floor of the library, which consisted of
2,406 sensor points spread one foot apart. The grid was set 3 feet above the
finished floor, which is 2" above the highest working surface (information desk is 2’
10" high). Sensors were eliminated under the library’s book stacks so that the

results were not skewed by "blind sensors”.

The image below shows the set-up of the analysis grid on the library floor:

FIGURE 15: ANALYSIS GRID SETUP ON LIBRARY MAIN FLOOR.
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D. RADIANCE CALCULATIONS

For this study, Radiance, the most widely used lighting simulation engine, was
selected. Radiance calculates both illuminance and luminance

values. llluminance is the amount of light that reaches a surface plane, such as a
desk. Itis very important fo measure its value and assess whether there is enough
light available to perform specific task without impacting visual comfort and
acuity. The llluminating Engineering Society (IES) provides the following

recommended illuminance levels for libraries:

TABLE 7: IES RECOMMENDED LIGHT LEVELS FOR LIBRARIES

RECOMMENDED
SPACE

ILLUMINANCE fc (LUX)
Active Book Stacks 6-35 (60-350)
Inactive Book Stacks 5 (50)
Circulation and Reference Desk 30 (300)
Computer Areas 30 (300)
Reading (normal size and contrast) 30 (300)
Reading (very smal size and low contrast) 50 (500)

When light levels fall below these recommended ranges, it becomes necessary to

supplement daylight with artificial (electric) light to avoid visual strain.

While most daylight studies perform daylighting analyses for a single worst-case
scenario (overcast sky, no sun), this study analyzed 3 different sky conditions for 3
different times of the day, for both existing and proposed conditions, totaling 14
different lighting conditions (since overcast skies have no sun, there are no

specific time of day or day of year).

Radiance uses "Standard Skies” to evaluate the luminance distribution from the

sky dome under certain conditions. For this study, 3 sky conditions were used:

= CIE Standard Overcast Sky: no sun, brightest at the zenith.
= CIE Intermediate Sky: partly clouded sky with some sun.

= CIE Clear Sky: full sun, clear sky.

Each of these standard skies has a specific embeded algorithm that gives the
Radiance engine the proper light distribution over the entire sky dome. In this

study, the Intermediate Sky was renamed “partly cloudy” for clarity.
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The images below show the 3 standard skies used in this study:

FIGURE 16: CIE OVERCAST SKY, CIE INTERMEDIATE SKY, CIE CLEAR SKY.

The analysis was conducted for 2 dates of the year to cover a wide variety of sky
conditions: June 21st with a clear sky model (best case, highest light levels) and
September 21st with a partly cloudy model (infermediate light levels). Because
there is no sun on overcast days (worst-case, low light levels), there is minimal
variability in light levels during the day, thus this sky condition can be applied to
any time of the day and any day of the year. For the clear sky and partly cloudy
scenarios, when the sun in present, three tfimes were analyzed 9am, 12pm, and

3pm.

While the standard skies give us the illuminance distribution for each sky
condition, it does not give us the illuminance value from the sky itself. This is
derived from the Design Sky value, which is the 15" percentile (exceeded 85% of
the time) illumination value of the sky, calculated from the San Francisco weather
file (USA_CA_San.Francisco.Intl.AP.724940_TMY3.epw). This analysis used a Design
Sky value of 8,500 LUX.

llluminance calculations were completed for each sky condition and time of day
described above, for both the existing and proposed conditions, at each of the
2406 sensor points of the analysis grid. After all calculations were completed, the
existing condition illuminance results were subtracted from the proposed results
then divided by the existing results to create an illumination percentage
difference. The percentage difference maps are very useful to identify where

reduction of light levels might occur within the library.
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% DIFFERENCE

0.00 -0.10 -0.20 -0.30 -0.40 -0.50 -0.60 -0.70 -0.80 _

FIGURE 17: EXAMPLE OF AN ILLUMINATION PERCENTAGE DIFFEERENCE MAP.

Radiance also calculates reflected luminance values, where one can assess the
level of brightness within a space and identify potential glare issues that might

impact the visual acuity and comfort.

Luminance calculations are best completed using a fisheye image that would
represent the field of view of a person in a specific location. For this study, two

view points were created, viewpoint 1 at the desk of the adult reading area and

viewpoint 2 at the children’s area.
VIEW POINT 01

VIEW POINT 02 I I I = -

="

FIGURE 18: LUMINANCE VIEW POINTS LOCATION.
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FIGURE 19: VIEW POINT 01 AND VIEW POINT 02

The viewpoint images are then analyzed to assess any sources of brightness and
potential glare. For this study, the appropriate index to use in this study is the
Daylight Glare Probability index (DGP). DGP below .30 is imperceivable to the
human eye and no glare is perceived. DGP between .30 and .45 is perceivable

and a source of concern. DGP above .45 is intolerable.

Finally, a Daylight Autonomy analysis was done for the library’s main reading
room. Daylight Autonomy analysis calculates the percentage of time daylight
levels are above a specified target illuminance value at a specific date and time.
This is valuable to determine areas that are below the selected illuminance
threshold and require supplemental lighting (electrical lights). For this study, the
target illumination value was set to 400 LUX (40 fc) and the time of calculation
was set at the library’s opening hours of 10:00 am to 8:00 pm for all days of the

week, all year long.

Radiance requires many parameters settings in order to do the calculation
accurately and efficiently, depending on the size of the model, and the time
required for each calculation. For reference, the radiance settings used in this

study are included in the appendices. B
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VI.  APPENDICES

A. MATERIALS RADIANCE FILES

The following are the Radiance material files that were used in the analysis. Each

material includes its color, reflectivity, specularity and roughness:

LIBRARY FLOOR

H 26
S 0.43
L 0.35
SPECULARITY 0.05
ROUGHNESS 0.05
REFLECTANCE 0.319

# Reflectance: rho=0.319
void plastic identifier

0

0

5 ©0.35 0.265 0.2 0.05 0.05

LIBRARY WALLS

H 38
S 0.09
L 0.83
SPECULARITY 0.02
ROUGHNESS 0.2
REFLECTANCE 0.811

# Reflectance: rho=0.811

void plastic identifier

0

0

5 ©0.83 0.803 0.755 0.02 0.2

LIBRARY CEILING

H 37
S 0.11
L 0.77
SPECULARITY 0.02
ROUGHNESS 0.2
REFLECTANCE 0.748

# Reflectance: rho=0.748

void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.77 0.738 0.685 0.02 0.2

LIBRARY DARK WOOD

H 22
S 0.37
L 0.27
SPECULARITY 0.02
ROUGHNESS 0.1
REFLECTANCE 0.237

# Reflectance: rho=0.237
void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.27 0.207 0.17 0.02 0.1

LIBRARY EXTERIOR WALLS

H 39
S 0.15
L 0.46
SPECULARITY 4
ROUGHNESS 0.12
REFLECTANCE 0.439

# Reflectance: rho=0.439
void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.46 0.436 0.391 0 0.12

LIBRARY LOW ROOF

H 46
S 0.27
L 0.79
SPECULARITY 0.01
ROUGHNESS 0.2
REFLECTANCE 0.745

# Reflectance: rho=0.745
void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.79 0.74 0.577 0.01 0.2
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2653 OCTAVIA (E & N)

H 208
S 0.22
L 0.85
SPECULARITY 0.01
ROUGHNESS 0.12
REFLECTANCE 0.745

# Reflectance: rho=0.745

void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.663 0.763 0.85 0.01 0.12

URBAN FABRIC

H 48
S 0.11
L 0.46
SPECULARITY 0
ROUGHNESS 0.2
REFLECTANCE 0.45

# Reflectance: rho=0.45
void plastic identifier

0

0

5 0.46 0.45 0.409 0 0.2

STREET
H
S
L

SPECULARITY
ROUGHNESS
REFLECTANCE

# Reflectance:

212
0.08
0.65

0.3
0.618

rho=0.618

void plastic identifier

0
0

5 ©.598 0.622 0.65 © 0.3

LIBRARY ENTRY STAIRS

H 330
S 0.01
L 0.56
SPECULARITY 0.05
ROUGHNESS 0.02
REFLECTANCE 0.578

# Reflectance: rho=0.578
void plastic identifier

%]

(%]

5 ©.56 0.554 0.557 © 0.02
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LIBRARY GLAZING

Total, dirt-corrected glazing transmittance after CIBSE LG10:1999

JALOXA LG10 Glazing Calculator for Radiance
http://www.jaloxa.eu/resources/radiance/1g10_glazing.shtml

Glazing transmittance (A1.5) => 0.69

- Double glazing clear float + low E glass

Percentage loss of daylight compared with clean glazing (A1.5) => 10%

- Urban

- Commercial, educational - rooms used by groups of people, office equipment
Special conditions multiplier for calculating maintenance factor (A1.10) => x 1
- Normal vertical glazing

Exposure multiplier for calculating maintenance factor (A1.11) => x 1

- Vertical glazing

- Normal exposure for location

H ¥ HF ¥ ¥ ¥F ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

Maintenance factor ==> 90%

# Total transmittance ==> 0.62
void glass glazing mat

3 ©0.68 0.68 0.68

RGB adjusted for TVis
137
137
137
137,137,137
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B. RADIANCE SETTINGS

The following Radiance settings were used for the lllumination calculations as well

as the Luminance images:

llluminance Settings: Luminance Settings:

-dp=256 -dp=1024
-ar=200 -ar=476
-ms=0.24 -ms=0.24
-ds=0 -ds=.3
-dt=.2 -dt=.1
-dc=.25 -dc=.5
-dr=0 -dr=1

-ss=1 -ss=1
-st=.5 -st=.1
-ab=3 -ab=3
-af=RCP.amb -af=RCP.amb
-aa=.25 -aa=.15
-ad=256 -ad=768
-as=0 -as=196
-av=0.01 0.01 0.01 -av=0.01 0.01 0.01
-1r=3 -1r=6
-1w=0.002 -1w=0.002
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Jane Coté-Cook
415-500-1610

On Dec 3, 2020, at 2:2222 PM, Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
wrote:

Dear Project Sponsor,

The Discretionary Review for the Building Permit Application # 2018.0803.6504 will
need to be re heard due to the revised environmental review determination. The date
for the Planning Commission hearing has been set for 2.4.2021. Public notification will
be sent 20 days prior to the hearing date. The previous DR was heard on 2.6.20 and
was not taken and the project was found to be compliant with the Department’s Code
and Residential Design Guidelines.

Please note that all materials must be received two weeks before the hearing date to
be included in the Planning Commissioners’ packets.

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

The Planning Department is open for business during the Shelter in Place Order. Most
of our staff are working from home and we're available by e-mail. Our Public Portal,
where you can file new applications, and our Property Information Map are available
24/7. The Planning Commission is convening remotely and the public is encouraged to
participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of Supervisors are accepting appeals via
e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at 1650 and 1660 Mission
Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC)
Subject: FW: 321 Florida Comments (#2018-016808ENX)
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 9:45:10 AM

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

From: Sam Matthews <sammatthews9@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:54 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 321 Florida Comments (#2018-016808ENX)

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Commissioner,

| am writing to express my sincere perspective on the 321 Florida development
project before the upcoming project discussions.

It is in the best interest of the neighborhood and community to limit the height of the
development to no more than six floors. The current architectural designs are for
nine stories, which would rise up many floors higher than any building in the

vicinity, blocking out sunlight from reaching Franklin Square Park and for hundreds of
residents on 16th Street and Bryant Street.

| think is great they are including a small arts space and 20% of affordable units, but
the impact from the shadows this development would cast from the upper floors
(which will be marketed as "luxury" dwellings) would cause a major shift for those in
the neighborhood, and will reduce the quality of life for those who live in the
neighborhood who enjoy natural sunlight.

Please act in the interest of the neighborhood, not the corporate developers, and
restrict the height of this building in the beautiful and vibrant Industrial Mission
community. At the very least, require a thorough shadow analysis to see how
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impactful this development would be.

Reference Number: 2018-016808ENX

Thank you very much for you time,
Sam Matthews
2421 16th St #202, San Francisco, CA 94103



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
Subject: FW: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-008743CUA/VAR
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:31:05 PM

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

From: Amy Kong <amykong@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:14 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-008743CUA/VAR

The architect lie !

The child care been in operation all these times
Even though after all the violations happened. | have to tell those parents dropping kids off about

Amy Kong, CRS, CRB

Trust Real Estate / Trust Properties

109 El Camino Real, San Bruno, CA 94066
650-740-9928 (cell)

DRE# 01177178

2021 AREAA National President

AREAA Education Foundation Past Chair
AREAA Hong Kong & Macao Trade Mission Chair
CREAA - 2011 President

OnJan 21, 2021, at 1:25 PM, Amy Kong <amykong@gmail.com> wrote:
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Sure... lam on...I have a hard stop at 1:45pm - 2pm

Hopefully, they are not calling during this 15 minutes, if so, please help get my point
across....mostly importantly is the backyard ///safetly is key.

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

OnJan 21, 2021, at 1:16 PM, Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org> wrote:

Amy, our item has not been called yet. You have to wait until our
item is called and I present and then the sponsor, and then they will
say if members of the public would like to speak on THIS item please
press *3 now.

Thanks,

Bridget Hicks, Senior Planner

Office of Executive Programs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7528 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating remotely,
and the City’s Permit Center is open on a limited basis. Our staff
are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation
Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our services here.
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From: Amy Kong <amykon mail.com>

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 1:09 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-
008743CUA/VAR

Hi Ms. Hicks,

| have been trying to press *3 but | am not being called ??

Amy Kong, CRS, CRB

Trust Real Estate / Trust Properties

109 ElI Camino Real, San Bruno, CA 94066
650-740-9928 (cell)

DRE# 01177178

2021 AREAA National President

AREAA Education Foundation Past Chair
AREAA Hong Kong & Macao Trade Mission Chair
CREAA - 2011 President

OnJan 19, 2021, at 4:53 PM, Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Here is the link to file a complaint with our Department.

https://sfplanning.org/resource/file-a-complaint

The email for your letter should go

to Commissions.Secretary@sfgov.org and CC me.
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

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is operating
remotely, and the City’s Permit Center is open on a
limited basis. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the
Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to
participate. Find more information on our
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services here.

From: Amy Kong <amykong@gmail.com>

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 10:10 AM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-
008743CUA/VAR

Oops, sorry | missed your call because it shows Anonymous
| am available now until 11am

| have dentist appointment until 12:30pm...guess we can talk
by then or 4:30pm
Thank you

Amy Kong,
650-740-9928

OnJan 19, 2021, at 9:57 AM, Hicks, Bridget
(CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Amy, I just tried to give you a call.

How about later today? I’m in meetings now
until 12.

Sometime between 12-1 or after 4:30.

Thanks,

Bridget Hicks, Senior Planner

Office of Executive Programs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San
Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628.652.7528 | www.sfplanning.org
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San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco
Planning is not providing any in-
person services, but we are operating
remotely. Our staff are available by
e-mail, and the Planning and Historic
Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public

is encouraged to participate. Find
more information on our

services here.

From: Amy Kong <amykong@gmail.com>
Date: Monday, January 18, 2021 at 9:17 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF -
Record # 2016-008743CUA/VAR

Please !
| am free from 9am - 11am..
Thank you !!

Amy Kong R E 5

CRS, CRB, SRES, REALTOR®
TRUST REAL ESTATE

TRUST PROPERTIES

Broker Associates
650.740.9928 | DRE #01177178

Amy@AmyKong.com

Amy@trustRECA.com
trustRECA.com

“I'have not verified any of the information
contained in those documents that

were prepared by other people. You will never
receive wire instructions or changes
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to previously provided wire instructions from
myself or my team. NEVER WIRE

FUNDS PRIOR TO CALLING THE ESCROW
OFFICER AT THE PHONE NUMBER PREVIOUSLY
PROVIDED TO YOU."

OnJan 18,2021, at 9:10 PM,
Hicks, Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Sure thing! Apologies our office
was closed today.

I will give you a call on
Tuesday.

Thanks,

Bridget Hicks, Senior Planner
Office of Executive Programs
San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite
1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7528

| www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information
Map

Due to COVID-19, San
Francisco Planning is not
providing any in-person
services, but we are
operating remotely. Our
staff are available by e-
mail, and the Planning and
Historic Preservation
Commissions are
convening remotely. The

public is encouraged to

participate. Find more
information on our

services here.
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From: Amy Kong

<amykong@gmail.com>
Date: Sunday, January 17, 2021

at 6:05 PM
To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC)

<Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston

Street, SF - Record # 2016-
008743CUA/VAR

Thank you Bridget,

No worries. | know everyone is
busy especially at the beginning of
this year.

| will forward my email to the
Planning Commission and cc you,
however, | would like to have a
quick chat with you before
sending that out. Would you be
available tomorrow, | am free in
the afternoon, please let me know
a good time to contact you.

| think | also need to file some
paperwork and oppose this
project, knowing that a fee will be
needed and | am willing to do that
because this is a serious concern
of such a gigantic structure on the
street..we should keep the unique
street appeal with these 2
buildings remain detached as like
452 Ralston. Most importantly is
the safety as | mentioned in my
point #4.

Looking forward in hearing from
you soon. Have a great week


mailto:amykong@gmail.com
mailto:Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org

ahead.

Amy Kong ER E 5
650.740.9928

OnJan §, 2021, at
7:24 PM, Hicks,
Bridget (CPC)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfgo

v.org> wrote:

Hi Amy,

Thank you for your
note and I am so
sorry for the
delayed response.

I have attached the
larger complete
plan set which may
help you
understand the
project more.

In regards to your
kitchen window, I
will note that
property line
windows are not
protected in San
Francisco and that
this structure meets
all of the code
requirements. Can
you identify where


mailto:Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org
mailto:Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org

your kitchen
window is? [ can
then help you see
what would be
adjacent to your
window and we can
see if any changes
can be made to the
project.

Parking is no
longer required in
San Francisco, so
they would be able
to propose this
project with no
parking. The City
has a transit first
policy which
discourages private
vehicle use. |
understand that cars
come for the
childcare, but
because it is an in-
home state licensed
facility with 13 or
fewer children, no
transportation study
is required.

As a State licensed
in home childcare,
they are permitted
to use the rear yard
for open space for
the children. If you
have safety
concerns you
should contact the
State childcare
licensing.
However, your
opposition to the
structure can be
noted and the
structure may be
disapproved by the
Zoning
Administrator. Yes,



I am aware of the
retaining wall, that
work has now been
legalized.

For this project the
Planning
Commission will
make the decision.
This is a public
body that votes to
approve or
disapprove at a
hearing you may
watch online and
participate in,
instructions are on
the notice. You can
convey your
opposition to the
Planning
Commission by
writing an email of
opposition

to Commission.secr
etary(@sfgov.org an
d including me, and
I will summarize
your opposition in
the staff report
and/or calling in to
the hearing during
public comment to
verbally voice your
concerns.

Let me know if you
have any other
questions about the
plans or the
process. I’'m happy
to talk on the
phone.

Thanks,

Bridget Hicks,
Senior Planner
Office of Executive
Programs

San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 1400,


mailto:Commission.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Commission.secretary@sfgov.org

San Francisco, CA
94103

Direct: 628.652.7528
| www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property
Information Map

Due to COVID-
19, San
Francisco
Planning is not
providing any
in-person
services, but we
are operating
remotely. Our
staff

are available by
e-mail, and the
Planning and
Historic
Preservation
Commissions
are convening
remotely. The
public

is encouraged to

participate. Find
more

information on
our
services here.

From: Amy Kong
<amykong@gmail.c
om>

Date: Tuesday,
January 5, 2021 at
9:31 PM

To: Hicks, Bridget
(CPQ)
<Bridget.Hicks@sfg

ov.org>
Subject: 446-448
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Ralston Street, SF -
Record # 2016-
008743CUA/VAR

This message is
from outside the
City email system.
Do not open links
or attachments
from untrusted
sources.

Good evening Ms.
Hicks,

Hope things are well
with you during this
pandemic and
wishing you a good
New Year start.

| am the owner at
444 Ralston
Street,SF., CA (right
next to 446). Notice
of Public hearing
received yesterday.

When | am reading
the description, | am
imaging the new
building will go all
the way to the
property line which
will leave no
“hallway” like now
anymore and | am
sure this will be like
2+ stories high. lam
very much concern
about couple of
things:-

1) the massive
structure will block
all of the

sunlight coming in



to my kitchen and
bedroom

2) parking situation
will be worst. (If
there is not enough
parking garage
inside the building
then | will oppose
this massive
structure on this
dense
neighborhood.

- currently there are
3 cars consistently
parking on the
walkway in front of
the house and on
side walk already. |
just cannot imagine
with 4 units (I don’t
even know how
many bedrooms will
be there) it will just
dramatically increase
parking tension on
the street.

- the day care makes
it even challenging
because | have been
experiencing some
parents will just park
in front of my
driveway and walk
their kids over to the
day care.
Sometimes, double
park with no one
attending their car
while drop kids off. |
am really concern
with safety for the
kids as well

3) the playground
has been an issue in
the last so many



years.
- The child care
center allow kids
playing around at
the back, screaming
and

yelling (sometimes |
have message Mr
Chen to have their
volume down
because we are
having conference
call at home or
resting during the
day while being on
call all night long for
emergency
situation.

- Even though in the
last 3 plus years
while their backyard
isin a mess (I guess
you know they
illegally underpinned
my property and
build 9 feet tall
retaining wall
without permit,
without property
footing and
thickness) but they
have been letting
loose those kids out
playing in the dirt
and uneven
pavement, which is
a heath and safety
issue and this
operator is allowing
it happen...I have
some random
pictures | might be
able to pull together
for your reference as
well.



4) legalizing the play
structure and
maintain only 5 feet
on the yard

- this has been an
issue because that
actually provided a
platform for people
to easily climb up to
our backyard. 1
strongly oppose
this !

Since the deadline to
response is 1/21
which is fast
approaching. Would
you please explain to
me how this works.

Your prompt
response is much
appreciate or | guess
I will have to file
some paperwork to
oppose this before
1/21. Looking
forward in hearing
from you soon.

Thank you so much
for your time

Amy Kong ER E 5
650.740.9928

<446-448 Ralston
Plan Set_11 20 20
(ID 1210597).pdf>



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-008743CUA/VAR
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 5:29:01 PM

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

From: amy@amykong.com <amy@amykong.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Ray C. Kwong <raykwong7 @gmail.com>

Cc: Commission.secretary@sfgov.org; Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>; CPC-
Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: 446-448 Ralston Street, SF - Record # 2016-008743CUA/VAR

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Ray...take pictures now !!
This is crazy

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

OnJan 21, 2021, at 3:16 PM, R. Kwong <ravkwong7@gmail.com> wrote:
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Hi Commissioners

The child care facility is still operating during pandemic. | can attest children are being
dropped off and picked daily.

| also want to add Ellen's childcare at 454 Ralston.

Thanks

On Thu, Jan 21, 2021 at 3:08 PM amy@amykong.com <amy@amykong.com> wrote:

Commissioner...| have been trying to call in but no one call me to speak
Can you help me voice out my concern on safety to my backyard as well ??

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

OnJan 19, 2021, at 10:35 PM, Amy Kong <amy@amykong.com> wrote:
Good evening Planning commissioner and Ms. Hicks,

Hope things are well with you during this pandemic and wishing you a
good New Year start.

| am the owner at 444 Ralston Street,SF., CA (right next to 446). Notice
of Public hearing received 1/4/2021.

| am writing to you to oppose this proposal.

When | am reading the description, | am imaging the new building will
go all the way to the property line which will leave no “hallway” like
now anymore and it’s going to be 3 stories high. | am very much

concern about couple of things:-

1) the massive structure will block all of the sunlight coming in to my
kitchen and bedroom (which is facing our light well)

2) parking situation will be worst. (If there is not enough
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parking garage inside the building then | will oppose this massive
structure on this dense neighborhood.

- currently there are 3 cars consistently parking on the walkway in front
of the house and on side walk already. | just cannot imagine with 4
units (I don’t even know how many bedrooms will be there) it will just
dramatically increase parking tension on the street.

- the day care makes it even challenging because | have been
experiencing some parents will just park in front of my driveway and
walk their kids over to the day care. Sometimes, double park with no
one attending their car while drop kids off. | am really concern

with safety for the kids as well

| know that the city is encouraging ADU and more housing stocks while
people are using public transportation. But reality is not, people still
have cars that needs parking spaces.

3) the playground has been an issue in the last so many years.

- The child care center allow kids playing around at the back, screaming
and yelling (sometimes | have message Mr Chen to have their volume
down because we are having conference call at home or resting during
the day while being on call all night long for emergency situation.

- Even though in the last 3 plus years while their backyard is in a mess (I
guess you know they illegally underpinned my property and build 9 feet
tall retaining wall without permit, without property footing and
thickness) but they have been letting loose those kids out playing in the
dirt and uneven pavement, which is a heath and safety issue and this
operator is allowing it happen...I have some random pictures | might be
able to pull together for your reference as well.

4) legalizing the play structure and maintain only 5 feet on the yard

- - There are times that my camera captured people standing on top of
the existing “shade” and trying to climb over our backyard. | am really
worry about safety since there is an ally way between 454 and 448
anyway, people can easily get through that climb over the “new
structure in the backyard” and come over. | strongly oppose this !

Since the deadline to response is 1/21 which is fast approaching. | also
have a meeting scheduled the same time slot as this hearing...would
you please share my comments and either make appropriate
adjustment on their design and disapprove the legalization of the play
structure !

We truly appreciate your work; support and make sure considerations
are heard and accommodated. Your prompt response is much
appreciate. Looking forward in hearing from you soon.



Thank you so much for your time

Amy Kong ER E 5
650-740-9928
Owner of 444 Ralston Street



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: FW: 446 Ralston Street Planning hearing
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:48:09 PM

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

From: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:54 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary @sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: 446 Ralston Street Planning hearing

fyi

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

From: Mark Romero <markoromero@yahoo.com>

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 11:16 AM

To: Hicks, Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>

Cc: Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>, Safai, Ahsha (BOS)
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<ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>, Geoffrea Morris <msgeoffrea@yahoo.com>, Berenson, Samuel

(BOS) <sam.berenson@sfgov.org>
Subject: 446 Ralston Street Planning hearing

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Ms. Hicks,

I am planning on speaking today at the hearing and below is the content of my statement.
It is short and covers just aspects of my concerns.

Also, because of the pandemic, many of my neighbors or shut-in and not aware of the
hearing and plans. When the owner had a meeting for his previous plan, about 12-13
showed up. This is let you know that there is wide-spread concern about this project.

My statement:
446/448 Ralston Street

The mission of the San Francisco Planning Department, under the direction of the Planning
Commission, shapes the future of San Francisco and the region by: generating an extraordinary
vision for the General Plan and in neighborhood plans; fostering exemplary design

through planning controls; improving our surroundings through environmental analysis;
preserving our unique heritage; encouraging a broad range of housing and a diverse job
base; and enforcing the Planning Code.

Planner Hicks told us that most of our concerns weren’t under Planning’s purview.
The owner of 446 Ralston Street:

» Has caused foundation/retaining wall damage to two neighboring properties with work
done without permit among other numerous violations, mostly construction without permit.
With some certainty, he will continue this practice after final inspections because the history
is there.

= Lies about residence and language. Don’t know why. They are unscrupulous and
untrustworthy. They are already bad neighbors.

= One of the current tenants of 446 has a make-do kitchen in the one garage with building
materials and boxes cluttered into it — clearly because the owner doesn't provide a legal and
safe cooking area for tenants, they just providing rooms and will continue to do so.

= Traffic and Parking — The plan has only two off-street parking spots for 10 bedroom and
probable residents or BNB tenants. We already have double parkers daily and short-term
BNB renters parking across neighbor’s driveways. Shouldn’t that be a Planners consideration
for the neighborhood? Planning may not care, but resident do.

Not all these issues are directly under Planning’s purview, but they are a result of Planning’s
decisions.

We currently have two residences on the block, one a renovation (453 Ralston) and one
new construction (454 Ralston) approved by Planning, that have laid out the blueprint for
446 Ralston: Lie to Planning and neighbors about the scope of the project and then change
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it after a month or so, do illegal construction after inspections, getting caught and then
asking for a variance or waiting and reconstructing illegal units and kitchens again, all
impacting the quality of life for the other residents of the block and neighborhood.

There isn't real consequence for these owners, as they can make up the fines with the rents
they receive by always reconstructing unpermitted rooms and apartments. It amounts to a
slap on the wrist to these owners with deep pockets. Can't you see their impact on our
block, neighborhood, and City?

Why does one’s home owner’s choice over rule the quality of life of the rest of the
neighborhood? Why don’t they do this in a zoning that permits this? Because property is
cheaper here and the City isn’t apt to hear this District’s concerns.

So, does that mean that Planning cannot see what is obvious and then leaves it up to
neighbors to police bad actors on our block after the fact. I can do that and call DBI every
time I see anything I deem suspicious. Since Planning doesn’t want to take responsibility, I
will. T shouldn’t have to, but I will.

Please meet your Mission Statement and deny this project as proposed from going forward
for the neighborhood’s and the City’s sake.

Thank you,

Mark Romero
435 Ralston Street



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TOURS BRAND NEW 203-BED SAFE NAVIGATION
CENTER IN THE BAYVIEW

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 12:29:10 PM

Attachments: 01.21.21 Bayview Navigation Center.pdf

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

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 12:00 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED TOURS BRAND NEW
203-BED SAFE NAVIGATION CENTER IN THE BAYVIEW

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, January 21, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*#% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED TOURS BRAND NEW 203-BED

SAFE NAVIGATION CENTER IN THE BAYVIEW

The City now provides housing, shelter, and temporary COVID-19 shelter-in-place resources
to more than 14,000 San Francisco residents

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Board of Supervisors President Shamann
Walton, and Assemblymember Phil Ting toured the City’s newly-completed SAFE Navigation
Center at 1925 Evans Avenue in the Bayview. Construction of San Francisco’s seventh SAFE
Navigation Center was completed this week and staff is preparing to receive guests beginning
January 25, 2021.

With the Bayview facility coming online, the City’s full portfolio of housing and shelter
resources—including COVID-19 shelter-in-place opportunities—supports more than 14,000
unhoused people. Abigail Stewart-Kahn (Interim Director of Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing—HSH), Alaric Degranfinried (Acting Director of Public Works), and Dr.
Arelious Walker (Pastor at True Hope Church) were also in attendance.

“This center is another important step in building our capacity to do more and help people out
of homelessness,” said Mayor Breed. “Even in the face of an unprecedented pandemic, we
have found creative ways to tackle the homelessness crisis by supporting more than 14,000
residents and paving the way for long-term housing solutions.”

“As we push to bring more resources to our unhoused populations, I’'m happy to be a part of
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

The City now provides housing, shelter, and temporary COVID-19 shelter-in-place resources to
more than 14,000 San Francisco residents

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

“This center is another important step in building our capacity to do more and help people out of
homelessness,” said Mayor Breed. “Even in the face of an unprecedented pandemic, we have
found creative ways to tackle the homelessness crisis by supporting more than 14,000 residents
and paving the way for long-term housing solutions.”

“As we push to bring more resources to our unhoused populations, I’m happy to be a part of
bringing our third navigation center to District 10,” said President Shamann Walton. “We have
more people living on our streets and seeking services due to this pandemic. We will continue to
provide shelter and ultimately house people.”

“Because Navigation Centers have been successful in moving people off the streets and into
housing, I’ve been a years-long champion of both state funding and legislation to help cities
build them. A seventh location in San Francisco is a testament to the important role these shelters
play in the homeless crisis and highlight how state and local partnerships are essential on
housing issues,” said Assemblymember Phil Ting (D-San Francisco).

As with the City’s other SAFE Navigation Centers, the Bayview facility is designed to offer a
safe, healthy, and dignified environment for unhoused individuals, especially those living in
encampments. Amenities at the site include a designed and landscaped courtyard, dedicated
outdoor family space, indoor dining areas, community rooms with entertainment and quiet space,
computer access, dormitories with personal storage, and a large number of durable showers and
restrooms. The facility is also in full compliance with citywide shelter policies and the City’s

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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COVID-19 protocols—which means in the short-term capacity will be reduced to 116 beds until
pandemic restrictions are loosed in order to maintain the safety of guests and staff.

“The Navigation Center concept was first tested five years ago in San Francisco’s Mission
District, and it has proven an effective ‘low-barrier’ alternative to a traditional shelter,” said
Abigail Stewart-Kahn, Interim Director, San Francisco Department of Homelessness and
Supportive Housing. “The Bayview SAFE Navigation Center will allow homeless individuals,
many local to the Bayview, to bring their belongings, significant others, and pets, and then be
guided to services, stability and possibly supportive housing.”

As the Center is not designed for open referrals or walk-ups, guest eligibility will be managed by
HSH in coordination with referral sources such as SFHOT and Coordinated Entry. Initially,
referrals will come exclusively from the Bayview Hunters Point neighborhood, and an outreach
zone of surrounding streets has been established to ensure individuals in this area are prioritized
for placement. Over time, referral sources will be expanded to include individuals outside the
outreach zone, but community referrals will always remain priority.

Along with HSH leadership and staff, area service provider Bayview Hunters Point Foundation
for Community Improvement (BVVHP) will help operate the facility and deliver on premise
support to those seeking assistance, including health check-ups.

In their role, BVHP will also engage guests and encourage them to participate in support
services, which will be determined by the guest’s needs and the support priorities established in
conjunction with HSH. Support services include, but are not limited to, intake, assessment,
service planning, case management, benefits navigation, referrals, group activities, wellness
checks, and exit planning. For guests who are Housing Referral status with Adult/Youth/Family
Coordinated Entry, case management services will include housing navigation services in
collaboration with the Coordinated Entry staff.

“The Bayview has been hit especially hard by the ongoing homeless crisis and this center
represents much needed support for our community,” said Susan Watson, Interim Executive
Director, Bayview Hunters Point Foundation for Community Improvement. “As the City’s
nonprofit provider partner, we are committed to helping our unhoused friends and neighbors
through their challenges and get them the tailored support they need to live safe and healthy
lives.”

The Bayview center was built on an underutilized 45,000-square-foot parcel owned by Caltrans
and leased to the City. It was one of three proposed San Francisco shelter sites whose initial
approvals were reversed in a surprising about-face from the Federal Highway Administration in
May 2020 under the previous administration. Faced with a California-wide homeless crisis, City
and State officials collectively agreed to move forward on the $19.2 million construction despite
the federal government’s attempts to halt the project.

“This center marks the third land-lease agreement between the City and Caltrans, giving us the
opportunity to deliver much needed shelter programs at affordable rates even during the

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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pandemic,” said Alaric Degranfinried, Acting Director, San Francisco Public Works. “In
addition to supporting the Bayview’s unhoused community, the facility’s construction and
ongoing operations has helped create much needed jobs and Public Works is thankful to have
been a part of this process.”

HiH
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bringing our third navigation center to District 10,” said President Shamann Walton. “We have
more people living on our streets and seeking services due to this pandemic. We will continue
to provide shelter and ultimately house people.”

“Because Navigation Centers have been successful in moving people off the streets and into
housing, I’ve been a years-long champion of both state funding and legislation to help cities
build them. A seventh location in San Francisco is a testament to the important role these
shelters play in the homeless crisis and highlight how state and local partnerships are essential
on housing issues,” said Assemblymember Phil Ting (D-San Francisco).

As with the City’s other SAFE Navigation Centers, the Bayview facility is designed to offer a
safe, healthy, and dignified environment for unhoused individuals, especially those living in
encampments. Amenities at the site include a designed and landscaped courtyard, dedicated
outdoor family space, indoor dining areas, community rooms with entertainment and quiet
space, computer access, dormitories with personal storage, and a large number of durable
showers and restrooms. The facility is also in full compliance with citywide shelter policies
and the City’s COVID-19 protocols—which means in the short-term capacity will be reduced
to 116 beds until pandemic restrictions are loosed in order to maintain the safety of guests and
staff.

“The Navigation Center concept was first tested five yvears ago in San Francisco’s Mission
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

As the Center is not designed for open referrals or walk-ups, guest eligibility will be managed
by HSH in coordination with referral sources such as SFHOT and Coordinated Entry. Initially,
referrals will come exclusively from the Bayview Hunters Point neighborhood, and an
outreach zone of surrounding streets has been established to ensure individuals in this area are
prioritized for placement. Over time, referral sources will be expanded to include individuals
outside the outreach zone, but community referrals will always remain priority.

Along with HSH leadership and staff, area service provider Bayview Hunters Point
Foundation for Community Improvement (BVHP) will help operate the facility and deliver on
premise support to those seeking assistance, including health check-ups.

In their role, BVHP will also engage guests and encourage them to participate in support
services, which will be determined by the guest’s needs and the support priorities established
in conjunction with HSH. Support services include, but are not limited to, intake, assessment,
service planning, case management, benefits navigation, referrals, group activities, wellness
checks, and exit planning. For guests who are Housing Referral status with
Adult/Youth/Family Coordinated Entry, case management services will include housing
navigation services in collaboration with the Coordinated Entry staff.

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

The Bayview center was built on an underutilized 45,000-square-foot parcel owned by
Caltrans and leased to the City. It was one of three proposed San Francisco shelter sites whose
initial approvals were reversed in a surprising about-face from the Federal Highway
Administration in May 2020 under the previous administration. Faced with a California-wide
homeless crisis, City and State officials collectively agreed to move forward on the $19.2
million construction despite the federal government’s attempts to halt the project.

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
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